Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
August 7,2023 - 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA
L Call to Order 6:30 p.m.
A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION
1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any

agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the
table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting
presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must
limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.

2. Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called
upon under Item IV.

B. Closed Session 6:30 p.m.

1.  Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing and
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments — Discipline —
Dismissal — Release (Government Code Section 54957)/
Employer/Employee Relations

2. Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA);
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

C. Regular Session Approximately
7:30 p.m.
IL. Preliminary Procedural — Board President
A. Salute to the Flag
B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session

C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests



II1.

IV.

VL

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

D. Comments from the Public

1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the
table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.
Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall
limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to
be heard.

2. Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called
upon under [tem IV.

E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board
i Approval of Agenda
G. Approval of Minutes from the June 26, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
Reports
A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent — Board President
Topics Not on the Agenda
General — Jim Coombs
No Items Except on Consent
Business Services — David Bennett
A.  2023-24 45 Day Budget Update
B.  Approval to Delegate Authority to the Superintendent of Schools, or Designee,
to Award Contracts for Construction, Modernization, and Maintenance Projects

Districtwide

C.  CalPERS Resolution 2023/24 No. 899 Approving Delegation of Authority to
Request Disbursements for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) with the

August 7, 2023
Page 2

INFORMATION

INFORMATION
ACTION
ACTION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

ACITON

INFORMATION/
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 7, 2023

Page 3

VII.

VIIL

IX.

California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) through California
Public Employees Retirement System

D. Ratification of Additive Change Order No. 2, Elite Modular and Sales,
Additional Portable Classroom Ramp Modification, Maybrook Phase II for
Rancho Starbuck

E.  Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 4 from Erickson Hall
Construction for Meadow Green Elementary School Project

F; Ratification of Agreement with Orbit Event Rentals, Inc. for the purchase and
installation of a Lunch Shelter Canopy at Maybrook Elementary School
(Temporary Housing for Rancho Intermediate School)

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

A.  District Local Control Accountability Plan Update

B.  Approval of the 2023/24 Consolidated Application

C.  Approval of the Lowell Joint School District’s Response to the 2022-23
Orange County Grand Jury Report: “The ABC’s of Educating Children
Experiencing Homelessness in Orange County”

Administrative Services — Carl Erickson

No Items Except on Consent

Consent Calendar
Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the
Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent Calendar”
items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-
than-routine matters.

A. Business Services — David Bennett

1. Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #1

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #1

3. Approval of Agreement with School Services of California, Inc., to
Provide Consulting Services Related to Fiscal Budget for the 2034/24
School Year

4. Ratification of Acceptance of Certificate of Substantial Completion,

Erickson-Hall Construction, Modernization and HVAC Upgrades at
Meadow Green Elementary School

B. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

¥ Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/24 #1 Which
Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and Retirements
for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees

C. Education Services — Sheri McDonald

1. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Brennen Logan to provide
Dance and Theatre Workshop Classes for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program for the 2023-24 School Year

2. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Camille Vargas to provide
Dance and Theatre Workshop Classes for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program for the 2023-24 School Year

3. Approval of Consultant Agreement Tana Carmichael to be a Costume
Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year
— Macy and Meadow Green

4. Approval of Consultant Agreement Tana Carmichael to be a Costume
Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year
— Olita and Jordan

o Approval of Before and After School Childcare Services Effective
August 16, 2023, through May 31, 2024, at Various Sites in Lowell J oint
School District

6. Approval of Agreement with Mosaic Network, Inc. to Provide Services
during the 2023/24 School Year

75 Approval of Agreement #14082 with Thinking Maps Inc. to Provide
Professional Development During the 2023-24 School Year

D. Administrative Services — Carl Erickson

August 7, 2023
Page 4

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)
ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 7, 2023

Page 5
L. Approval of Agreement with West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: ACTION
Interquest Detection Canines, to Provide Contraband Inspection
2. Approval of Contract with Whittier Christian High School, for Student ACTION
Transportation to and from the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate and
Maybrook Campuses during Rancho Starbuck Modernization (Bond
Fund)
XL Board Member/Superintendent Comments INFORMATION
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603,
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, September 11, 2023.



1

Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 26, 2023

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda

Closed Session

Call to Order

Reporting out Action (if any)
Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome

of Guests

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

Vice President Shackelford called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. using video
conference via zoom meeting ID # 823 6044 4336 for closed session of the Regular
Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees, in compliance with Government Code
54953, at Lowell Joint School District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA
90603. Karen Shaw, President Board of Trustees, participated via zoom.

None.

Vice President Shackelford declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31
p.m.

Vice President Shackelford reconvened the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m. using video
conference via zoom meeting ID: 833 4393 1720 for open session Regular Board
Meeting of the Board of Trustees, in Compliance with Government code 54953 at
Lowell Joint School District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA 90603.
Karen Shaw, President Board of Trustees, participated via zoom.

The flag salute was led by Anastasia Shackelford, Board of Trustees Vice President.

Trustees Present: Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra, Christine J.
Berg and Melissa A. Salinas. Karen L. Shaw attended via
zoom meeting ID #823 6044 4336.

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools; Sheri McDonald,
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services; David
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services; and
Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Serivces.

Staff Absent: None

None.

Vice President Shackelford welcomed the guests in attendance, staff members
present, Allison Fonti, LJEA president, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator and

CSEA President, Darleene Pullen.

None.



Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

Topics Not on the Agenda

Submission of Williams
Litigation Settlement —
Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report for
Quarter April 1 — June 30,
2023

Appointment of the Citizens
Bond Oversight Committee

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 26, 2023
Page 2

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 — 0) to approve the
amended June 26, 2023, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the
minutes from the June 12, 2023, Regular Board Meeting.

None.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the
submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly Uniform Complaint
Report for Quarter April 1 — June 30, 2023, with zero complaints, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The committee must include at least the following representatives:
e One (1) member active in a business organization representing the business
community located within the district
= One (1) member active in a senior citizens' organization
= One (1) member active in a bona fide taxpayers' organization
= One (1) member who is the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the district
* One (1) member who is either a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the district
and active in a parent-teacher organization, such as the Parent Teacher Association
or School Site Council
e Two (2) members selected from the public at large
Recently, the Parent/PTA representative, Mr. Tourville, chose to step down from
his position. In order to maintain the continuity of the committee and to fill the vacancy
created by Mr. Tourville's departure, it is recommended that the Citizen Bond
Oversight Committee add Mrs. Veronica Quezada, and have Mr. Powers and Mrs.
Quezada switch positions. These changes are reflected below:
Representative Categories: Representative Names:
One (1) member active in a business organization Casey Powers
representing the business community located within the
district
One (1) member active in a senior citizens'
organization
One (1) member active in a bona fide taxpayers'
organization
One (1) member who is the parent or guardian of a
child enrolled in the district
One (1) member who is either a parent or guardian of a
child enrolled in the district and active in a parent-
teacher organization, such as the Parent Teacher

Stuart Gothold
Jan Averill
Veronica Quezada

Paul Caffrey



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 26, 2023
Page 3

Approval of District Local
Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP)

Approval of Local Indicators
Rating for submission to the
California Dashboard

Resolution 2022/23 No 898
Renewal of CSPP Contract
and Authorization of
Signatures

Approval of Winter
Submission of the 2022/23
Consolidated Application

Association or School Site Council
Two (2) members selected from the public at large Richard Jones
Taffi Graham
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the
appointment of the recommended Citizens Bond Oversight Committee, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

Education Code Section 52062(b)(1) requires that the Board of Trustees conduct a
Public Hearing on the District Local Control Accountability Plan. A public hearing
was held on June 12,2023, at the Board of Trustees’ regularly scheduled board meeting
and a copy has been available for review at the District Office. Additionally, the LCAP
was posted on the District’s website with an invitation for public feedback. As a result
of the public hearing and website posting, District staff has received no additional
comments. The Orange County Office of Education (OCDE) will provide feedback
over the next few weeks on any necessary clarifications before final approval by the
county.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the
District Local Control Accountability Plan, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

As part of the LCAP requirements, LEA’s must analyze data from multiple sources
to determine progress towards goals. There are five State Indicators and four Local
Indicators to measure progress for student groups across the eight state priorities.

LEA’s measure their progress using locally available information identified in the
LCAP such as Benchmarks, SBAC data, Surveys, and FIT reports. The results are
shared with the local governing board at a regularly scheduled public meeting. The
district has “met” the criteria on these local indicators by complying with the
guidelines and is ready to upload the Local Indicator data as “Met” to the California
Dashboard when required.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve
that the Local Indicator data be uploaded as “Met” to the California Dashboard when
required, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to approve this
action.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/23 No 898 to approve the Renewal of CSPP Contract and
Authorization of Signatures, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
approve this action.

The Consolidated Application is used by the California Department of Education to
distribute funds and collect required data for major Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA) federal grant programs for Local Education Agencies. The application is
submitted online through a web-based Consolidated Application Reporting System
(CARS). The application requires two data collections to be submitted in Spring and
Winter. This year’s Winter Data Collection was delayed by the State and submitted



Adoption of the Proposed
Budget for the 2023-24
School Year

Approval of Extended
Professional Services
Agreement, Fieldman,
Rolapp & Associates Inc.,
DBA Applied Best
Practices, Financial
Advisory Services, District
Wide (Bond Fund)

Approval of Extended
Professional Services
Agreement with Hancock
Park & DeLong, State
Facilities Program
Consulting, District Wide
(Special Reserve for Capital
Outlay)

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement, Hauffe
Company Inc., (HCI)
Program Management
Services, District Wide
(Capital Outlay Projects
Fund)

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 26, 2023
Page 4

on June 9, 2023, indicating the number of current year pupil participants and funding
allocations for each program and school site. Information reporting from previous
years’ program participation and expenditure reports are also collected. Federal
guidelines allow local non-profit private schools to participate with the public school
district in federal programs. Participating eligible private school allocations are included
in the CARS Winter Data Collection although there are currently no qualifying private
schools within our boundaries.

Mr. David Bennett presented the proposed adopted 2023/24 budget. Education Code
42103 requires that the Board of Trustees conduct a Public Hearing of the Proposed
Budget for the 2023-24 school year. A Public Hearing was held at the regularly
scheduled Board meeting on June 12, 2023, and a copy of the proposed budget has
been available at the District Office.

Board approval of the 2023-24 Proposed Budget is required prior to July 1 of each
year. The budget projects the District will meet its legal requirement of a three percent
(3%) minimum reserve level for the 2023-24 school year.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt the
proposed budget for the 2023-24 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the
extension of the Professional Services Agreement, Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates Inc.,
DBA Applied Best Practices, effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, not to
exceed $5,000, Measure LL, (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents..

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the
extension of the Professional Services Agreement with Hancock Park & De Long,
effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, for an amount not to exceed $20,000 for
fiscal year 23/24, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve a
Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI), Program
Management Services, Districtwide, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, not
to exceed $125,000, Capital Outlay Projects Fund, (40.0), and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 26, 20223
Page 5

Ratification of Agreement
with Huntington Hardware
Co., Inc. to Furnish Door
Hardware for New Portable
Classrooms at the
Maybrook Campus for
Rancho Starbuck

Ratification of Additive
Change Order, Elite
Modular and Sales,
Additional Portable
Classroom Shuttle Services,
Maybrook Phase II for
Rancho Starbuck

Ratification of Agreement
Extension with Haulaway
Storage Containers, Inc. for
the One (1) Year Rental,
Installation, 2, 40 Foot
Storage Containers at
Maybrook Elementary
School Campus for
Rancho Starbuck

Consent Calendar

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Paul Luna
to Provide Graphic

Design Work for District
Communication of
Programs and Facilities
For the 2023-2024 School
Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Summer
Davis to provide support for

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to ratify the
Agreement with Huntington Hardware Co., Inc to Furnish Door Hardware for New
Portable Classrooms at the Maybrook Campus for Rancho Starbuck, at a Financial
Impact of $14,158.58, Funding Source is Measure LL General Obligation Fund - Fund
21.0, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to ratify an
additive change order for an amount not to exceed $5,000 with Elite Modular Leasing
& Sales, Inc., for the additional relocation services provided during the Maybrook Phase
II for the Rancho Starbuck project, at a Financial Impact of $5,000.00, the Funding
Source is Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to ratify the
extension agreement with Haulaway Storage Containers, Inc. for the an additional 12
months for 2, 40 foot storage containers at Maybrook Elementary School for the
benefit of the Rancho Starbuck population, not to exceed $6,000.00, (21.0-00000-0-
00000-85000-5620-00011500), Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Mr. Coombs mentioned that board member Mrs. Berg noted an error in consent item
X-D4, 5, and 6. Agenda Item X-D4 and D5 are accurate. Agenda Item X-D6 there
was a typo that mentions Brennan Logan instead of Christine Logan. The corrected
Agenda Item X-D6 should be only for Christine Logan.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous roll call vote, (5 — 0), to
approve/ratify the amended consent calendar with the following items, under a
consent procedure.

Approved the consultant agreement with Paul Luna to provide graphic design work
for District communication of programs and facilities for the 2023-2024 school year,
for an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, Funding for this expenditure will be covered
by the Fund 40 Account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Mrs. Summer Davis to provide support for
the Lowell Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus for
the 2023/2024 school year, at the not to exceed amount of $15,120.00, to be paid from



the Lowell Sustainable
Science Literacy Garden at
the Maybrook Campus
during 2023-2024 School
Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Mrs. Linda
Takacs to Serve as the
Director, Lowell Joint
Induction Program for the
2023-2024 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Mrs.
Sharon Hensley to Serve as
the Coordinator, C.A.R.E.
Counseling and
Psychologist Intern Program
for the 2023-2024 School
Year

Approval of Educational
Fieldwork Agreement with
University of La Verne,
effective July 1, 2023
through June 30, 2028

Approval of Educational
Student Teaching
Agreement with Western
Governors University,
effective July 1, 2023
through June 30, 2028

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding Between
Lowell Joint School District
and Concordia University
Irvine, effective July 1,
2023 through June 30, 2028

Approval of Agreement
with Downey-Montebello
SELPA and Montebello
Unified School District to
Provide Deaf and Hard of

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 26, 2023
Page 6

the Title IV Student Support and Academic Enrichment funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the consultant agreement with Mrs. Takacs to serve as the director of the
Lowell Joint induction program for the 2023-2024 school year, not to exceed
$35,000.00, funding for this expenditure to be paid from the General Fund/Educator
Effectiveness Grant, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Mrs. Hensley to serve as the coordinator of
the C.A.R.E. program for the 2023-2024 school year, not to exceed $40,000.00,
funding for this expenditure to be paid from Out of Home Care funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the educational fieldwork agreement with University of La Verne effective
July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2028, at no cost to the district, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the educational fieldwork agreement with Western Governors University
effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2028, at no cost to the district, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. .

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Concordia University Irvine
SMART Alliance, and Lowell Joint School District for the period of July 1, 2023
through June 30, 2028, at no cost to the district, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Downey-Montebello SELPA and Montebello Unified
School District to provide direct deaf and hard of hearing services for a district
student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year, not to
exceed $124,000.00 and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 26, 2023
Page 7

Hearing Services for a
district student placed at
Sussman Middle School for
the 2023/2024 School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a Nonpublic
Nonsectarian Agency, to
Provide Occupational
Therapy Services for a
district student placed at
Sussman Middle School for
the 2023/2024 School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a Nonpublic
Nonsectarian Agency, to
provide direct physical
therapy services and
physical therapy evaluative
services for assessments for
the 2023/2024 School Year

Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2022/2023 #12

Consolidated Check
Register Listing Report
2022/23 #12

Approval of Amended
Agreement Numbers 50622,
Amendment #3 and

50623 Amendment #3 with
the Orange County
Department of Education
(OCDE) for Software
Support Services

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2022/23 #12 Which

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,

a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy Services for a
district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year, at
the rate of $97.69 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00, and the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct physical therapy services and
physical therapy evaluative services for assessments for the 2023/2024 School Year,
at the rate of $97.69 per hour, not to exceed $20,000.00, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #12, issued
May 1, 2023, through May 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consolidated Check 2022/2023 #12, issued May 1, 2023, through May
31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Amended Agreement Numbers 50622, Amendment #3 and 50623
Amendment #3 with the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) for
Software Support Services, Human Resources Application Software Support
Services -$11,550, Business Plus System Implementation and Software Support
Services- $29,700, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the resolution.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #12 as attached,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for
certificated, classified, and confidential employees.



Includes Hiring,
Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and
Retirements

for Certificated, Classified,
and Confidential
Employees

Approval of Agreement
with Orange County
Department of Education
for GATE Certification
Training during the 2023-
24 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Cori Close
to Provide Professional
Development to all staff on
August 14, 2023 entitled
“Building Champions in the
Classroom”

Approval of Before and
After School Childcare
Services with Boys & Girls
Club La Habra Effective
August 16, 2023, through
May 31, 2024, at Various
Sites in Lowell Joint School
District

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Marie
Madeline Neavez to be a
Vocal Director for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater
for the 2023/24 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Brennan
Logan to be a Choreographer
for the Lowell Joint Youth
Theater for the 2023-24
School Year

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 26, 2023
Page 8

Approved the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for GATE
Certification during the 2023-24 school year for a total not to exceed $8,700.00,
funding will be through Educator Effectiveness Grant, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consultant Agreement with Cori Close to Provide Professional
Development entitled “Building Champions in the Classroom” on August 14, 2023 at
an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, funding for this expenditure will be covered by
the Educator Effectiveness Grant, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Boys & Girls Club La Habra effective August 16,
2023, through May 31, 2024, at various sites in Lowell Joint School District, at no
cost to the district, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement for Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal
Director for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during
the 2023/24 school year, at the amount of $1650 per show, 2 shows for a total not to
exceed $3,300, funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music,
and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP
funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the consultant agreement for Brennan Logan to be a Choreographer for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the 2023/24
school year, at the amount of $1200 per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed
$4,800, funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and
Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP
funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 26, 2023
Page 9

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Christine
Logan to be Assistant

Director for the Lowell Joint
Youth Theater for the 2023-

24 School Year

Approval to Utilize San
Gabriel Valley Food
Services Cooperative
Purchasing Group School
Districts/Agency Bids for
Food and Supplies for the
2023/24 School Year

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Adjournment

Date Approved:

Approved the consultant agreement for Christine Logan to be Assistant Director for
the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the 2023/24
school year, at the amount of $1200 per show, 2 shows for a total not to exceed
$2,400, funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and
Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP
funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents. **Ratified/amended during consent approval to note only Christine
Logan.

Approved the utilization of San Gabriel Valley Food Services Cooperative Purchasing
Group School Districts/Agency Bids for Food and Supplies for the 2023/24 school
year, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Mr. Coombs thanked Dr. Sheri McDonald. He stated that she goes above what is
required and hosts many meetings to gather the input for the LCAP.

He also mentioned that this is Mr. David Bennett’s first official budget. It is a huge
task and to his credit and Chelle Price and his team.

Mrs. Shackelford thanked Ms. Shaw for joining them.
Vice President Shackelford adjourned the meeting at 7:58 p.m. in accordance with

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public action
would be taken.

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Los Angeles Count)y
Office of Education

Serving Students s Supporting Communit

District Name: Lowell Joint School District

Person completing this form: ~_MJ Evanoff

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

[J 1st QTR July 1 to September 30
[ 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31
[(J 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31

¥] 4th QTR April 1 to June 30

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: June 26, 2023

Please check the box that applies:

O No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

O Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.

Date:

Title:

Due
Due
Due
Due

Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2022-2023

June 26, 2023

Exec Asst to Supt/Cert Personnel

15-Oct 2022
14-Jan 2023
15-Apr 2023
15-Jul 20223

Number of Complaints

Number of Complaints

Number of Complaints

Received in Quarter Resolved Unresolved
Instructional Materials
Facilities
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment
TOTAL 0 0 0

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs

Signature of District Superintendent Ql_/,..ﬁ C»Oq,}‘

Return the Quarterly Summary to:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

c/o, Williams Settlement Legislation

9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325
E-Mail:

Date June 30, 2023

Rev 07-27-21




Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2022-23

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District

District Contact: Mary Jo Evanoff

Title: EXecutive Assistant to the Superintendent / Certificated Personnel

I:l Quarter #1 July 1 —September 30, 2022 Report due by October 31, 2022
[:| Quarter #2 October 1 —December 31, 2022 Report due by January 31, 2023
|:| Quarter #3 January 1 - March 31, 2023 Report due by April 28, 2023
Quarter #4 April 1 —-June 30, 2023 Report due by July 28, 2023

Check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints.

Type of Complaint Zztzlp?a?:ts # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 0 0 0
Facility Conditions

TOTALS O O O

Name of Superintendent: Jir,n_xcoombs

Signature of Superintendent: QL L C.S,..Ja\_, Date: June 30, 2023

Please submit to:

Orange County Department of Education
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/R101

Phone: (714) 966-4336 Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 898

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
——OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES; CALIFORNIA;
CERTIFYING THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNING BOARD TO RENEW THE
CURRENT 2023-24 CSPP CONTRACT AND AUTHORIZATIONS OF SIGNATURES

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the renewal of the
current 2023-24 CSPP. Contract and that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign and/or
electronically approve contract documents related to the California State Preschool Program (CSPP) as indicated
in contract number CSPP-2679, and that the person/s who is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE
Jim Coombs Superintendent of Schools

Sheri McDonald Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

Ronica Dixon Coordinator of Child Development Services

State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said
Board at a regular board meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in

the office of said Board.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26™ day of June, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES: Karen Shaw, Anastasia shackelford, Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, Melissa Salinas
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and

regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 26" day of June, 2023, and passed by
a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 26" day of June, 2023.

QAN

Jim(Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




= One (1) member active in a business organization representing the business community
located within the district

= One (1) member active in a senior citizens' organization

= One (1) member active in a bona fide taxpayers' organization

= One (1) member who is the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the district

= One (1) member who is either a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the district and
active in a parent-teacher organization, such as the Parent Teacher Association or School
Site Council

= Two (2) members selected from the public at large

Recently, the Parent/PTA representative, Mr. Tourville, chose to step down from his position.
In order to maintain the continuity of the committee and to fill the vacancy created by
Mr. Tourville's departure, it is recommended that the Citizen Bond Oversight Committee add
Mrs. Veronica Quezada, and have Mr. Powers and Mrs. Quezada switch positions. These
changes are reflected below:

Representative Categories: Representative Names:

One (1) member active in a business organization | Casey Powers
representing the business community located within the
district

One (1) member active in a senior citizens' organization Stuart Gothold

One (1) member active in a bona fide taxpayers' organization | Jan Averill

One (1) member who is the parent or guardian of a child | Veronica Quezada
enrolled in the district

One (1) member who is either a parent or guardian of a child | Paul Caffrey
enrolled in the district and active in a parent-teacher
organization, such as the Parent Teacher Association or
School Site Council

Two (2) members selected from the public at large Richard Jones

Tafft Graham

It is recommended that the appointment of the recommended Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Bl1-1



Han ‘
P( ,‘17 e
DeLongm

SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTING

SCHOOL FACILITIES
GRANT AND CONSULTING
SERVICES

PROPOSAL

NG

oy
I a-:-u(’-

w"r E’[’;}{Fﬁf ?ﬁ%mﬁmm

1722 ] St, Suite 224
Sacramento, CA 95811 Fn

Phone: 916.832.1047

www.hpdschools.com




C”d\ TABLE OF CONTENTS

Oﬂ O

A sH CONSULY '\k

L *
o
| “EN‘
et "‘.‘

Background and EXPETIENCE ...........oawmssmnmassssssmmss i ssss e st in

PrOJECE TRAM .ttt et cet s e s rrae e sesne e ne e sssasesensaesssnnsasnssesansessasenssaraneesseslb

SCIVICES siinmnmmnim i TR D

Maximizing Funding: Our Methodology s mmsmsnvmssmsissivasissssvmsissvsse

R B BN CES o neveeeeeeesee e et e eeeeeeeesaeeeesaeaaeeneateessasseseessasanesaeameenssssnnsasanssssnssesessseseessessssssenseness L]

PrOPOSEA FEO....viiiiiiiiie ittt essites st es e eaeseeaebnesre s sssasssessssessassn sssssssensneessnsanssnsssnsnsssens L2

N



AlCOCIS BACKGROUND & EXPERIENCE

Hancock Park & Delong, Inc. (HP&D) is a small, boutique firm focused solely on helping California school
districts and other clients engaged in school facilities understand and access state, federal, and other
funding programs. We have no other services or commitments—Iargely because we believe it is critical
for the benefit and fiduciary responsibility of public school districts to keep the services of construction
management, architectural design, and/or other financial decisions independent from state eligibility and
funding assistance to ensure there aren’t any conflict of interest issues. The sole principal of HP&D (Mr.
Hancock and Ms. Park have retired) and our two Directors bring a combined 49 years of service in both
the public and private-sector in the school facility funding arena. And because HP&D is a small firm,
clients will be working directly with the principal or associates of the firm.

Our record of success on behalf of our clients is clear as we have garnered approval for $1.4 billion in
school facility grant funding and avoided the return of millions of state grant funding through successful
negotiations with the Office of Public School Construction and formal appeals to the State Allocation

+ Over $800 million in New Construction, Modernization and Seismic Mitigation Program Funding

4+ Over $380 million of the total of $800 million available statewide for the Emergency Repair Program

4+ Over $50 million in Charter School Facilities Program grants

4+ 557 million in Overcrowding Relief Grants

+ S50 million in Preschool/TK/Full-Day K Facilities Program, Career Technical Education Facility Program,
and Joint-Use Grants

+ Over $6.0 million in California Energy Commission CalSHAPE Ventilation Program grants

HP&D has successfully assisted clients across the state in maximizing school facility funding working not
only as private consultants, but also through demonstrated and lengthy public sector employment. Ina
nutshell, with decades of experience as civil servants working for the Office of Public School
Construction and State Allocation Board , the Principals at HP&D were all significantly involved at the
executive, policy and regulatory level in creating and administering the current state facility funding
programs. Members of our firm literally wrote and / or directed the writing of the majority of the
regulations in effect today. We also have been directly responsible and instrumental in assisting districts
in obtaining billions of dollars in school facility funding in the last 30 years as public sector employees.
This background is unmatched. Our experience in the public sector gives us unique insight into the rules

and regulations that drive a district’s financing opportunities, thereby maximizing them to their fullest.

Our firm has been in business since 2006 and has had no litigation nor has litigation been threatened,

[SF]




ACACIS PROJECT TEAM

Christopher L. Delong, Principal, brings 27 years of school facility program
experience with eleven years of public sector experience at the Office of Public
School Construction (OPSC) where he served in various capacities as he rose to
management levels. Beginning his career with OPSC as a Project Manager, he soon
was promoted to Project Management Supervisor for the Los Angeles, Riverside,
Orange, San Bernardino, and San Diego counties where he was instrumental in
assisting the districts with maximizing eligibility and garnering funds for the
construction and modernization of school facilities.

Mr. DelLong's extensive knowledge of the state school building programs and
ability to problem solve to the benefit of his school district clients earned him a position on the OPSC
Senior Management Team as the Policy Manager. This important and influential position involved the
management and development of official OPSC / State Allocation Board (SAB) positions on all proposed
legislation that affected the various school facility programs administered by the SAB. In this capacity, he
also provided technical expertise to legislative committee staff on the state school facility funding
programs.

Mr. DeLong became known to the wider school construction community through his extensive
participation on the SAB Implementation Committee where he directed and participated in the
development and presentation of significant state policies and regulations on many diverse facilities
programs such as the Overcrowding Relief Grants, Charter School Facilities, Career Technical Education
Facilities, Seismic Mitigation, Emergency Repair, and Federal Renovation Programs.

In addition, Mr. DelLong was responsible for orchestrating the development of appeals and the crafting of
special reports on public policy issues that were presented to the SAB.

Since his tenure at Hancock Park & Delong, Inc., Mr. Delong has garnered approval for over $700 million in
various School Facility Program funds and over $350 million in Emergency Repair Program approvals for
our clients working closely with the California Department of Education, Department of Toxic Substances
Control, Division of the State Architect, OPSC/SAB, and other state agencies.

Mr. DelLong earned a Bachelor's of Science degree in Environmental Design with an emphasis in
architecture from the University of California, Davis. During his studies and after graduation, he worked in
the design field for UC Davis before joining the government sector.



PROJECT TEAM

Jessica Love, Director, has 16 years of school facilities experience, five years at
HP& D and 10 years experience working as both a project manager and program
analyst at the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) where she regularly
worked with client school districts to establish, adjust, and review eligibility and
requests for funding in the various School Facility Programs. In addition, Ms.
Love most recently worked with the Policy and Specials Team of the OPSC where
she reviewed and processed facility hardship and appeal requests to the State
Allocation Board.

Ms. Love also has an extensive background in the implementation of legislation
and administrative regulations as she assisted in the development of the Critically Overcrowded
Schools Program that was created as a result of the passage of Proposition 47 in 2002.

Ms. Love holds a Bachelor’s of Science degree in Managerial Economics from the University of
California at Davis.

Kelly Long, Director, has 6 years of school facilities experience at HP&D and 16
years of public service experience with the State of California in a broad range of
grant programs, regulatory issues, and procurement. Most notably, Kelly has
over five years of experience working at the OPSC where, as a School Facility

" Program Analyst, Kelly assisted large and small school districts across the State
b with eligibility determinations and funding requests for modernization and new
construction. Kelly was a key participant in the development and

administration of the Career Technical Education Facilities Program and
routinely presented proposals to the State Allocation Board Implementation
Committee. Kelly also approved requests for site acquisition, analyzed

legislation, reviewed facility hardship applications, and drafted appeals to the State Allocation Board.

Mr. Long holds a Bachelor’s of Science degree in Anthropology and a minor in Geography from the
University of Utah.



SERVICES

I ;
AR ,il__.d"'\)‘:% | { et
LITY CON L 11

Hancock Park & DelLong, Inc. {Consultant) can provide the following consulting services:

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION (OPSC) SERVICES / PROCESSES

A. NEW CONSTRUCTION ELIGIBILITY

Establish or Update New Construction Eligibility Baseline:

¢ Review and disaggregate District-provided enrollment and site data.

+ Review District-provided or research dwelling unit (housing development) information, if necessary and
applicable.

¢ Analyze / calculate eligibility under a Districtwide basis, or High School Attendance Area Basis if it is
believed that it would be more advantageous to file under this method.

¢ Provide 5 year and 10 year projections as permitted under and pursuant to the regulations of the State
Allocation Board.

¢ Include analysis / review of alternative projection methods including use of approved tentative and final
maps in the District’s boundaries and birth rates as permitted under the regulations of the State
Allocation Board.

¢ Prepare eligibility application(s) and supporting documentation for filing with the Office of Public School
Construction (OPSC).

B. MODERNIZATION ELIGIBILITY

Establish and/or Update Modernization Eligibility Baselines

¢ Gather baseline eligibility data submitted to the OPSC in prior years.

¢ Review District-provided school construction data such as DSA A#s, square footages, and room use infor-
mation.

Review and update site specific eligibility for all school sites where eligibility is found.

¢ Estimate state grant eligibility.

*»

C. APPLICATIONS FOR STATE FUNDING

Prepare applications for state grant funding:

¢ Confer with District to identify facility needs, develop strategies for meeting the needs, and identify state
funding sources where available.

¢ Coordinate with architect of record and/or cost estimating consultant for their preparation and completion
of site development worksheet for new schools as required by OPSC or the access compliance and fire/life
safety checklist for modernization projects.

¢ Complete application(s) for state grants for each project.




: 2QACK SERVICES (cont.)

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION (OPSC) SERVICES / PROCESSES (cont.)

D.

APPLICATIONS FOR FACILITY HARDSHIP FUNDING

Prepare applications for state grant funding:

Confer with District to identify facilities with imminent health and/or safety needs.

Coordinate and consult with District to ensure proper professional reports/assessments and governmental
concurrences are completed to document and report the mitigation required on the health and/or
safety issues.

Coordinate with architect of record and/or cost estimating consultant for their preparation and completion
of cost estimates, as required, to ensure mitigation costs are delineated to meet the requirements of the
state.

Prepare and complete a request for California Department of Education (CDE) plan approval for the
Projects.

Coordinate with and respond to CDE if any issues or questions arise.

Prepare request for facility hardship funding including the cost benefit analysis, state forms, and
application for funding.

Meet with OPSC staff, if necessary, to justify the request and costs with the assistance of the Client,
architect / engineer, and/or cost estimator, as needed.

Coordinate with and respond to OPSC if any issues or questions arise during the review of an application.

. APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL HARDSHIP ASSISTANCE

Prepare requests for financial assistance for state match required

*
*

F.

Coordinate with District to compile financial statements as required.
Coordinate submittal of application package and assist with questions raised by OPSC.

STATE REVIEWS & ACCOUNTABILITY

Applications for grant funding:

*

*

Update site development worksheets, access compliance and fire/life safety checklists, costs for repair/
replacement of utilities to over 50-year-old buildings for unit costs in year OPSC processes application.
Coordinate with and respond to OPSC if any issues or questions arise during the review of an application,
commonly called 15-day and 4-day letters.

Prepare requests for release of grants

.
*

Prepare requests to participate in Priorities in Funding Rounds, as necessary.
Prepare requests for fund releases.

Completion of expenditure reports and other documents

*

Review expenditure reports and worksheets as required for the reporting of project expenditures,
including the Project Information Worksheet for new construction projects.

Assist with financial and program compliance audits conducted by the OPSC or independent auditor, if
requested by the District, including any formal responses necessary.

7



. ;f . SERVICES (cont.)

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (CDE) SERVICES / PROCESSES

G. SITE AND PLAN APPROVALS

Prepare requests for site approval for any new schools or acreage added to existing sites:

¢ Attend site walk with CDE consultant, if needed

¢ Review site evaluations and reports on the condition of proposed sites conducted by third party
professionals paid by the District.

¢+ Review Department of Toxic Substances Control documents
Prepare and complete required CDE documents to request approval of the site.

¢ Submit request for CDE’s review and approval via CDEbox

Prepare requests for plan approval for new schools or modernized schools:

Coordinate with architect of record to obtain necessary design development drawings for each project
Review design development drawings and educational specifications prepared by others

Prepare and complete required CDE documents to request approval of project plan(s)

Submit request for CDE’s review and approval via CDEbox

Coordinate with and respond to CDE if any issues or questions arise

* & & o o

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

STATE AGENCY UPDATES—Monitor, analyze and advise clients on the following:
OPSC activities

State Allocation Board (SAB) actions on programs, regulations, etc.

SAB Implementation Committee actions and activities

Proposed and approved school facility iegisiation

* ¢ o o |T

GOVERNING BOARD AND/OR CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
¢ Attend meetings to provide background, updates, and district-specific information on the various school
facility programs including eligibility, funding, and program status.

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

J. Application for CalSHAPE Ventilation Program grants:

+ Coordinate with engineer, contractor, architect of record and/or cost estimating consultant for their
preparation and completion of the required contractor’s estimate.

+ Complete application(s) for state grants.

+ Coordinate with and respond to CEC if any issues or questions arise during the review of an application,




MAXIMIZING FUNDING:

OUR METHODOLOGY

(

R i ;
oA b g2 DN,

SR NETERNS)

i H {
= H ]
-, }smm.&x

R L s

J o

S

Our process to maximize funding for our clients is unmatched in the industry given our detailed and
inside knowledge of the rules and regulations that govern the School Facility Program among other
funding sources. While not all-inclusive, our approach is as follows:

We begin with the end in mind

We first seek to understand the ultimate goal of the district for its projects. For example, the
most obvious is maximizing grant funding from other state and federal agencies. But other
important considerations are having a complete understanding of the timing of the project in
terms of planning, construction, cash flow, etc. to ensure that any grant funding isn’t
jeopardized by being unable to meet the grant objectives and rules.

We seek to understand the project scope

It is equally important to understand the scope of the project. Simply knowing that, for
example, ten classrooms need to be built is just not enough to ensure a district receives as
much grant assistance as possible. It is just as important to know what exactly is planned for
the project in terms of construction, why it is planned, who will be the beneficiaries, and what
other agencies may participate in the cost or use of the project. These other considerations
also drive or limit funding opportunities.

We determine eligibility for the various grant programs and re-examine the past
Upon understanding the project scope, we then determine the eligibility for each possible grant
program. In many circumstances, eligibility can be determined many different ways that we
don’t overlook. With our analysis, we also don’t assume that a district’s eligibility for new
construction or modernization funding was correctly completed in the past. We re-examine all
eligibility to ensure no errors were made. By doing so, we have discovered errors by others
that cost districts millions of dollars. Luckily, we have been successful in correcting those errors
to the benefit of district’s future projects.

We create a funding and application plan, then apply for funding where and
when able

Upon determination of the various grant options and eligibility, we then map out a plan of
action to maximize funding including the development of not only a funding strategy, but also
an application filing strategy as eligibility is sometimes garnered a year or several years later
which can be capitalized on then. Structuring the application process is important to ensure
grants can be realized in the future for the same project. In addition, the plan includes a
determination if there are any prior completed projects to seek reimbursement, if able. This
review includes a determination if the completed project was carried out in conformance with
the major laws in effect at the time to ensure the district will have a successful audit. Seeking
reimbursement of a completed project—"going after the low-hanging fruit”—many times
enables a district to get in line for grants sooner than had the district waited to seek funding for
a prospective project.



1. MAXIMIZING FUNDING:
AN OUR METHODOLOGY (cont.)

SHOL LTING

We keep the lines of communication open through constant contact

Maximizing funding is not just a one-time task. Districts constantly refine projects and many
times a simple renaming of a room during the design process can adversely affect funding. We
commit to keeping the lines of communication open and prefer to have regularly scheduled
meetings to ensure we are kept abreast of projects. |n addition, since state grant funding is
driven partly by the project that is approved by the California Department of Education (CDE),
we prefer to complete the documents necessary to request CDE’s approval of the project plans
during the design development stage, if possible. This gives us yet another opportunity to
provide input at the early stages of the design so that grant funding can be maximized and to
ensure the design does not contain possible CDE Title 5 issues that may unnecessarily delay the
submittal of an application for funding as CDE approval of the project is a prerequisite to the
application for funding in many circumstances.

We know it’s not just about getting the money; we look to the future

After districts receive their grants, our assistance doesn't end there because you have to be able
to keep the money as well. In order to retain the grants, it is very important to continue
monitoring the project such as how the funds are used, meeting grant rules for disbursement of
the cash, and to ensure proper reporting of expenses. Our firm can provide helpful summaries,
reminders, and consultation all along the way should it be needed.



-_**Lmnw

L FACILITY CONSDL; ug_

REFERENCES

Following are just a few of our longstanding clients that we welcome you to contact:

Alhambra USD

Keith Matsuo
Director of Construction

1515 West Mission Road
Alhambra, CA 91803-1618
Phone: 626-643-6544

Centinela Valley Union
High SD

John Clem, President,
Telacu Construction Management
Jessica Keller, Facilities Technician

14901 Inglewood Ave.,

Lawndale, CA 90260-1251

Phone: 323-855-7053
323-263-3227

Yuba County Office of
Education

Leslie Cena,
Director of Special Education
or Aaron Thornsberry, CBO

935 14th St
Marysville, CA 95901
Phone: 530-749-4856

Davis Joint USD

David Burke,
Executive Director of Capital Operations

1919 Fifth St
Davis, CA 95616
Phone: 530-757-5385

Palm Springs USD

Julie Arthur
Executive Director of Facilities Planning

980 E. Tahquitz Cyn Way,
Palm Springs, CA 92262
Phone: 760-416-6117

Natomas USD

Jen Mellor, Director
Facilities and Strategic Planning

1901 Arena Blvd,
Sacramento, CA 95834
916-567-5468

William S. Hart Union
High SD

Michael Otakva
Director of Facilities, Planning & Constr.
or Karen Bladen, Supervisor of Fac Acctng

21380 Centre Pointe Parkway
Santa Clarita, CA 91350
Phone: 661-259-0033

Jurupa Unified

Trenton T. Hansen, Ph.D.
Superintendent
or Robin Griffin, Director of Facilities

4850 Pedley Rd
Jurupa Valley, CA 92509
Phone: 951-361-6571

San Juan USD

Frank Camarda,
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and
Transportation

6135 Sutter Ave
Carmichael, CA 95608
Phone: 916-971-5741

Placer Union High SD

Peter Efstathiu, Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

13000 New Airport Rd
Auburn, CA 95603
Phone: 530-886-4400

Lake Elsinore USD

James Judziewicz
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities &
Operations

545 Chaney St
Lake Elsinore, CA 92530
Phone: 951-253-7015

Weed UESD

Jon Ray
Superintendent

575 White Ave
Weed, CA 96094
Phone: 530-938-6103




Hancock
Park
Del

PROPOSED FEE

XYY ( )
SCHOOL ALY ¢ ;3"}'1' ; . .i P, Hancock Park & Delong Inc.’s fee* for services is as follows:

SERVICE FEE
A. Update eligibility for new construction funding on districtwide basis $3,500
B. Update modernization eligibility at a school site: Elementary schools $550

Middle schools $925
High schools $1,110
C. Completion and submittal of application for modernization funding $3,500
Completion and submittal of application for new construction funding $4,500
Completion and submittal of application for Career Technical Education Facilities $2,500
Program (CTEFP) funding

Completion and submittal of new construction or modernization application for $2,000
Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten & Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant
Program (Early Ed Program)

(Fee is for each application above)

D. Completion and submittal of application for facility hardship rehab funding $18,000
Completion and submittal of application for facility hardship replacement $25,000
funding
(Fee is for each application and includes Service G & 4 hours of meetings)

E. Completion and submittal of application for financial hardship assistance $175/hr[b]

F. State grant application review and accountability tasks (update cost estimates, $175/hr™d
respond to OPSC letters, prepare fund release requests, complete expenditure
report packages, & assistance with audit)

G. Prepare CDE School Facility Program (SFP), CTEFP and Early Ed Program $3,500
modernization (not replacement-in-kind projects) plan approvals requests
Prepare CDE SFP, CTEFP and Early Ed Program new construction or modernization $4,500
replacement-in-kind plan approvals
requests (Fee is for each application above)

H. Governmental relations—state agency updates S0

I. Attend virtual or in-person governing board, Citizen Oversight Committee, or $175/hr
district meetings.

ADDITIONAL COSTS
Any direct travel, meals, and lodging costs, when such expenses are incurred at the request of the client,
will be billed at direct cost without mark-up. There are no additional costs unless expressly requested.

I’)

@lf the District is unable to provide specific information on the approved developments within the District’s
boundaries, if any, Consultant will provide these services at a rate of $175 per hour. Data needed is copy
of approved tentative and/or final maps, approval and expiration dates of maps, date permits pulled
and number of permits pulled per tract map.

] District agrees to pay the Consultant $175 per hour for the services noted above.

[ It is estimated these services would not exceed $2,000 depending on the size of the projects and depth
of state audits, if any.




Kurt Hauffe

714 925 7878
xurtid@naufiecornpany.com

2713 Lowell Lane

Santa Ana. California 92706
CSLE Nurrber:
812305.A.8.C10.016,C20,C36,C54
DSA Class 1 #5488

June 21, 2023

Mr. David Bennett

Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services
Lowell Joint Uninfied School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue

Wittier, California 20603

Dear Mr. Bennett,

I am pleased to provide Lowell Joint School District with a proposal for School Facilities Support, Services for PM/
Measure LL Support. July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024. Not to exceed $125,000.00.

Schedule Billing:

30% July 1,2023 - September 30,2023  $37,500.00

30% Oct 1, 2023 - Dec 30, 2023 $37,500.00
30% Jan 1, 2024 — March 30, 2024 $37,500.00
10% April 1, 2024 - June 30,2024 $12,500.00
Sincerely,

f Hauffe

President
Hauffe Company Inc.



20:7580 :owL ], JuSIIN) <€0LOTO OA> 0100d A} 1Hodoy

£202/02/90 :9)e(q JusLN) [ ON 93ed 660L0SA @l o8N
sorjddng pue sjeLiejely 00€¥ ¥008SO0T0  98°€09°T 98°€09°T "ONI ADIIdONOIW  1800.1.66S
suLIogIup) $68S 8600000010  96°T1€€ 96 1€€ SSANISNE YOA THAVAAY ADVINL  STSOU66S

dxg 1edQzgateg3unnsuo/jo1d 008S STT00000T0  0£'696°C 0€°696°C LYOdSNVYEL TVOINAHD AADNVAAY  $TS0U66S
dxg 12dQzgaregSunnsu0)/J014 0085 8600000010  00°00S 00°00$ I'TVD OS 40 ONIAOIW ONVId HHOINT 9150668
ooueudULEA 10 s1reday 0£9$ 8010000010  TS'S9E°C TS°S9¢°T "ONIUVLS AUNL  €150U66S
sorjddng pue s[eLje|y 00€¥ 1600000010 65785 65°8S YAONIVID  10S0U66S
20UBUBIUTEIA 10 s1edoy 0€9S 8010000010  9L'T9¥'C 9L 79T ONIYVLS AUNL  00S0¥66S

dxg 1edQrpAregSunnsuoy/joid 008S LT€0000010  00°TL9 00°7L9 ADLLSAL AO INAWLHVAAA VO 66F0466S
uswade|day juswidinby 0059 60000000¥T  00°0S9°81 00°0S9°81 ONI ONINOLLIANOD IV ALITd  £6¥0U66S
sarjddng pue sjera)e|y 00£¥ 7600000010  T$'SSO°1 TS'SS0°1 AWIL NVOIIAIY  160066S
sourusUIRA 10 s1eday 0€9S 9600000010  ST'8LI‘T ST'8LIT ONINOILIANOD dIV SYIWOHL ‘W4 S8p0U66S

sjo0 /s1redoy ££9S 8010000010  8L°10T 8L10T SSHUIXA NVOIIAINY  0LEOIN66S

S9OUBIGJUOY) PUE [SABI], 00ZS LT£0000010  +6°0€8 v6°0€8 SSHYAXHA NVOIMANY  $IC0IN66S
$9JULIGJUO) PUE [PARI], 00ZS L1€0000010  STILS ST'ILS SSHYAXA NVIIIAINY  £9£0IN66S
S9OUBIBJUOY) PUR [SABLL 00ZS L1£0000010  00°00€ 00°00€ SSAYAXA NVIIYANY  19€0IN66S
sarjddng pue sjetojen 00€¥ L1E0000010  60°T6€ 60°76€ SSAYIXA NVOIIANY  6SE0IN66S
$9ULIDIUOY) PUE [OALL], 00ZS L1€00000T0  00°005°C 00°00S‘C SSHUAXT NVOIUANY  8SEOIN66S
$90ULIOJUO) PUE [SABI], 00TS L1€0000010  16°9L6°T 16°9L6°T SSAUIXA NVORIIINY  E£PE0IN66S
sourusUIRA 10 sireday] 0£9S 6800000010  09°6Lt 09°6Lp ANVAINOD ADIAYAS SOI 66004668
eouBURIUIEIA 10 S1tedoy 0£9S 6800000010  00°LTE 00°LZE ANVAINOD ADIAMAS SOI  8600466S
Juowdinby pezijeiide)) uoN 00%¥ 8600000010 L' €9L°T LY €9LT INTFNAINOA YAMDAA  L600466S
3pid jo yuswanoxduy 2 3pig 00T9 ST0000000%  v0'6L¥°9S b0"6LF9S SNOIS TOOHDS TAINO 9600466
yuewdinby pazijeirde)) uoN 00t $TO00000TZ  LEHS89 LE'YS89 "ONI NOILDANNODAOD  1500966S
NOILdIDSAd 1OArdo TIGANN INNONV TVIOL dOANTAA  JHIWNN
INNODDV INNODOV od 0od

€207/1€/S00L  €707/10/S0 INOYA

£202/97/90 ONLLAIW STALSNUL 10 AUYVOd
LHOdHY TIVLId ¥HA@IO HSYVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTAMOT



1T¥TS'901
p0'6LY*9S
LE'HS89
00°0S9°81
08°05S'¥T

HIdIWAN  LNIOWV TVLOL
INODIOV LNNODDV 0d

£207/1€/S00L  €207/10/S0 INOYA €207/97/90 ONILIAW STALSNUL 40 AYYOd
LIOdHY TIV.LAA JHAYO ASVHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTIMO'I

{[e30L OF Puny
{[e)0L [T puny
;6301 b1 punyg
{[e10L 10 Pung

1S19pLQ ASEYIINJ JO JUNOWY [8)0 ],

JOUANYA

JHAIINNN
Od



90:71:07 :dWL], JudlLIn) I 19381823 }09yD) pAaLpiosuo)) cooedg  :1today
£207/07/90 :938Q JUdLIND a8ed ZopurwiaH suslied - ZAANVNYAHA 190
06'C¢ SI  MIN £€207/S0/S0 HO  £€T0TIS SLNNOJ NOSIOVI JHAINNAS 12200664 6£7£0000 66
08'L9% 1 SI  MIN £202/S0/S0 HO I+011STC LOTILSIA TOOHDS NOLYATINA  LLO0066A 8EYL0000 66
£8°65H°C SI MW £207/50/S0 HO 0TL99SANIALS TdNOYD AT DIAILNAIDS WOQdddd £19€066A LEYEO000 66
€e ey SI M £202/50/S0 HO 806LEL06 SHLVIDOSSY WATNDIYEND  T0TL066A 9€¥L0000 66
€L°8¢€ SI. M £207/S0/S0  HO HOVATIN NVAno4d NVILSIID PHCL0664d SEFE0000 66
00°€T€T SI AN £207/50/S0  HO 076881-10 1A19g uonepIodsuel ], oo £T9C066A PEFE0000 66
£5°6¢ SI MW £207/S0/S0 HO 609891¢ ANVJNOD S1IVd dSVD ITEE066A £EYe0000 66
09'%09°C A MIN £207/50/S0 HO 6L,£88%500d49 ADLLSN[ 40 INFNLIVIAA VD £SSL066A Teren000 66
0S°S1¢T ST  MIN £207/50/S0 HO STHST AHJOYL 2 AN0OVId M4Vd VNING  8Z00066A [EPE0000 66
00°00S SI M £207/50/S0 HO  INMOHHONAYA NALSTTV VANIdd  979€066A 0€7£0000 66
00°0L9 SI  MIN £207/50/S0 HO 0LY8LY % dNNY VAOT NOSTAANY NOSNIDILY  0T00066A 62r£0000 66
8L°L9T SI M £207/50/S0  HO SHI'TddNS LAV SHIAVZVD VNVIIV 72000664 8THL0000 66
00°1Z8°91 ST MIN €207/S0/S0 HO (444 NOLLVONAH FAILLDY  TSEL066A LTPE0000 66
88°9LI1 SI M £207/¥0/S0  HO 7611898% JYOLS SYIHOVHAL dHL DILSYVTIOHDS  919£066A 9TYEN000 66
$0°889°01 ST MIN £202/¥0/S0 HO 96€£7TT1 TVSOdSIA VM 010006611 STPE0000 66
00°00L SI  MIN £207/¥0/S0 HO £€2-7Z dDS SAd SY NVAYE ‘'OT9dVL  LLSE066A PTPE0000 66
76'191 SI  MIN £€202/¥0/S0 HO £20TP01ZE0 dT1I90NW-L  8000066N £TPE0000 66
87°695°1 S MIN £C0Z/v0/S0 HO £TETPOPTED NOSIAd VINYOAITVD NYdHLNOS  +000066N TTre0000 66
00°SCI SI  MIN €207/¥0/S0 HO V1170 €TddVY NA3TId “17dSSY 8T€L0661 1TPE0000 66
00°00L SI M £€207/¥0/S0  HO £-T2¥DDS SAd SY NVAY ‘STTVION  9LSE066A 0TPe0000 66
00°00L SI  MIA £€20T/¥0/S0  HO T-TT d400S SAd S¥ YVINO ‘SATVION £8SC066A 617£0000 66
PE8LYY SI MIN £20Z/v0/S0  HO 889V 6101 LNI QU] suonESIINWWOR) 0100  9L€C066A 81¥€0000 66
00°S6v SI MIN £202/+0/S0 HO 0S¥S9 dI'1d Hn4d 71000664 L1¥E€0000 66
05°TL88 SI M €C07/£0/S0 HO Od DVAH-1 AVd ONI ONINOILIANOD MIV ALITH  6SSC066A 91¥€0000 66
00°005°¢ ST  MIN £207/£0/S0  HO JHOL €207ddY VANIT‘SOVIVL  S8PE066A SIFE0000 66
00'095°6 SI  MIN £€202/€0/S0 HO as{1¢£cTeyo SNOILLDNAOYd % 9ONVA HAY 1910066A 71#£0000 66
00°000°¢ SI  MIN £€207/£0/S0 HO HAVD £20TddV NOYVHS “ AHISNAH  98S£066A £1r£0000 66
002151 SI  MIN £207/£0/S0  HO 1DYIND €707 4dV YANNNS ‘SIAVA [€SC066A CIPE0000 66
00'08+v SI M £207/€0/S0  HO S1ddS SY 0101 VOIJANY TTV Vad NOSNOIdd NOYAd 20000661 [1+£0000 66
06'875°¢T ST MIA £207/10/S0  HO 10-989¢€67C1 "ONI 'OD dVMAAVH NOLONILNNH LE000664 0I¥E0000 66
86'8I11°1 SI  MIN £€207/10/S0 HO €CO1+012E0 0D SVD VINYOAITYD NYHHLNOS $000066N 60¥£0000 66
10°€TH°8 SI M £207/10/S0  HO £C61+07TE0 NOSIQH VINYOAITYD NJdHLNOS  #000066MN 80¥E€0000 66
00'06C SI M £202/10/S0 HO £807TY "ONI NOILdO 1Sdd £6000664 LOYE0000 66
8TLIST ST MIN £20¢/10/S0 HO L6008L TVINTY INAWJINOT Odd 5000664 90¥£0000 66
junowy YD smypyg odAL, e [P2uB) 3B( HIIU)) Sqng UIIAYIY SN I INEEYCE a1 294eg NI9YD)

€T0T/1€/S 03 £T0T/T/S Woy

19)S139Y Y99 pojepIjosuo))

as INIOSL TTIMOT



90:71:07 HPuwl] judrind) 4 10151393 99D porIEpIosu0)) :GoOENE  nodoy
€207/07/90 :93e( JuUd.LIN)D) Jdeq Zapurwdy auspied - ZAANVNUAHG  :43sn
0¥ 26T SI MIN £202/01/S0 HO cTIdY VZZI1d VINYOAITYD NYddHLNOS £ 100066N €LPE0000 66
0£'678°0¢ SI MIN £207/01/S0 HO cUIddVY SAO0O04 ¥v.LS Ad109D LOO0066N TLYPE0000 66
£8°156°C1 ST MIN £207/01/S0 HO £TIddY AdIVA AOOMLATdd #000066N [LYE0000 66
S1°0£0°01 ST MIN £202/01/S0 HO cCIddv S9Jeg Jejuauiuoy) S100066N 0LY£0000 66
S6'CIT ST MIN £20Z/01/S0 HO 900 T-¥0¢LT L12NAodd NOLLDYLSNOD LSYdHLNOS LS000664 69¥£0000 66
98 ¢8Y S  MIN £202/01/S0 HO 7T86¥0-+0LT ANVINOD HIVMAYVH SHINVI 0000664 897£0000 66
611861 ST MIN £202/01/S0 HO VLEIEEE ATddNS FONVYNILNIVIN AdSVTD ££000664 L9YE0000 66
8€°970°1 SI  MIN £202/01/S0 HO 81801 ONI ddMONNMYT LSdd 11000664 990000 66
70°8¢1 SI M £207/60/S0 HO £S6796708Y Xd ddd [LO0066A S9%E0000 66
689911 SI MIN £207/60/S0 HO NI-0¥61C SNOISSTIdNI VLVAd £S00066A ¥9r€0000 66
S¥'66 SI M £202/60/S0 HO TC9LEZH ONI INFANYFAOD MdD 9€00066A £97€0000 66
00'809°0C SI.  MIN £207/80/S0 HO €9 ANVJNOD dddNVH £1006664 97€0000 66
$S°€8L°0T SI MIN £€207/80/S0 HO (749 SLOHLIHDYY NONNVYE HdOV.LVHD 11006669 [9%€0000 66
8T 909°LI1 SI MmN £207/80/S0 HO ¢l ddV AVd NOLLDMYLSNOD TIVH-NOSIDNA 010066649 09%€0000 66
00°SLYT SI MIN £207/80/S0 HO SLI8T SHDILOVYd LSHE AHITddV 70006664 657€0000 66
00°8¥1°6Y SI  MIN £207/80/S0 HO AASTIAHI0CLT A YHINAD TVINLTND YATVHLNAMNDNIN SPPL066A 8SHL0000 66
00°S6S SI M £202/80/S0 HO PTC6T ALNOD LSHd ¥ ALINYdL ANITLSVOO S09€066A LSTE0000 66
61°116°6¢ SI  MIN £202/S0/S0 HO ¥WDddOTHETIVIA ALNNGOD dONVYO 40 VOINA 1ZSE066A 9Sve0000 66
79°09%°S SI MW £207/50/S0 HO £6TC NOLLYONAdd JAILDY  TSEL066A SSre0000 66
$0°LS8 ST  MIN £207/50/S0 HO 100°S$+#0S69CT1S OTILOATH HTYSHTOHM SYHLTVM 69000664 PS¥E0000 66
76°S6T°¢ SI  MIN £202/S0/S0  HO 0T61vTTyL NOILNLILSNI Odd LOddd dINOH dH.L 65000664 £SPEn000 66
81°S06°L S MIN £202/S0/S0 HO 659¢£88150081 SINHLSAS dd1LVM NVEINENS 9000066N Zsre0000 66
o6y SI  MIN €207/S0/S0 HO £202¥0TTE0 0D SVYD VINYOAI'TYD NYdHLNOS S000066MN 1SPE0000 66
LO'E8I SI MIN £€207/S0/S0 HO  £T0T0Ty SA1004d ATYNOJDIN TAYAHS 68100664 0S¥7£0000 66
00'000°¢ SI MIN £€207/S0/S0 HO £207€0S0 NOXIA vVDOINOY 8T9L066A 6¥7£0000 66
00°000°1 SI  MIN £20¢7/50/S0 HO ISYLTKPIT0 SNOILDNAOYUd 2 HONVA HAY [910066A 8rPE0000 66
P6°L6 ST MIN £207/50/S0 HO 100°L9S0L9001S LATLNO ATYSATOHM DNIFNNTTd #€000664 LYY€0000 66
00°S6€°1 SI  MIN £€202/S0/S0 HO PLEOTT dONHIDS AYdLSAN STI0066A 9y €0000 66
S0'8F¢ ST MIN £207/S0/S0 HO 0¥6667LT "ONI dDTddONOIN £CI0066A SPre0000 66
007L69°¢ SI  MIN £207/50/S0 HO LTETL66DAERO NIVA Adddd SLLONDI STIL066A PrPE0000 66
88'9C ST  MIN £207/50/S0 HO  £€70TsSSOHVLLAID NATTV ANNVIITNT 52006641 £PrEn000 66
€918 SI  MIN £207/50/S0 HO HOVATIN V111ddVZ NHOTI L8000664d rye0000 66
000099 SI MW £202/50/S0 HO 169C1 0D TVdOT9O INI LT9E066A I#7£0000 66
96'68C SI  MIN £202/S0/S0 HO “SOOTIVA SOOI Ir 8000664 0ry£0000 66
junowy }d3yo) smyeyg 2dAL e PoUB) ANe( HI9YD sqng JUBIJY awe N d4e a1l 994eg NRYD

€707/1€/S 03 €20T/1/S woyy

J3)SI3Y YI9YD PoIIepIosuo))

as INIOf TTHMO'T



90:71'0T W] jw.LIND £ 1918189y 094D PABPIOSUOY) (SOOENT  :lodoy
£207/0T/90 :d3eQ Iua.LIny oded ZOpUrWISH sudpie - ZHANVNYAHA 98N
e0'6l SI M £€20¢/S1/S0 HO 6SLS6Y VIdVH VT 2AVMAIVH SONINNVO ¢1000664 LOSE0000 66
00°66¢ SI M €20¢/S1/S0 HO 61999 dI'ld bN4d 1000664 90S£0000 66
00°0¥8°L SI MIN £€20T/S1/S0 HO 6560£09 ONI NOILVDNdd ANV ¥OIAVHAd 100066685 S0SE0000 66
$6'995°6C ST MIN £€20T/S1/S0 HO JAJECAVIN YHdO0D Y04 STOOHOIS 40 DONVITIV  0100066A Y0SE0000 66
OvTITEl ST MIN €20¢/S1/S0 HO 9G¢e91 dO-00 "AYES FAILVILSININAY 8000066A £0S€0000 66
06°€2€1 ST  MIN £207/C1/S0 HO £20TrTy0 LdL SSHUIXH NVIIJIINY £100066A ¢0SE0000 66
Y6 7SET SI MW £20T/C1/S0 HO INDMA-£TT90 HOYVNOW SLY3dXHd ATd HHL  TI9E066A 10620000 66
€569l SI  MN £202/C1/S0  HO 11/£-6/€ANOD 4710 VINHAE VIATAS 66100664 00S€0000 66
8¥'TLI SI M £207/21/S0 HO /1dHS¥AT'S00d ATYNOJOWNW TAYHIHS 68100664 667£0000 66
86'C6V SI MIN €207/C1/S0 HO  -dND NVI-VSOV AGIIAO VANOHY TL100664 86¥£0000 66
0€'6LS Y SI  MIN €20T/C1/s0 HO £899Svy dT SHRLSAANI TIVH VO L9E£E066A L6¥E0000 66
6606661 SI  MIN £20T/Cl/s0 HO LLTSS ONI SHANLYVd DIN  0£10066A 96v£0000 66
8T €8¢ SI MW £207/21/S0 HO 00912L1C ‘ONI NOSYVHdd SON  6T10066A S6¥£0000 66
PLYITT SI M £202/21/S0  HO 6%069¢£¢ ONI 3DIHddONONW £CI0066A rore0000 66
69°S¥S°1 SI M £20¢/¢1/S0  HO 8£T9SAD SHOIAYHS ¥3dvd1 ¥010066A £6re0000 66
00°911°1 SI  MIN £20T/T1/s0 HO NI-1699500 ONI ddLNdNOD VSN ATIOMY CT9E066A 6v£0000 66
00'vP1 SI MW £€207/C1/S0 HO [-16¥791001 JIAODSIA SAIA 8600066A 167£0000 66
99°0¢t1 SI M £207/C1/S0 HO £978S61 ANVINOD ATddNS TOOHOS SANOIL  S600066A 06¥£0000 66
99 ST MIN £207/T1/S0 HO HDOVHTIN VTI1ddVZ NHOf L80006641 6817£0000 66
€8°161 SI MW £202/T1/S0 HO ST1ESTTASHIAIOO0D SGINOOD WIT ¥8000664 88¥£0000 66
L9°00T SI MW €20T/Cl/sO HO 02LLTOT SHIDOTONHOH.L LNIId! €0£C066A L8FE0000 66
61°620°1 ST MIN £207/C1/S0 HO $0901 dVIHIHL DRRLVIAdd JHHOVIIVO 2000666S 980000 66
1E¥1 SI M €20T/T1/s0 HO HOVHTIN NVJDOd NVILSIEO Pr2e066d S8¥E0000 66
€'S0€TT SI  MIN £20T7/T1/S0  HO 2688Y0HTM SSHYIXH NVOTJdNY £100066A ¥8¥£0000 66
000 dA NA £207/21/S0 HO HANILNOD qm§ panunuoy - pIOALLNOD dIOA €8¥£0000 66
88'78S°Cl SI M £207/C1/S0  HO Iveol dO-OD "'A¥dS HAILVILSININAY  8000066A ¢8¥E0000 66
geel SI MW £207/11/S0  HO YSALTAVIN YAdO0D dOd STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 187€0000 66
8€'108°1 SI  MIN €20T/11/S0 HO L€6T8TTE008I SINHLSAS dHLVMA NVEdNANS 90000661 08¥€0000 66
87'809 SI MW £207/11/S0 HO E£CLTY06CE0 0D SVD VINYOAITVYD NYHdHLINOS  S000066N 6L1¥£0000 66
00°689°L SI M £207/11/50 HO £2e05050¥0 NOSIAHT VINYOAI'TYD NYdHLNOS  +000066N 8LYE0000 66
¥S'L6S SI MW €20T/11/S0 HO HOLMTZSTHIS NOSYDV ddJINNAS 12200664 LLYEO000 66
9T°91CY SI M €207/11/50 HO V¥95Tee ATddNS IINVNALNIVIN ASVTD ££000664 9LYE0000 66
67°L6T9 SI  MIN €207/11/S0 HO YSAETAVIN JddO0D d0d STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV  0100066A SLYE0000 66
ANY4R! SI MW £C0Y/11/50 _HO NIITTACTAVIN 4400 d0d STOOHDS A0 HONVITIY ~ 0100066A PLYEQ000 66
junowy }dy)D snjels OQ%H Aje(] [9UB) e }IIY)D sqn§ UAIIINY JWEBN ou%mn— al om%&n— NYD

€T0T/1€/S 03 £T0T/1/S woay

1935139y YI9Y)) PajepIjosuo))

ds INIOL TTHMOT



90:71+:07 Pwll judn) ¥ 1018189y Y93 pATPIOSUOD (SOOENE  :)lodoy
£207/0Z/90 :23e(Iud.rin) adeqd Zapurwioy sudlieq - ZAGNVYNYIHA 4osn
00'Z7SL°01 SI MIN £20¢/L1/SO0 HO 2% ANVJINOD d4dNVH £1006669 1#SE0000 66
00122 ST MIN €202/L1/S0 HO £1¢s SLOYILIIHOYY NONNYVYH HAQOVILVHD 11006669 0rSE0000 66
08'27L8°91 SI M £20Z/L1/S0 HO Cles SLOALIHDOYY NONNVE HdOVLIVHD 11006669 6£5€0000 66
0S'€81°2C SI MIN €207/L1/S0 HO 14539 SLOALIHOYY NONNVYE ddOV.LVHD 11006669 8E€SE0000 66
16°9Z1°¢ SI  MIN €207/L1/S0 HO £280S001+0 NOSIdd VINYOAITYD NJIHLNOS #000066N LESEO00Q 66
000681 SI MW £202/91/S0 HO LSS ONI HONdd ONODA 86V E066A 9¢5€0000 66
96°0C1 ST  MIN €207/91/S0 HO €£70T¢€S SNONIVA SOVAVL AANLIHM 1200664 SESEN000 66
10°860°1 SI M £202/91/S0 HO 79€683150081 SIWHLSAS YHLVM NvVEINdns 9000066N FESE0000 66
[6'8% ST MIN €207/91/S0 HO  €T0781¢-91¢€dND SHIANY OT0Vd 651006641 £ESE0000 66
9L°680°T SI  MIN £202/91/S0 HO Z0TOISOL LSIAd SH NOIN LNIOf NOLYIATINA 9L00066A ese0000 66
Seovl SI  MIN £202/91/S0 HO  €70T8I1E-91€4ND ANOTIVIA ANV IA £5700664 1€6€0000 66
STLIT SI M £202/91/S0 HO LISy DNINOILIANOD 91V SVAOHL ‘'W'4 1£000664 0€S€0000 66
£L'8¢C SI  MIN £207/91/S0 HO €LTLT0000-ANI S1dvdnad 009¢€066A 6TSE0000 66
00°L9% SI  MIN £207/91/S0 HO 1€261 YOUIIN % SSVID JHILLIHM LSVH LT000664 8TSEO000 66
09'CI¥'T SI  MIN £202/91/S0 HO 6,£88¥500dd VINYOAITYD 40 TVINGd VL113d 9S00066A LTSE0000 66
[8°€CI1 SI  MIN £207/91/S0 HO €T0TLY-SY OdSVD LLANNHEY AdIAVA 16000664 9TSL0000 66
00°TLY SI  MIN £207/91/S0 HO 9LGES9 HDILSNI 40 INFINLYVJEd VO £5SE066A STSLO000 66
ST'T68 SI  MIN £207/91/S0 HO LSLO0TIT6 SHINVD SN eqp D171 SLYOdS NSd 10T0066A ¥Cee0000 66
16°60¢ SI MIN £202/91/S0 HO 8165£0¥ 4T11IAdNVE £T00066A £TSE0000 66
$9°S1Z°1 SI  MIN £202/91/S0 HO L680TCETTY ONIAT7ddY S100066A TTse0000 66
00°SLE SI  MIA £202/91/S0 HO 8L9T1 'd"TNOILVLIOdSNVIL A ® V C000066A 125€0000 66
sy SI  MIN £20T/S1/S0 HO HAJECAVIA dHd00D Y04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV 0100066A 0TSL0000 66
01°C6T SI  MIN £207/S1/S0 HO £2078050 Z4d0T VNILSPIHD 1€9€066A 61S€0000 66
79°09%°S SI MIN £20¢/61/S0 HO 81ET NOILYONAd dAI1LDY TSEL066A 81S€0000 66
1AN44 SI  MIN £207/S1/S0 HO 1-896¢ ‘0D SINVITTIM-NIMYFIHS dH.L 09000664 L1S£0000 66
107156 SI  MIN £202/S1/S0 HO L89¢TY "ONI NOILdO LSdd £6000664d 91S£0000 66
66'LEE SI  MIN £207/S1/S0 HO 91L86T00-NI ONIUVd 619¢066A S16€0000 66
89°¢1 SI M £207/51/S0 HO 9L5860601 ANVANOD NOZIMAA V IDIN £000066N F1S€0000 66
19°00¢ SI M £€207/S1/S0  HO ITe€6EHOMTSTHOS MAHAVIN AI'INT 680006641 £15e0000 66
€001 ST MIN £207/61/S0  HO 8ILITOI SHIDOTONHDHIL LNIJdd! £0EC066A T1SE0000 66
£5°061 ST MIN £207/S1/S0 HO €E9LL SINHWMNILSNI ANVE TVIIddINI 8800066A [1SE€0000 66
1£799°9 ST MIN €207/S1/S0  HO CeELE ANVJNOD dDIAYEES SDI 8€000664 015€0000 66
9¢°€0F°1 SI MIN €20¢/S1/S0 HO ¥SSTT6009 D717 suonediunuoss[a ], yuely  OZHe066A 60S£0000 66
12°897°1 ST MIN £20¢/S1/S0 _HO LL90T dVIHHL DIMLVIAAd JHHOVTIVD 2000666S 80S£0000 66
Junowy }d9Y) snjeyg AdAY, A1B(] (9dUB) AB( YPOY) SqNS DUIIAY ELANERTAS | i 294ed NEEL (o)

£€20T/1¢€/S 03 £20T/1/S Woay

J)SISAY HI9YD PIIEPI[OSuo0))

ds ILNIOSL TTIMOT



90:71:07 :Pwi] judLIn) S 1918182y 390y PALPLOSUOD) SO0ENT  1r0day
£20Z/07/90 938 JULIN)D aded ZOpuruIoy suapieg - ZAANVYNYIHA 1980
09908 SI  MIN £€207/€7/S0  HO 0SPLE ANVJNOD 9DIAYES SOI 8£000664 GLSE0000 66
LLT10V'T SI  MIN £207/€7/S0 HO T6LL0O8SSE LINODYVH NITAAITN NOLHONOH  #800066A PLSE0000 66
TSy SI MW £202/€7/S0 HOECTI11999dM 0SS0 ‘ONI LOV.INOD INVLSNOD SELL066A £LSE0000 66
00°66%°1 ST MIN £202/€7/S0  HO £6TSY DNILNOAVIAYE  LPEC066A TLSE0000 66
91°6LT SI  MIN £207/T7/S0 HO 98TTHIT0rS INeH-N 16S€066A [LSE€0000 66
00°009°L SI  MIN £€202/61/S0 HO SITyISt6 4d00  #EI0066A 0LSE0000 66
00°006 ST MIN £202/61/S0 HO 8SEVISY6 HdD0  PEI0066A 695£0000 66
0008y SI M £€207/61/S0 HO [8F¥6IS ANVJNOD AVTIO VNNOVT S6SE066A 895€0000 66
06'LT S MIN €207/61/S0 HO £20TS1S0 ONIATYL ALLANVAS 16TE€066A L9S£0000 66
LTILS ST MIN £202/61/SO0 HO I[ShLE ANVJNOD HDIAYAS SOI 8€000664 995£0000 66
SL'8L]'L SI  MIN £€20T/61/S0 HO €707 ddV £¥#6089 B dNNY VAOTNOSTAANY NOSNIYILY  0200066A G95£0000 66
00896 SI M £202/81/S0 HO A4 HOSTIJADVIN A¥ES TVIDO0S 40 LdAd VINIOIITTVD  66£L066A P9S€0000 66
88'G01 ST MIN £202/81/S0 HO JNIFIETIT1S0 OLONWVIAVA INNA 817006641 £95£0000 66
11°6L6 SI  MIA £€207/81/S0 HO -ddV-TT00X66S VNID ‘AVAINIYL 11000661 T9S€0000 66
00°I¢ SI MIN €207/81/S0 HO £e050v010 dTIdON-L  8000066N [9S€0000 66
£€°90T SI  MIN £€207/81/S0 HO  £TLOSO6LSPELST SILLITAVAS  0810066A 095€0000 66
0'8¢9 SI  MIN £€207/81/S0 HO £260S001¥0 0D SYD VINJIOLITYD NIIHLNOS  $000066N 6SSE£0000 66
s61TLE SI MW £207/81/S0 HO £20150T1¥0 NOSIdH VINYOAI'TVDO NJdHINOS  #000066N 8SS€0000 66
L1'TCE SI MW €207/81/S0 HO 9+¥TT8L-6S08VSP19 DILSVIOHDS  0€£EL066A LSSE0000 66
L6'ES ST MIN £207/81/S0 HO JNIHIETIT1S0 SODSIA AT 9€9€066A 9¢SL0000 66
0002 ST MIN £202/81/S0 HO GNIHIETI1S0 NOLNHL ATVLYN  ZI1¥€066A GGSE0000 66
00°0SL SI  MIN £207/81/S0 HO DAS LOYUIND T Al dINAM ADNVN  617E066A $SSE0000 66
66'70C ST  MIN £€20Z/81/S0 HO GNIFIETI1S0 HHTIHANVA 9 TTdHDIN 67100664 £SSE0000 66
SL'LS SI MIN €207/81/S0 HO NI IETI1S0 SNIOOIH AT13M S0100664d TSSE0000 66
[L°6S1 SI M €202/81/S0 HO CANIFAIETITSO THINVA VA 860006641 [SSE0000 66
6%'0S ST  MIN £207/81/S0 HO GNIFIETI1S0 TTHEdINVD NATLIVA £60006649 0SSE0000 66
S9'v0C SI MIN £€C07/81/S0 HO JINTAIETI150 JIHOS VIISSAl  SE9C066A 6¥S€0000 66
6L'SS SI  MIN €207/81/S0 HO £€760900150 YALLNOYMd  2000066N 8¥SC0000 66
81806 St MIN €207/81/S0 HO CTHNIFIETIISO NATALYVD  SOCL066A LYSE0000 66
00°09¢ SI  MIN €207/81/S0 HO SY- 1101 YOFNY T1V vad NOSNOYFd NOYAL 70000661 9¥SL0000 66
00508 ST MIN €207/81/S0 HO IDYLND ddd-NVI SILYNY “1T7dMS0d9  $SSE066A SPSE0000 66
66°C1 SI MIN €207/81/S0 HO JNTHIETI1S0 NOTTINDOV dLLANNY  +E£9E€066A PrSE0000 66
PL'T19 SI  MIN €20¢/81/S0 HO GNIFIELT9150 VIIAVA VIANVXHTY  LE9E066A £FSE0000 66
00°891°L SI MIW E£T0T/LI/S0 HO oy ANVANOD H44NVH £1006668 CFEC0000 66
JunowYy y291)) smypyg adA ] B 9dUB) AR WIIYD Sqng 20UIAJY MIANEEIGS | al 294eq NI2YD

£20T/LE/S 03 £207/1/S Wwoy
1935139y Y99y PajepIosuo)
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



90:Z1:07 :PWILL JudlIn) 9 1918159y §00UD) pAarepL(osue)) (co0edNg  moday
€20Z/07/90 :338( IUIIAND a3eq Zoputwiay sualing - ZAANVNYAHA 198}
oo.voohN SPISIAY
75890068 panssy
§890T ST MIN £20T/1¢/S0 HO £C61500TH0 0D SVD VINYIOIITYD NYdHLAOS  $000066N 709€0000 66
£6'979% SI MW £207/1¢/S0 HO £C81500TH0 NOSIAT VINYOAI'TYD NYdHLNOS  #000066MN £09€0000 66
£7°668°6T SI MW £202/08/S0  HO ¥DddOTHET IV AINNOD HDNVIO 40 VONA 1TSE066A ¢09€0000 66
8¥°6¢S SI MW £207/0¢/S0 HO £C815061+0 00 SVD VINYOAI'TVO NYHdHLNOS  S000066N 109€0000 66
£6'7I1°C SI M £207/0€/S0  HO 966S1 ANVJNOD J10049 SINOSTIN 'SAN 995€066A 009€0000 66
16'665°S SI M £€207/0¢/S0 HO ¥LT9 SHDIAYIS YHAVAT  #010066A 665£0000 66
$9°€09 SI M £€20¢/S7/S0 HO €TOTANNS OTTILLVd 90N¥d 20000663 865£0000 66
IANYA SI MW £€207/ST/S0 HO AV6ES-¢THT VIEdVH V140 ALID 61000664 L6SE0000 66
LL089 ST MIN £€207/S7/S0 HO 89¢hSSS NODYVHE  #Z00066A 965£0000 66
¥9°¢09 ST MW £207/5%/S0  HO £COTANNS AIMAVIN AHTTIHS 21000664 S65€0000 66
¥0°689 ST MIN £20T/S7/S0  HO £COTANNS HJdTOANVY ATYNOY 11000664 ¥65€0000 66
87'8S¢°1 SI  MIN £207/5¢/S0  HO €COTANNS ADHHDOUIAVIN ANNHJ 0100066 £65£0000 66
8T'8G¢E‘1 SI M £207/57/SO0 HO £COTANNS HLIHM ADNVN 6000066 765€0000 66
¥9°¢€09 SI  MIN £207/S7/S0  HO £COTANNS DVAVINNA LTIVOIVIN £1000661 165€0000 66
¥9°€09 ST MIN £207/S7/SO0 HO €COTANNS NVINSTTV NAYHLVI §100066Y 06S€0000 66
20'69¢C SI MW £207/S7/S0 HO €T0TINNS SYIDOY HTAVD L000066Y 685£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M £202/S27/S0  HO £COTANNS VOHA AQad 7100066 88S£0000 66
LT 08€T SI MW £207/57/S0 HO AV6ES-CTHT VIdVH VT40 ALID 61000664 L8SE0000 66
8T'8GE 1 SI M £20¢/ST/S0 HO €COTANNS ANV NATOUVD L¥TE066Y 9850000 66
¥9°€£09 SI MW £€20T/ST/S0  HO €TOTANNS NVINSTTVY LNTJ3d 1000066¥ G8SE0000 66
07'¢89 ST  MIN £20%/¥7/SO0 HO €CTISOETHO 0D SVD VINYIOAITYD N¥HHLNOS  S000066N 78SL0000 66
LY 0S6°9 SI  MIN £€20T/vT/S0 HO VEee01s0civo NOSIAd VINYOAITYD NYIHLNOS 0000661 £86£0000 66
80'9€0°C SI  MIN £20T/¥7/S0 HO €Cs1s0T1+0 NWLAVdIA JHLVM VIIVH VT 40 ALID 1000066N 78S€0000 66
0012891 SI MW £20e/¥7/S0 HO L1€T NOILVDONAd JAILOY  TSEL066A [8S€0000 66
00°0£0°8t SI MW £207/€2/S0  HO 8CCIET ONI ONILTASNOD HOAL-V ~ 6STE066A 08S€0000 66
LL089 SI MW £207/€7/S0 HO £88%56¢S WOOYVHdd  $TO0066A 6LS€0000 66
0796 SI M £20¢/£7/S0 HO 7L8886T ad-odd  #¥10066A 8LSE0000 66
TTYET ST  MIN £207/€7/S0 HO £€C01S0TLOLLY STVIIHLVIA ONINY VAT HAOHSHMVT  €010066A LLSEO000 66
LTS9 ST MIN £20T/£T/S0_HO £T0T-6-S SYDHULS SHWOOD II 8000664 9LS£0000 66
junowy 29y smeyg 9dAL e [POUB) ANE( HIOYD SqnS 9IUIIIIY awe\ JLeyd ai 994ked M3y

€T0T/1E/S 03 €20T/1/S w0y

J9ISISIY YIIYD PorepIosuo))

ds INIOSL TTAA O]



90:T[:0T :_WIL], Jud.LINy L 1915159y 303y parepIosu0)) :SO0ENg  :3today

£207/07/90 :938( Jud1INny agug ZIpUrWIaY auslied - ZHANVNYAHA :49sn
¥1°€L9°T68 :[e10], puelD
P1€L9°T68 ‘[#01 Yueq 66
junowy }d3yD snje1g AdAL, 318 [9dUB) ANB( HIYD Sqng IUIIYOY awe N Led ai 3Leg NIIYDH

A
£20T/1E/S 03 €TOT/1/S W01y
I9)S139Y Y9y parepIjosuo))
ds INIOL TTHMOT



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/23 #12

June 26, 2023
1. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
A, CHANGE OF STATUS 2023-2024**
EFFECTIVE END
NAME DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Petersen, Kaycee 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 JO  Class 5/Step 1 Correction of EER #11 2022-2023
B. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS 2023-2024*%*
EFFECTIVE END )
NAME DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Castillo, Barbara 07/01/2023 08/11/2023 DO Stipend for 10 days not to exceed $3,750 for Professional
Development and Planning. To be paid from ESSERIII
Funds
Champion, Rebecca 07/01/2023 08/11/2023 DO Stipend for 10 days not to exceed $3,750 for Professional
Development and Planning. To be paid from ESSERIII
Funds
Brander, Holly 07/01/2023 08/11/2023 DO Stipend for 10 days not to exceed $3,750 for Professional
Development and Planning. To be paid from ESSERIII
Funds

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**1t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year.

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES June 26, 2023

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND
B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTI END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# VE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
DATE
Alatorre, Brandon 6/7/23 8/15/23 R21/S01 M&O  Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment
Anaya, Arlene 6/5/23 6/16/23 R21/S01 MA ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment
Andrade, Rudy 6/7/23 8/15/23 R21/S01 M&O  Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment
Beiderwell, Alexis 6/5/23 6/30/23 R14/S01 JO Power Source Instructional

Aide/Summer School Assignment

X-C1-2



Belk, Juliette

Berduo, Samuel

Bullard, April

Cardenas, Eva

Carr, Candice

Carr, Candice

Castro, Claudia

Castro, Claudia

Castro, Jenny

Chavez, Diane Marie
Coombs, Tucker

Costello, Jennifer

Davis, Summer

Del Orbe, Ruth

Espinoza, Sergio

Estrada Valencia, Elizabeth
Estrada Valencia, Elizabeth
Flores, Maria

Flores, Victor

Francis, Annalisa

Garcia, Melissa

Garcia, Olivia
Gonzalez, Angelica
Gonzalez, Leslie

Goodenow, Arlene

Green, Benjamin
Hernandez, Frances

Hoffman, Tabatha

6/6/23

6/5/23

6/6/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

7/19/23

6/5/23

7/19/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

8/16/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

7/19/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

7/20/23

7/19/23
6/5/23

6/5/23

6/20/23

6/6/23
6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

8/15/23

8/15/23

8/15/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

7/19/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

8/15/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

8/2/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

8/2/23

6/30/23
6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23
8/15/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

R17/501
R21/S01
R17/501
R14/501
R17/501
R17/501
R14/501
R15/801
R16/504
NDA

R01/501
R21/501

R14/S01

R14/S03

R22/S08

R14/507

R14/507

R15/508

R16/501

R23/508

R14/502

R15/S05
NDA
RO1/801
R14/501

R14/503
R21/501

R14/801

R16/S01

X-C1-3

DO

M&O

DO

JO

JO

EP

JO

EP

MA

JO

M&O

MG

JO

RS

DO

JO

EP

MA

MA

EP

EP
MA

JO

JO

JO
M&O

JO

MA

Systems Aide - Technology/Summer
Assignment

Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment

Systems Aide - Technology/Summer
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Power Source Site Coordinator/Summer
School Assignment

Power Up Coordinator/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Power Up Health Tech/ Summer School
Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Noon Duty Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment

Increase Hours: SCW from 3.75 hours to
5 hours per day

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
SCW-Central Kitchen/ Summer School
Assignment

Nutrition Services Driver/Summer
School Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
PowerUp Instructional Aide/Summer
School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Up LVN/ Summer School
Assignment

SCW/Summer School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Noon Duty Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
SCW/Summer School Assignment

Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment



Lepe, Caroline

Lepe, Caroline

Leon Guerrero, Robyn

Licea, Erica

Long-Gomez, Stephanie

Lopez, Donna
Marquez, Francisco
Mehta, Katheryn
Meza Soto, Katie
McCoy, Stacy
Morgan, Diane
Muravez, Alicia
Obezo, Brittney

Ornelas, Ivonne

Ornelas, Ivonne
Pacheco, Emilia

Padilla, Myra
Palmer, Mary

Paz, Carrie

Perez, Kara

Ponce, Adriana
Pullen, Darlene
Rapp, Wendi
Rivera, Evan
Rubio, Sandra
Rubio, Sandra
Sanchez, Alexandra

Sanchez, Kris

6/6/23

7/19/23

6/6/23

06/15/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

06/15/23

6/5/23

8/16/23

6/6/23

6/5/23
8/16/23

06/26/23

6/13/23
6/5/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

06/12/23

6/6/23

06/09/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

8/16/23

6/5/23

6/5/23

8/15/23

8/2/23

8/15/23

06/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

06/28/23

6/30/23

8/15/23

6/30/23

06/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

08/15/23

8/15/23

09/09/23

8/15/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

R17/501

R14/505

R17/501

R16/S01

R14/501

R15/508

R14/S01

R15/803

R15/504

R14/501

R15/S08

R17/S01

R14/S08

R16/S01

R23/S08
R14/508

R14/501

R14/801

R29/S06

R17/507

R21/S01

R14/507

R14/501

R14/805

X-Cl-4

DO

EP

DO

MA

JO

JO

JO

MA

MA

JO

MA

EP

DO

JO
JO

MA

DO
JO

JO

JO

DO

DO

DO

M&O

RS

RS

JO

MA

Systems Aide - Technology/Summer
Assignment

PowerUp Instructional Aide/Summer
School Assignment

Systems Aide - Technology/Summer
Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Increase Hours: SCW from 3.75 hours to
5 hours per day

Systems Aide - Technology/Summer
Assignment

SCW/Summer School Assignment

Increase Hours: SCW from 3.75 hours to
5 hours per day

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Step Increase: Fiscal Clerk

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Substitute Information Systems
Speicialist

Systems Aide - Technology/Summer
Assignment

Info. Systems Specialist: Medical LOA:
6/9/23 — 9/9/23

Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment

SCW-Central Kitchen/ Summer School
Assignment

Increase Hours: SCW from 3.75 hours to
5 hours per day

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
SCW/Summer School Assignment



Sanchez, Kris 8/16/23
Solorzano Fonseca, Casta 6/5/23
Sotelo, Alex 6/5/23
Soto Meza, Katie 6/5/23
Staffon, Santy 6/5/23
Swisshelm, Lisa 8/16/23
Valdez, Faith 6/20/23
Valdez, Faith 7/19/23
Vazquez, Maricela 6/5/23
Xiomara Villa 6/5/23
Xiomara Villa 7/19/23
Villapania, Thomas 6/1/23
Villarino, Pilar 6/5/23
Weimholt, Lina 6/5/23
Wendler, Lucille 6/5/23
Westerhold, Paul 6/5/23
Williams Stanford, Carol 6/5/23

6/30/23

8/15/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

8/2/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

8/2/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

6/30/23

C. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

R14/501

R21/501

R14/504

R15/508

R14/503

R14/503

R14/805

R14/501

R14/501

R28/S08
R14/805
R16/S08
NDA
R01/S01
R14/501

R15/S08

EXPANDED LEARNING SITE COORDINATOR
NETWORK AND DATA SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY SUPERVISOR
CLERK - SPECIAL PROGRAMS

X-C1-5

MA

JO

M&O

MA

JO

OL

MA

EP

MA

JO

EP

M&O
MA

MA

JO

JO

MA

Increase Hours: SCW from 3.75 hours to
5 hours per day

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment

Day Custodian Substitute/Summer
Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
Increase Hours: SCW from 3.75 hours to
5 hours per day

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

PowerUp Instructional Aide/Summer
School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment
PowerUp Instructional Aide/Summer
School Assignment

Step Increase: Maintenance General

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Noon Duty Aide/Summer School
Assignment

Power Source Instructional
Aide/Summer School Assignment

ESY Instructional Aide/Summer School
Assignment



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPANDED LEARNING SITE COORDINATOR

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 18

JOB SUMMARY:

Under supervision, assists in the supervision, management, safety and well being of students of school age during the before and/or
after school expanded learning program a district school age before and after school program.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This classification is distinguished from other Instructional Assistant classifications in that the primary responsibility is
working with students in the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (PowerSource) department.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.

- Assist community partners and teachers in a learmning environment designed to develop the physical, cognitive, emotional,

creative and social skills of child development students.

- Assist in the preparation of a variety of instructional materials and learning aids designed for learning of expanded learning

students.

- Supervise groups or individual students under the directions of the assigned supervisor.

- Demonstrate standards of behavior and utilize a positive approach while working with children.

- Distribute snacks and other meals as appropriate; set up plates and meals; clean serving area after meals; assist students with

cleanliness and toileting as needed.

- Maintain and assure a clean, safe, attractive and positive leaming environment; perform light housekeeping duties,
including cleaning the classroom after community partners and students leave, ensuring the classroom is ready for the next
day.

- May set up and operate simple audio-visual equipment, assisting students to learn through the use of computers and other

teaching aids.

- Assist in administering routine first aid to students as needed; administering medication and medical procedures in accordance

with specific medical instructions as assigned.

- Participate in meetings and in-service training programs as assigned.

- Assist with classroom preparation and materials.

- Routinely squat, crouch, sit on small chairs, and hard surfaces with students.

- Maintains student, classified, certificated, and community partner attendance records.

- Coordinates student dismissal procedures, communicating with community partners, parents and guardians in an

ongoing manner.

- Perform other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
- Basic concepts used in Education/Child Development
- Program policies, practices and procedures.
- Safe classroom and playground practices.
- Health and safety precautions and procedures
- Basic first aid procedures and health and safety regulations.
- Interpersonal relations skills using tact, patience and courtesy.

Ability to:

- Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward acceptable social behavior.

- Implement leamning activities for children while maintaining a healthy and safe environment.

- Monitor and assist students.

- Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with administrators, employees. parents and the public.
- Maintain confidentiality.

- Work independently with minimal supervision. meeting schedules and timelines.



- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

- Squat, crouch or sit on small chairs low to the ground or hard floors.

» Demonstrate understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students, staff, community partners and parents.
- Work confidentially with discretion and independently with little supervision.

- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

- Perform routine clerical duties.

- Lift and move items weighing up to 50 pounds.

Education/Training/Licenses/Experience:

(1) Graduation from high school or its equivalent and must successfully pass the District’s local assessment test; and
(2) 24 college level units, 12 of which need to be in Education, Child Development, or related field; OR

(3) At least 3 years of experience working with children in a child development program or equivalent

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:
Physical demands of this position include sitting and standing for extended periods of time. The employee may frequently move
or lift children weighing up to 50 pounds unassisted. Occasional bending at the waist is required, as is kneeling, crouching,
squatting, pushing and pulling. Employees may reach overhead as well as above the shoulders and horizontally.
Mental Demands:
Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; interpret policies and procedures; and interact
cooperatively with District staff, parents, and the general public.
Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, indoor and outdoor
environments and on or near student playground equipment.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:
10 months per year, 5 days per week, up to 5 hours/day at the end of/after school.

Expanded Learning Site Coordinator - Page 2



@ Lowell Joint LOWELL JOINT
School District SCHOOL DISTRICT

A Traditlex of Excollence Since 1906
“Rome of Scholass and Champions

NETWORK & DATA SYSTEMS
TECHNOLOGY SUPERVISOR

Classified Management Salary Schedule

JOB SUMMARY:

Under supervision of the Director of Technology, the lead performs site and district network, data systems, and related
technology maintenance; repair, modifications and installation of electrical and all electronic systems and equipment. This
includes all types of computer hardware and software, printers, stored data information, electronic media, audio-visual and
video monitoring systems, and data server equipment. The supervisor may direct and evaluate the work of other technology
staff under the guidance of the Director of Technology.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them fiom the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

Must be able to perform the following:

° Maintain and upkeep all of the District’s Technology needs.
® Creation of User accounts in any and all systems, including Activer Directory, Google, and UMRA management.
° Ordering and receiving inventory including asset tagging and tracking.
o Install video, Wi-Fi based systems, computer wiring or cables.
] Be able to successfully collaborate with staff and lead projects.
NETWORKING
° Install, configure, and maintain WAN, LAN, switches, routers, gateways, content filters, and firewalls.
° Maintain documentation of equipment installations (maps and equipment inventories).
° Install, configure, and maintain enterprise wireless systems, including physically mounting wireless access points
when needed and managing wireless controllers.
° Maintain enterprise backup for District wide resources, including the backup and restore of user data and backup and
restore of all servers.
° Maintain VoIP phone and voicemail system.

INFRASTRUCTURE/SERVER

° Install, configure and maintain Virtual Server environment, and cloud based backups.

° Install, configure, and maintain windows servers, used for infrastructure services such as Active Directory, DNS,
DHCP, Radius, and Group Policy management.

° Maintain enterprise antivirus systems and other cyber security protocols..

° Maintain District website and social media as needed.

° Maintain Google infrastructure, including domain, chromebook, and apps management.

END USER SUPPORT

° Manage Google Workspace for Education for all staff and students.
Support Windows PC, laptop, MACs and Chromebook.

Manage SSO and 2FA for applications such as Google, Clever, Aeries.
Support classroom management applications such as GoGuardian.
Support helpdesk ticketing system such as Incident JQ.

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
° Install, maintain, and troubleshoot hardware and devices for WAN and LAN routing and switching.

Network and Data Systems Technology Supervisor
Page 1



o Install, maintain, and troubleshoot physical, virtual servers and backup appliances.

° Install, maintain, and troubleshoot hardware, including but not limited to the following:
Desktops, laptops, printers, and other computer related devices, various types of projectors, and video distribution systems

° Install, maintain and troubleshoot software, including but not limited to the following: Windows, MAC, and
Chromebook operating systems, SSO portals, education software and applications.

° Maintain inventory of spare parts; requisition parts and materials.

° Assist in planning the District’s technology needs and roadmap for future expansions.

° Assists Schools in planning Technology needs for classrooms and programs.

° Other related duties.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
Network-level protocols, software systems and infrastructure.
Microsoft Active Directory and Google Workspace for Education.
Computers, computer networks, sound systems, and audio visual equipment theory and techniques.
Methods, materials, and terminology used in current technology.
The principles of a classroom environment.

Ability to:

Prepare, interpret, and work from wiring diagrams, schematics, drawings, and blueprints.
Use tools and electronic testing equipment.

Analyze equipment problems and determine necessary repairs.

Follow verbal and written instructions.

Prepare written reports.

Train and provide work directions to others.

Work cooperatively with others.

Operate a motor vehicle.

Access confined areas and exterior roof areas.

e ¢ o ®# @ ®8 0 © @

Education/Training/Experience:

Bachelor’s degree in Computer Science, Information Systems, or related field from an accredited college or university.
OR four or more years of increasingly responsible server and network administration experience in an enterprise level

network operations center. Experience with both Windows and Mac operating systems required. Experience in a K-12

environment desirable.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may
vary depending on specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting or standing for extended periods of time, regularly required to use hands
and fingers to handle and operate objects, tools, or controls and reach with hands and arms. The employee is required to
frequently walk, stand, stoop or kneel, bend at the waist and reach above the shoulders. Lifting, pushing, pulling or
carrying objects typically weighing up to 65 pounds may be required. Specific vision abilities required by this job
include close vision and the ability to adjust focus.

Mental Demands:

Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information and

documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact with District staff, vendors,
and the general public.

Network and Data Systems Technology Supervisor
Page 2



Work Environment:
Employees work in both office and school settings, and may work without direct and/or constant supervision. Employees
frequently drive to District sites to conduct work. Noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed._Individuals who_hold this position may.perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week, up to 8 hours per day

Network and Data Systems Technology Supervisor

Page 3
Last Revised: 4/27/23 Board Approved: June 26, 2023



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT CLASS DESCRIPTION

CLERK — SPECIAL GRAM

DEFINITION:

Under general supervision, performs clerical duties of average difficulty in an office setting; serves as primary
support for Early Learning programs and added support for Expanding Learning programs when
necessary; and performs related duties as required.

TYPICAL TASKS:

1.  Maintain records of sign-in/out and attendance sheets.

2. Maintains enrollment files. Process registrations, create new student files, maintain checklists, and inform
teachers of new student arrivals.

3. Types various materials such as reports, bulletins, notices, correspondence, etc.

4.  May perform clerical tasks in connection with Special Programs.

5. Answer emails and phone calls, maintain and update calendars, and oversee filing systems. Respond to
inquiries about the preschool program and provide information to potential students and families.
Schedule tours for prospective students and families with the Site Coordinators.

6.  Assists in processing new pupil enroliments.

7.  Receives, sorts, and routes mail.

8.  Manage schedules; assist in planning meetings and events, including organizing all logistical needs for events
or meetings.

9.  Processes computer information on student attendance, progress monitoring, and scheduling.

10. Operates computers and various office machines.

11. Ifapplicable, can substitute at the site level when necessary (12 ECE units minimum) Act as the interim
Site Supervisor and or Preschool Teacher during their absence, ensuring smooth operations and effective

communication between staff and parents.

12.  Support program coordinator with ordering, state reports, licensing, and records necessary for the
operation of a preschool

13. Coordinate with the nutrition department to confirm snack/lunch menus, and record snack/lunch counts.

14.  Assist in managing any emergency situations or unexpected incidents that may arise during the Site
Supervisor and or Program Coordinator’s absence, while following established policies and procedures.

15. Performs related duties as assigned.



MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

One year experience in clerical work; equivalent to graduation from high school;

Possession of a valid First Aid Certificate

Basic computer knowledge

Strong organizational and time management skills, with the ability to prioritize tasks and manage multiple
responsibilities simultaneously.

Strong attention to detail.

A commitment to providing a positive, nurturing, and inclusive environment for children and families.
Ability to appropriately handle confidential information.

Be personally committed to the ideals, values and mission of LJISD

Satisfactory background check through DOJ livescan

Preferred:

Associate's degree in a relevant field (such as Business Administration, Office Management, or
Early Childhood Education).

Knowledge of Title 22, community care licensing requirements, Department of Education, and
Child Development Program standards.

A basic understanding of preschool operations and familiarity with relevant regulations and best
practices in early childhood education.

Required Documents:

Copy of College Transcript(s)

Letter of Introduction

Current Resume

Pediatric First Aid & CPR (prior to employment) & successful completion of a 15 hour Health &
Safety Course

3 Signed Letters of Recommendation dated within the last 18 months

Copy of Permit (if applicable)

Must possess a valid State of California Driver’s license

Environment:

District office environment.
Constant interruptions.

Physical Demands:

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

Seeing to read a variety of materials.

Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone.
Sitting for extended periods of time.

Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials.

Must be able to lift 50 pounds

SUPERVISION: Early Learning Coordinator

OVERTIME STATUS: Non-exempt

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING STATUS: Member

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week, 8 hours per day

Approved by Board ot Trustees:
Reviewed:



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  2023-24 45 Day Budget Update INFORMATION

Education Code Section 42147(h) states: “Not later than 45 days after the Governor signs the
annual Budget Act, the school district shall make available for public review any revisions in
revenues and expenditures that it has made to its budget to reflect the funding made available
by that Budget Act.” While this language does not specifically require that districts revise
their budgets at this time, it does require making the revisions public if the district decides to
make revisions based on the Enacted State Budget.

The Governor signed the 2022-23 State Budget into law on June 27, 2023, beginning the
45-day period, which ends on August 11, 2023. The Board adopted the District budget on
June 26, 2023. The Enacted State Budget contained minor changes from the Governor’s May
Revision. Because the May Revision was used to present the 2023/24 Adopted Budget, and
the changes to the Adopted Budget are minor, it is advisable that the District update the
Adopted Budget to reflect the changes at the First Interim budget presentation on December
11, 2023, at which time the budget will reflect the most current figures available.

DB:ds

Superintendent’s Comment:

INFORMATION.
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw, and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval to Delegate Authority to the Superintendent of ACTION

Schools, or Designee, to Award Contracts for Construction,
Modernization, and Maintenance Projects Districtwide

As the District conducts construction, modernization, and maintenance projects at all District
sites, projects will require the awarding of contracts for site work, construction, roofing,
electrical, plumbing, HVAC, construction management, and architectural designs.

Board of Trustee meetings are typically scheduled once a month. Staff wishes to be able to
award contracts as soon as possible in order to take advantage of time in the very competitive
construction market. Waiting to award a contract for a construction project can result in
increased costs to the District due to the heavy competition for construction trades.
Therefore, delegation of authority to the Superintendent, or designee, to award such contracts
will ensure the District can award contracts as soon as possible.

In addition, District outlay of capital funds for these projects can qualify the District to
receive “matching funds” of 60% of the eligible expenditures from the state when funds are
available as long as the District has submitted applications for modernization eligibility. The
Board is asked to approve the Superintendent, or designee, to complete and file the necessary
applications for all eligible sites District-wide so the District can maximize the expenditure
of these local funds for future construction projects.

It is recommended that the Board approve the annual Delegation of Authority to the
Superintendent of Schools, or Designee, to Award Contracts for the Construction,
Modermnization, and Maintenance Projects District wide, and that the Superintendent, or
designee, be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw, and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  CalPERS Resolution 2023/24 No. 899 Approving INFORMATION/
Delegation  of  Authority to  Request ACTION/
Disbursements for Other Post-Employment (RESOLUTION)

Benefits (OPEB) with the California Employers'
Retiree  Benefit Trust (CERBT) through
California Public Employees Retirement System

The district provides employees meeting certain eligibility criteria with health and welfare
benefits during their retirement until they reach eligibility for Medicare. These are
categorized as “Other Post Employment Benefits” (OPEB). At the regularly scheduled
meeting of the Board of Trustees on February 7, 2022, the Board took action to establish an
Irrevocable Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits with the California Employers'
Retiree Benefit Trust through California Public Employees Retirement System.

In order to facilitate distributions for OPEB benefit payments, it is necessary to submit this
resolution delegating the authority to the Superintendent and/or Designee.

It is recommended that CalPERS Resolution 2023/24 No. 899 Approving Delegation of
Authority to Request Disbursements for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) with the
California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) through California Public Employees
Retirement System, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

VI-C1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023/24 No. 899

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND
ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY
TO REQUEST DISBURSEMENTS THROUGH CALIFORNIA PUBLIC
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District established an
irrevocable trust in 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) has
established the California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Fund (CERBT) for California Public
Agencies to use to prefund future retiree health and other post-employment benefit costs; and,;

WHEREAS, to request disbursements from the Other Post Employment Benefits Prefunding
Plan, CalPERS requires that the Governing Board delegate authority to request on behalf of the
District.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint
School District, hereby delegates to the incumbents in the positions of Superintendent, Assistant
Superintendent of Business Services, and the Director of Fiscal Services authority to request on
behalf of the District disbursements from the Other Post Employment Benefits Prefunding Plan
and;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any said disbursements are certified as to the
purpose for which the disbursed funds will be used.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7" day of August 2023, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7" day of
August 2023, and passed by a vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of August, 2023.

Jim Coombs
Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Additive Change Order No. 2, Elite ACTION/
Modular and Sales, Additional Portable Classroom Ramp (RATIFICATION)

Modification, Maybrook Phase II for Rancho Starbuck

Background:
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution

2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in
the Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the
repairs and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the
Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On June 27, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a Lease agreement with Elite Modular
Leasing and Sales for a total of 11 additional classrooms at the Maybrook location to house
and accommodate the Rancho Starbuck population while the Rancho Starbuck campus
undergoes its modernization project.

During the current installation of the portables, due to unforeseen site conditions, it became
necessary to modify the installation of a ramp. The ramp modification services required

resulted in a $3,500 additional charge to the original lease agreement.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $3,500.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify an additive change order for an amount
not to exceed $3,500 with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc., for the additional ramp
modifications provided during the Maybrook Phase II for the Rancho Starbuck project, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/cw

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-D1-1



Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

June 26, 2023
Lowell Joint School District

Attn: David Bennett (email: dbennett@/jsd.org)

Item | — Lease #1671253 PCR #2 at Maybrook Phase |l

a) Ramp Modification $ 3,500.00
Total PCR #2 $ 3,500.00
Item |l — Inclusions

« As noted above

If the above is acceptable, please sign below and return by June 28, 2023

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on my cell at (480) 486-5302

Sincerely, ACCEPTED

Elite Modular Inc.
BY

7
7/
. ._//n’m'r- -jﬂr/nw

Ly Al
,)

TITLE ;JSS

Arturo Ibarra
Transportation Coordinator

PO Box 78447 Corona, CA 92877 | Office (951) 422-2500



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 4 from Erickson Hall ACTION

Construction for Meadow Green Elementary School Project

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This transaction is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On May 3, 2021, the Board of Trustees approved the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) of
$5,732,107 for the Lease-Leaseback contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for
the HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, Sewer, ADA, and Related Work at Meadow Green
Elementary School. Subsequent Board approved Change Orders increased the GMP to $6,140,012.
When the contract was awarded, there was a built in total project contingency amount of $671,100.
This deductive change order No. 4, is to return the balance of the unused allowance of $5,110 back to
the measure LL Bond Fund.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($5,110.00)
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees, approve Deductive Change Order No. 4, Erickson Hall
Construction Company, Lease-Leaseback General Contractor, Meadow Green Elementary School,
effective August 7, 2023, not to exceed ($5,110.00), (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0080000)
Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-E1l-1



= PCCO #004

Erickson-Hall Construction

An Ermplayee Owned Company
Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Project: 4204 - Meadow Green ES
500 Corporate Drive 12025 Grovedale Drive
Escondido, California 82029 Whittier, California 90604

Phone: +17607967700

Prime Contract Change Order #004: Crediting Contingencies

TO: Lowell Joint School District FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co

11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive

Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
PCCO oo4/0 ' CONTRACT FOR:  4204:Meadow Green ES Prime Contract
NUMBER/REVISION:
DATE CREATED: 6/07/2023 ’ SUBMITTED DATE: S
SCHEDULE IMPACT: ) TOTAL AMOUNT: ($5,110.00)
DESCRIPTION:

Crediting Contingencies
The following pricing is for crediting the construction contingency and errors and omission contingency for the Meadow Green ES project.

ATTACHMENTS:

Potential Change Orders in this Change Order

PCO # Title Schedule Impact Amount

57 Crediting Contingencies $-5,110.00
Total: $(5,110.00)

The original (Contract Sum) $5,732,107.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $407,905.00
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $6,140,012.00
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of ($5,110.00)
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $6,134,902.00

Execution of this Potential Change Order will revise the contract value as indicated and may change the contract duration.
Contractor reserves it's right to request additional time and/or cost once the full extent or cumulative nature of the contract change(s) become known.

Ghataode Bannon Architects Lowell Joint School District Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 16th Street Unit B 11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627 Whittler, Califernia 604 Escondido, California 92029

%ﬁ&m e ¢ 723 /gﬁ//ﬂw// DéT/E 7/2%

Erickson-Hall Constructlon Co. page 1 of 1 Printed On: 6/7/2023 10:27 AM



ZL0'0bL'9S (1104 19BAUDD pasiray

(3i0m Jo edoog pappy 1euoippy) 692° LTS 2 €4 elueuD pequoad
(gsw eoejday) 990’ 12§ Z# @6UBYD PeJUOD

. (is1y s19pIng) 056'+6$ i aBueyD PEIUOD

201'262°6$ unolly joeuoD feulbuo

:ABWWNG o NuUoH
00°00000L S | 00RO wEE S| - 5= 5 - S[o0IeLy_ S| ooore 5 [Eris Ul SNINIVWSY AJNSONLUNOD
= s[ §| 00DO0GS. S| DODOUSE §| DD000GS §| DD GELS5e §| O0L0ZD0SE § | 00086598 5 [INZ3S AONIONIINDD
S |oozese s |ooeess E JR|EAIS WOUIT] PUs BIUS WA WUed| TZilee | EZLYe il E
_ﬁﬁm = = = - - C 00CigL 8 [00TISh E ] SU) 885 E2/LLIS | EeIsLe VNl WINSS
ZHECA 0D £20E - 3 = = s - s DO #6611 20 509 fjib3 pue Joqe 1 Joj Ipio| tamelr | Eaven VN|__ vmivs
QL0E 00 E20C = = = = = = = 98T 3 Buijpung Uf 000 Ui-H[E M 0) Jowod| €Ziver L7 T T (7
200 09 B0z - - - - = - 00268 18 ROJEY OUN B8 U] Ecimaly | Bavek VYNl Vm[iHzZE
TN E20Z ™ s S - - 1S 2 = O0'80LGIY V010 GO0 260 PIB), [EXRoeTd PUE WomiseiU] [B00E|_Ezmely | Eaver VN[ WOL0 ODIfLs
ZHE08 00 €202\ - - - = - - E DOFZL At ROGIEINS UL DU Joj senig inan| ceazy | Eaven R —— ] [T
QUE0H DD EZ0Z A0 E = = = = = z 00558 46 I M 2 I W[ vm|rEev
DU 0D £20z Jew ] : = = = = = x GOOZL 5L 10 61 pua | 10 000 =4 3 Bulping 18 EMD] /gy | tover | YHIGODD|  l08iey
THEH 00 £Z02 F8P( i = S = = 5 0018682 E 6.0 |94 Fod §npuoD Senbuep eirund)l CONZY | Eedk BiO ]  WINIkuip
EZ02 = = = 5 E = S_.E,ﬁ 0012 TE [FrEs] u.a _:m LAk 0 gnoS] TEELE | ENER ZEOIM] WG
EE T = = = - - = OO IEOE O0lea e QS JOON SUGA US| CZRNE | o [EET ViNley
EenZ TN = = - > D = L 007186 8013 §=8 Wo0Y BUEI0)S 3 BUDINE| EZ/@LE | Cuwe ¥60 |=d ¥
202 W 3 S [[007056)__§ (00796 6. 3 60 ) DIO-Al £2ELE | ceme TE0IdH| — WiN|ev
5 £Zozusr | 0 | - = I EC = - G0oiZie 8| - ; [00022 12 [T GESY UAGI] MOIoEE| BZELV | el eeodHl _ ViNjzy
50 55 Pee €202 1w = z = z = 7 00616 0L S |O0EIBEL BIL0 000 # IEAPESH \oHaN|_ Beleh] ET) V| S0L0 0001y
£Z0Z el = - = = = DOZ68 by - 00266 1F 1120 1] 50 S8BUBD SUOIDAD[ UG 1L007S 10 BUT G cZ/alt [P ] — ] T
BT DOVISZ DOFLIT 200 14 190 PR A FOTROIN 3 BUIPANE 10 0105 Mol E2/EL] [Z/L0) TIEE 7
DOBBL = 0098L TH 200 131 100 IES( BIESDAPUDD TUN DvAH 3 DUPINS| 2t | geleizl | bHeso oY VAN
00Zi0T S| - DOLLOT 7 Fodl 3 BUIENS (B sarpd | zmizer | zeoda| WAL
= = = : G0S0L¥ S [00SOLY i £20 [ 750 O DI U UoTu56/0E] BTl | izl €201 ViN
D00V 0E - - = 00SHHE -@ L7015 % 150 (58 DueEl Babn | eemih i50 =54 VIN[E
- S = 0089zE __§ |00 150 139 JICUBSID) FUE ONBA UO-IUS BNenGl| CEivlizh | et [ I [
= 0oGoYe 5 |oogar. ¥900 (0D G e 3 Baping . | zemen €E0 H| V00 GDOJEE
602602y S| - 00268 2% ¥i00 022 7 J#% U 0D0InG 188H| ZROeiL ) | GEEtiLE 160 3| vI00 00les
- §|ou8iss 0UBLG 650 |35 100 PEND 18 UBER Yo 1L | zere TIEE] M[IE
[RAAN) = [TV E 780 135 760 3 DUBINE 18 i TeEziL | cenail 180 13d [0
- - - - [EATHY DOZLg, 950 11 100 S[OAUO0) 591000 SIEOBA| F/OEILL | ZZINEILE [EED]
00 L6 L1 - T = ¥ 00826 23 050 198 k) ZZIvbich | CENTILL 050 |34
GO /9REe. = = = - 00496 52 030 194 E{E0 5 pull B DUPINE| CZiEeilL | ZZmLIL [EET] [13
= = = - [TooTves] 0018 3 P10 154 350 UDE{90 BUIT EREPUDD 0 DWPENG| ZZedisl | ZembiL 10158 [
D0G00LE - D0¥ELE & |DOUAV PE V00 000 170 (48 94 0 ¥ ¥ SRE 18 Jedue e Bonenc)| govelit | Zeeit ¥0 14| we00 Goolfse
. 2 0156 [ V200 090 ¥ 110 156590 8 BUping 18 JowDd Weny @id| Zegl/uL | zemit 20 16| V200 GOvE
TOZIE L DOZEE EIIET] G0N 11 09A1 kL | et ETTYET] T
D0'BLLE 2=t 00EZL 8500 000 ¥ 880 158 UGNPURS §U00Y AGl e Vi | ez 890 1/H| 8600 QDOIZZ
2 3 I BOBLO0 BEN 154 390 Wooa W SiEg oo [¥T T EEED i
O0E29 = 00ELD 600 (/g 100 UO00U000S G5 JGEUH S g Teritl | _zZilih B0 15 E
Z OULLEYL S |00LLLbL [ Tout puw Ul J00(d 5 U8 0 D 8 N A w0 :
= 3 = DOVIEGE S [00¥I66E 709 td 060 =Y [ERILT] BN ¥ bupenc| 2eredih | Ze/geivs | oe0laY IN{EE
O0FEEE = B = ﬁ DL 1.1k id &aary Ao SV BpHTG] T2ie/il_| Zevemt GI01SH] WNLE
. - ; GOGeRZ ili] [ENETE] e | ] T | zemveior 650H]  WNIBL
00F08Z) S |00 V08 E) EL0 19 OIS U0 Zeleliih | eeviioy EC0L]  VN[IHGE
- I BED 11 300 [ DU U] semmi [ E2I0L BEOIM]  WN[¥
E|O0NILY DOTLLY JETEL] i g 8P synos| ZZi21/0) | ZEEiL SOl WNIER
5 = § | Bv0 pu 560 1331 il Z2Ivi) | wmeEr
CO0BEES  §|008e50 120 48 5 Do Mk Sass{IGiUl 00 USSE aieo Wo|  Zemiol | Zaeie TZo L] WAIlLE
ODCOZEs_§|00TOZEL FRIE] 0 Ylowpong sneey| 2ol | Zerweln | 9200 000|0]
DOTILO._ §|00ELLD E 151 o = BUIPHING 18 UogeTS DUISEAN URi0 Joj) Ub3 Bupepa| ez/eliol | edtedt 20| WiN(E
DOIELY S |0050LY i DU 20 |94 16d 0 BupIng 15 ZERElL | ZeEuE 620 14| 6200 GD0[1HE
7 P b 220 1t 190 U] Bi1 Ut prowey susog Ll 1 Zenem | ezoi¥| VNG
%ﬂ.a %wmw.u« €01 SENGH PUEA Ul NDS 980)] ZZeiLl | Zoven CioEd]  win[iue
nﬂq DOTOS ¥ D20 134 00 [RACWSIE 3005 Bonepe TR_|_cocen 0iGH] VNG
Go62v e ] 70 ; i BUTSG000 Ul O ZULR | Zemie P ] ]
= [ QOPER ] 720 L3t 00 9017 AN Bunsec snom| 2Z/iie | 220 A0 YN
= | 0D 2igvEt 5] - O0ZLEVEL 700 3 Siwynig i 7] 71 Zo0EHl VNG
- = 2 = GO 000 05 - GOEOSE Smw i sUwny posheYl 16 emeieay] | ZUen | 228 NIN[__ WiNIE
SININIROD onrrita {awu SR e O S O 8 O S Ot oIS NOLLAINOS3a A peasItans | ansnay a3 |euas
usessuon mnsia Bugasg meq | sedeyjooy | wewseqy | puesaugz a j2d

807 AJuaBuRLO) - $3 U3ID MOPEIIA - ¥OTY



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Ratification of Agreement with Orbit Event Rentals, ACTION/
Inc. for the purchase and installation of a Lunch (RATIFICATION)

Shelter Canopy at Maybrook Elementary School
(Temporary Housing for Rancho Intermediate
School)

Background and Current Considerations:

As the District prepares to move Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School to Maybrook,
(Temporary Housing for Rancho Intermediate School), for the 2023-24 school year, it is
necessary to provide a larger shaded area for the students to have lunch. A larger canopy will
provide a safe, shaded eating for students and staff.

Financial Implications:

The cost of the equipment and installation from Orbit Event Rentals, Inc., is $36,250.62,
pursuant to proposal a38532. Costs associated with this agreement will be paid out of Fund
21.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects. District staff will coordinate delivery and
installation with Orbit Event Rentals.

Financial Impact: $36,250.62
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the ratified agreement with Orbit Event Rentals, Inc., for the Purchase
and installation of a Lunch Shelter Canopy be ratified, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-F1-1



2 Status: Quote

9525 Sorensen Ave. A Quote #: 38532
‘_J/ Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
g www.orbiteventrentals.com U Event Beg: Tue 8/ 1/2023
562-696-8875 Phone 5
DH=I i ety Sl Return: Wed 8/ 2/2023
e RErTALSS Operator: Guerrero. Nori
| Cust #; 22819 |
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Phone 562-902-4290
11019 VALLEY HOME AVE. Job Descr:  50x100 CANOPY PURCHASE

WHITTIER, CA 90603
Get your Party Off The Ground and into ORBIT!

Ordered By: DENISE M. SOTO 562 631-5440
Sales Rep: Nori Guerrero  562-686-2247  nori@orbiteventrentals.com

Gty | Key ltems Each Status Event End Date Price
50X100X8 CANOPY PURCHASE
1| MSS 50x100x8 JUMBO ALUMINUM $30,195.00 Retail Fri 7/121/2023 $30,195.00
FRAME

INCLUDES: 50X100 WHITE CANOPY TOP, PIPE, FITTINGS, STAKES, PINS. TENT WALLS, TIE
DOWNS AND WATER BARRELS ADDITIONAL.

30 | WB55B-1 WATER BARREL 55 GALLON $49.95  Sold Asset Tue 8/ 1/2023 $1,498.50
(BLUE)
FOR SAFE ANCHORING OF CANOPY.
30 | CSTRAP-1 CANOPY STRAP $22.00  Sold Asset Tue 8/ 1/2023 $660.00
FOR ANCHORING TENT TO WATER BARRELS.
1 | |00ODEL FREIGHT/DELIVERY/INSTALLATI $500.00 Delivery Tue 8/ 1/2023 $500.00
ON

Delivery Fri 7/14/2023
DENISE SOTO 562-902-4293

MAYBROOK SCHOOL
11019 VALLEY HOME AVE.
WHITTIER, CA 90603

DELIVERY & INSTALL CANOPY TUES. AUG 1

WATER SOURCE REQUIRED WITHIN 50FT OF TENT o

- QUOTE IS BASED ON PURCHASE OF TENT ONLY, NOT RENTAL.

- USED/AS IS CONDITION. ALL SALES ARE FINAL.

- DELIVERY & INSTALLATION NOT INCLUDED WITH SALE OF CANOPY BUT AVAILABLE FOR ADDITIONAL FEE.
- ONCE DELIVERED OR INSTALLED, CANOPY BECOMES PROPERTY OF LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

- OER WILL NOT BE HELD LIABLE FOR BODILY HARM OR PROPERTY DAMAGE DUE TO PURCHASED TENTS.
_IF TENT CANNOT BE STAKED IN THE GROUND, 55 GAL WATER DRUMS REQUIRED FOR ANCHORING TENT.

- 55 GAL WATER DRUMS AVAILABLE @50.00 EACH. MINIMUM 30 BARRELS RECOMMENDED FOR ACHORING A

50X100 TENT.

**WILL CALL HRS 8:30-11 AM & 12-4 PM**
*CLOSED 11AM-12PM**

ALL SALES FINAL

~Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm~ Modification #4
Prinled On Mon 7/10/2023 4:53:05PM Software by Poinl-ol-Rental Soflware www.point-of-rental.com Confract-Params.rpt (1)



Quote #: q38532 LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 2 of 2

Sales: $32,353.50
Delivery Charge: $500.00
Subtotal: $32,853.50
Sales Tax: $3,397.12
Total: $36,250.62
Paid: $0.00
Signature: !
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Amount Due: $36,250.62
~Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm~ Modification #4

Printed On Mon 7/10/2023 4:53.05PM Sofiware by Point-of-Rental Software www. point-of-renlal.com Contract-Params.rpl (1)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  District Local Control Accountability Plan ACTION/
Update (RATIFICATION)

As part of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), school districts, County Offices of
Education, and charter schools are required to develop, adopt, and annually update a three-
year Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), using a template that was adopted by
the California State Board of Education (SBE).

As part of the LCAP process, the Board approved the LCAP on June 26, 2023 and it was
submitted to OCDE for county approval. Some revisions for updated budget items and
metrics were made based on feedback from OCDE.

Superintendent’s Comment:
INFORMATION ONLY.

VIII-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the 2023/24 Consolidated Application ACTION

Consolidated Application
Executive Summary for Board Approval

The Consolidated Application must be submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE) for the district to receive funds for categorical programs. The application will be
submitted in several parts during each school year. The current submission was certified
according to CDE requirements, indicating which programs will be implemented at eligible
schools. This submission of the application indicates the District’s request for participation in
federal programs including: Title I Part A, Basic Grant (Low Income/Low Achieving
Students), Title II, Part A (Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting), Title III, Part A
(Limited English Proficient Students [LEP]) and Immigrant Funds and Title IV. Federal
guidelines also allow local non-profit private schools to participate with the public school
district in Federal programs. Those participating private schools would be identified in Part I
of the application. We do not currently have any eligible schools. This will also include the
2023-24 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification and 2023-24 Protected Prayer Certification.

Additional submissions will be submitted to CDE throughout the year after District funding
entitlements are known following adoption of the State budget. The next submission will
indicate the number of student participants and funding allocations for each program and
school site.

It is recommended that the 2023/24 Consolidated Application, and its submission to the
California Department of Education, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-B1-1



California Department of Education
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000)

2023-24 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 7/31/2023 10:31 AM

Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding

selections with their local goveming board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

Yes

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Reguiations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and

advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the
spending of Title Ill funds for the listed fiscal year

Yes

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.

Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title |, Part A (Basic Grant)

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Yes

Title I, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction)

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Yes

Title M.English Learner—

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Yes

Title Il Immigrant

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Yes

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support)

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Yes

k.*warningtt*

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

iolati f both stat d federal law.
Report Date:7/31/2023 violation of bo f?ean ederal law

Page 4 of 4




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 7/31/2023 10:41 AM

2023-24 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 08/23/2019

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
knter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent

**\Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

A f _
Report Date:7/31/2023 violation of both'.?‘ate and federal law Page 3 of 4




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Dralﬂ
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 7/31/2023 10:29 AM

2023-24 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald
Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/31/2023
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:7/31/2023 violation of bothftz'ahte and federal law. Page 2 of 4



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Cerlified
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 7/31/2023 10:30 AM

2023—-24 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca aov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

V-

Authorized Representative's Full Name KSQen McDonaI;jI {fiff'
Authorized Representative's Signature WMMJ?/ /%/(/[/r\_/
Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/31/2023

**Warning*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati tat d federal law.
Report Date:7/31/2023 violation of both state and federal law Page 1 of 4

07



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 7, 2023

To:
From:

Subject:

Approval of the Lowell Joint School District’s

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

ACTION

Response to the 2022-23 Orange County Grand Jury
Report: “The ABC’s of Educating Children
Experiencing Homelessness in Orange County”

Lowell Joint School District’s Response to the 2022-23 Orange County Grand Jury Report: “The
ABC’s of Educating Children Experiencing Homelessness in Orange County”.

In accordance with California Penal Code sections 933 and 933.05, the Orange County
Grand Jury has requested that the Lowell Joint School District respond to findings and
recommendations in the 2022-2023 Orange County Grand Jury report entitled “The ABC’s of
Educating Children Experiencing Homelessness in Orange County” published on May 25, 2023.
Below are the responses of the Lowell Joint School District, as approved by the Board of Education

on August 7, 2023.

F # | Finding Agree/ Disagree | Response And Explanation (if Required)
F1 Many children experiencing Respondent LJSD provides opportunities throughout the year to be
homelessness are not disagrees wholly or identified as McKinney Vento. We use our Data
identified as such, and partially with the Confirmation process to complete the housing

therefore do not receive the | finding. questionnaire. School sites and our District Office also
support and benefits have a paper form for families that come into the
authorized by the McKinney- office or do not have online access. When families are
Vento Act. identified, the school! site, teacher, and district liaison
are given the information. Families are notified about
their rights and supports.
F2 | The lack of mandatory Respondent

McKinney-Vento Act training
of school site office staff,
counselors, and teachers
contributes to a failure to
identify children experiencing
homelessness.

disagrees wholly or
partially with the
finding.

The LJSD Homeless liaison connects with each school
principal and office staff to provide annual information.
Principals partner with the McKinney-Vento Liaison to
present information to the staff

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C1-1




F3 | Thereis disparity in the Respondent
application of McKinney- disagrees wholly or |LJSD participates in OCDE and CDE training on the
Vento regulations across partially with the McKinney Vento rights, regulations, and benefits to
Orange County public school | finding. support students experiencing homelessness.
districts which results in LJSD ensures that all families complete the McKinney-
unequal access to Vento Declaration Form as a mandatory component of
educational benefits for our data confirmation process. All Mc Kinney-Vento
children experiencing identified students are given the same access to
homelessness. educational programs and benefits.

F4 | The majority of McKinney- Respondent agrees
Vento Liaisons are in full- with the finding
time positions, but because
their work inciudes multiple
non-McKinney-Vento
responsibilities, most do not
have sufficient time to do the
work required by the
McKinney-Vento Act.

F5 | Many McKinney-Vento Respondent The Lowell Joint School District's McKinney-Vento
Liaisons lack needed disagrees wholly or |Liaison has been in her position for 5 years. She is
experience due to a high partially with the well-trained due to her participation in a variety of
turnover rate in those finding. opportunities, including Orange County Department of
positions. Education (OCDE) Homeless Outreach Promoting

Educational Success (HOPES) meetings, CA
Homeless Education Technical Assistance Center
(HETAC) webinars, and CA Department of Education
conferences. The District Homeless Liaison
collaborates with the OCDE and CDE Homeless
Liaisons for questions and support when needed.

F6 | McKinney-Vento Act training | Respondent The Federal Program Monitoring Program Instrument
is not mandatory for the disagrees wholly or |for Homeless Education states that the LEA Liaison
majority of McKinney-Vento | partially with the duties (3.0) include: (h) School personnel, including
Liaisons. finding. principals and other school leaders, attendance

officers, teachers, enrollment personnel, and
specialized instructional support personnel, that
provide services to homeless children, youths, and their
families receive professional development and other
support. (42 U.S.C. Sections 11432[g][1][D],
11432[g][6][A][ix]; EC Section 48852.5[c]) To effectively
conduct this professional development and support, the
McKinney-Vento Liaison must also attend training. The
Consolidated Application and Reporting System
(CARS) also asks if the Homeless Liaison has attended
or participated in training within the past two years,
which implies that this is required. The District
Homeless Liaison attends National Center for
Homeless Education (NCHE), Homeless Education
Technical Assistance Center (HETAC), the annual

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C1-2




National Association for the Education of Homeless
Children and Youth (NAECHY) conference, and the
OCDE Network meetings all provide opportunities to
receive ongoing training.

F7 | Students experiencing Respondent
homelessness who are disagrees wholly or
enrolled in an elementary partially with the
district often do not continue | finding.
to receive McKinney-Vento While LJSD does not have a high school in our district,
benefits when they move to we partner with our local high school district to ensure
a high school district articulation and continuity of services. Participation is
because the Federal not based on the previous school district's records. It is
Educational Rights and based on the current living situation and a new
Privacy Act (FERPA) questionnaire is filled out each year regardless of
prevents the sharing of this continuing in the same school/district or
information between districts. moving/promoting.

F8 | McKinney-Vento funds Respondent LJSD receives Title |, Part A funding and must reserve
depend on school districts disagrees wholly or |a portion to provide services to homeless children and
submitting grant proposals, partially with the youth. Training in grant writing is not necessary to
but not all districts have finding. complete the CARS report to receive Title | funding.
employees trained in writing The CARS report is simple and requires a district to
grant applications, resulting mark “yes” to receiving Title |, Part A. Homeless
in missed funding program reports include yes and no questions about
opportunities. training, expenditure data, and homeless services

provided. LJSD does not depend on grants for funding
but will be using a newly hired grant writer to submit
proposals in the upcoming year.

F9 | School districts that do not Respondent agrees
apply for grants which fund with the finding
programs benefiting children
experiencing homelessness
miss potential revenue
opportunities.

F10 | McKinney-Vento is an Respondent

unfunded federally mandated
program; however, school
districts that qualify and
apply for Title I, Part A funds
may obtain revenues that
can be used for children
experiencing homelessness.
These funds are insufficient
to meet the needs of the
school districts supporting
children experiencing
homelessness.

disagrees wholly or
partially with the
finding.

if the funds are insufficient, LJSD can opt to increase
the amount of Title | funding set aside for homeless
services. We have not had to do this in the past, but
given economic uncertainty and one-time funding
expiration, the district will reexamine as needed.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C1-3




F11

A lack of reliable
transportation for children
experiencing homelessness
often results in chronic
tardiness and absenteeism.

Respondent
disagrees wholly or
partially with the
finding.

Transportation is a barrier for some McKinney-Vento
families. The District connects with local resources for
getting McKinney-Vento students on public bus routes,
deploying OCTA bus passes, and providing parent
mileage reimbursement.

F12

Chronic Absenteeism Rates
of Homeless Students are
disproportionately high in
comparison with the Chronic
Absenteeism Rates of All
Students and Socio-
Disadvantaged Students.

Respondent agrees
with the finding

LJSD chronically absent rates:

Homeless students is 33%

Socio-Economically Disadvantaged students is 20%
All Students is 17%

F13

Children experiencing
homelessness in Orange
County perform at a lower
level on standardized tests
and have a lower graduation
rate than All Students and
Socioeconomically
Disadvantaged Students.

Respondent
disagrees wholly or
partially with the
finding.

As an elementary school district, LJSD does not
graduate students.

Lowell Joint's Academic Performance rates:
Homeless students: ELA = Low Band
Homeless student Math = Low Band

Socio-Economically Disadvantaged students ELA =
Low Band
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged students Math =
Low Band

All Students is ELA = Medium Band
All Students is Math = Low Band

ELA has a discrepancy in performance, but there is not
a significant difference in MATH.

F14

The percentage of Homeless
Students graduating who
failed to meet state
standards on English
Language Arts and Math
tests is significantly higher
than it is for All Students and
Socioeconomically
Disadvantaged Students.

Respondent
disagrees wholly or
partially with the
finding.

LJSD is a TK-8 district and does not graduate students.

F15

There is a tendency by
school districts to operate in
isolation, which prevents
productive collaboration on
addressing the issue of
children experiencing
homelessness and the
challenges of their

education.

Respondent
disagrees wholly or
partially with the
finding.

Lowell Joint School Districts collaborates with
community-based agencies to serve homeless
students. The McKinney-Vento Liaison makes referrals
to Friends and Family for resources including food,
clothing, supplies, and counseling services,
respectively. The District Homeless Liaison attends the
OCDE Homeless Liaison meetings and networks with
other district Homeless Liaisons. The District Homeless
Liaison communicates and collaborates with other

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C1-4




district Homeless Liaisons to serve McKinney-Vento
students when needed.

F16

A significant lack of
affordable permanent
housing contributes to many
families being caught in the
cycle of homelessness.

Respondent agrees
with the finding

Please see below for the responses to each required Recommendation as requested in
the Orange County Grand Jury report and attached cover letter dated May 19, 2023.

R # | Recommendation Implementation | Response And Explanation
(if Required)
R1 | All Orange County school districts Recommendation
should develop a "Back to School" has not yet been
plan that includes mandatory implemented but
McKinney-Vento Act training for all will be with atime  [The LJSD McKinney-Vento liaison will continue
district and school administrators, frame for to meet with each school staff to provide training
teachers, office staff, and counselors | implementation. and resources. By December 31, 2023, the
by December 31, 2023, and annually liaison will expand her training to include
thereafter. recommended other staff.
R2 | Participation in Orange County Recommendation
Department of Education (OCDE) has been
McKinney-Vento Act training implemented.
programs for all Local Education
Agencies (LEA) McKinney-Vento
Liaisons should be mandated by
October 1, 2023, and annually McKinney-Vento liaison participates in OCDE
thereafter. and CDE training programs
R3 | Given that most LEA McKinney-Vento | Recommendation
Liaisons are responsible for a number | has been
of other duties, and do not have implemented.
sufficient time to do their McKinney-
Vento required work, school districts The LJSD McKinney-Vento Liaison partners with
should identify ways to increase its nursing staff, psychologists, and counseling
support and/or staff to address the interns to provide support for families and
numerous tasks of the Liaisons by students experiencing homelessness through
October 1, 2023. weekly check in phone calls and home visits.
R4 | By January 1, 2024, for children Recommendation LJSD will continue with its existing forms.
experiencing homelessness to receive | will not be Participation is not based on the previous school
uninterrupted McKinney-Vento implemented district's records. It is based on the current living

benefits, Orange County school
districts should add a section to their
mandatory enrollment school form

because it is not
warranted or
reasonable.

situation and a new questionnaire is filled out
each year regardless of continuing in the same
school/district or moving/promoting. Information

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C1-5




enabling parents/guardians to give also becomes part of the student record so it is
permission for their school to share available for future schools or districts.
information regarding their child's

McKinney-Vento status with other

districts that their child may be

attending.

R5 | By October 1, 2023, each Orange Recommendation
County school district should develop | has been
and maintain a centralized list of implemented.
district employees with grant
application writing capability so that LJSD has applied for and received small grants
they are prepared to apply for in the past. We have hired a grant writer for the
available grants to assist in educating beginning of the 2023-2024 school year who will
children experiencing homelessness. continue with this.

R6 | By October 1, 2023, a joint task force | Recommendation LJSD will participate in the OCDE-sponsored
should be formed by the OCDE has been joint task force (AKA: “Steering Committee”)
comprised of a district-level implemented. beginning in September 2023.
administrator from each Orange
County school district and leadership
from non-profit organizations who
serve homeless families, to address
absenteeism, low test scores, and low
graduation rates of children
experiencing homelessness.

R8 | By May 1, 2024, each Orange County | Recommendation |Actions related to Chronic Absenteeism are
school district administration should has been already included in the 2023-2024 LCAP.
develop, and present to the District implemented. Additional actions will be developed based on the
Board of Education, a plan to lower annual reviews of current data. Actions and plans
the Absenteeism Rates of homeless will be revised and Board approved if necessary
students. for the 2024-2025 school year.

R9 | By May 1, 2024, each Orange County | Recommendation |Actions related to Academic Performance in ELA
school district administration should has been and Math are already included in the 2023-2024
develop, and present to the District implemented. LCAP. Additional actions will be developed based
Board of Education, a plan to improve on the annual reviews of current data. Actions
the performance of homeless students and plans will be revised and Board approved if
in English Language Arts and Math. necessary for the 2024-2025 school year.

It is recommended to approve the responses of the Lowell Joint School District recommendations in the
2022-2023 Orange County Grand Jury report entitled “The ABC’s of Educating Children Experiencing
Homelessness in Orange County” published on May 25, 2023, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C1-6



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #1 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #1 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued June 01, 2023, through June 30, 2023.

DB/ds

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-Al-1



$¥:92-01

ouwiy, yuauny)

<€0L0T0 PA> VYOI 0100d ‘Al Hoday

£202/97/L0 :91e( JULLIND [ ON oSed HANVNYAHA I 1esn
$30UQISJUO)) PUE [9ABLY, [0¥00000-T19-0112-0000-002$-0-SE0¥-1010  00°000°C 00°000°C SSTAIXA NVOTIANY  €8E0IN66S
sarjddng pue s[euateIN 00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010 00801 00°80T SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  T8E0IN66S
sorddng pue s[eLRIEI 00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€%-0-0000-1010 0€'81S°T 0E'81IS‘T SSAYIXA NVOIIANV  I8E0IN66S
$S0USISJUOD) PUE [9ABLY 00000000-Z10-01ZL-0000-007S-0-01€S-€TET  00°09¢°E 00°09€°€ SSHYIXA NVOIIAWY  08€0IN66S
$30USISJUOD) PUE [OABLY, 00000000-Z10-01ZL-0000-00ZS-0-01€S-EIET 007000 00°000°T SSHAIXT NVOIIAWY  6LEOING6S
S90ULISJUOD) PUE [9AL1L, 00000000-C10-017L-0000-00ZS-0-01€S-€1ET  00°008 00°008 SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  8LEOIAN66S
SOOULIRJUOY) PUE [9ALYL, (0000000-T11-001L-0000-00ZS-0-0000-T10T0 00°00T 00°00T SSTAIXA NVOIIAWY  LLEOING6S
$30USISJUOD) PUR [OABLL, (00000000-Z11-001L-0000-007$-0-0000-1010 00°869°C 00'869°C SSTAIXA NVOIIANY  9LEOIN66S
soriddng pue s[eLyeIN 00000000-C10-0001-0111-00€5-0-8880-1010  LS'ITI LSTTT SSTUIXA NVOTIANY  SLEOIN66S
SQOULIRJUO)) PUE [9ABLY, 10¥00000-219-011Z-0000-00ZS-0-S€0F-1010 66°LI 66°L1 SSAYIXA NVOIIAWY  PLEOIN66S
sariddng pue sjeLalBIN 00000000-211-001L-0000-00€F-0-0000-1010  69°80¢ 69°80€ SSAULXA NVOIIANY  €LEOING66S
SOOUAIOJUOD) PUE [9ABIL, 00000000-Z11-001.-0000-00Z$-0-0000-1010 06°€1S 06°€IS SSTULXA NVOTIIAINY  TLEOING66S
$30ULISJUOD) PUE [9ARL], (0000000-C11-001.-0000-00Z5-0-0000-1010 00°0S 00°0S SSHYIXA NVOIIAWY  1LEOING66S
soueusUTEI Jo steday  00000000-800-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00'¥9€°T 00'9€°C JOWAIIN % SSVIO YALLLIHM LSVA 01104668
SULIOJIuN  00000000-ST0-0118-0000-5685-0-0000-1010  LS0S LS0S SSANISNE JOJd TAYVAAV ADVINL 80104668

sanddng pue s[eLe] 00000000-ST0-0118-0000-00£¥-0-0000-1010  00°891 00°891 XA qad  LOT0J66S
3pig o Juewoaoxdwy 2 8P 00000000-700-00S8-0000-0029-0-0000-¥T¥T  00'0ET°T 00°0€1°1 ONI ONILIASNOD HOALV  SOL10466S
soueusjurey 1o sireday 00000000-S10-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  09°CTST 09°2S1 ANVJINOD HDIAYAS SOI  v0T0A66S
soueuduey 10 s1eday  00000000-100-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  06'8CC 06'877 ANVJINOD ADIAYAS SOI  £010466S
sorddng pue s[euSIEIAl 00000000-700-0118-0000-00€¥-0-0000-1010  TT081°C TT081°C *ONI "0D TAIVM@TIVH NOLONLLNNH  T010466S
soueuR)UIEIA 10 s1eday  00000000-800-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-¥1¥1  00°SL 00°SLS ONI ONINOILIANOD dIV ALI'Td  T1010466S
S9JUQISJUOD) PUE [9ABIL, 00000000-SZ0-0118-0000-00TS-0-0000-1010 L6'SEV L6°SEY STTAONYV SOT A0 ALNNOD  0010466S
99,1 MaIAYY Ueld HAD 00000000-100-0058-0000-6129-0-0000-1T1CT 157106 1$°106 vOoNad 40 INFWLIVJAAd VINJOAITVD  £500466S
NOILdTIOSAQd LOArd YAGANN INNOWYV TVIOL JOANTA  TAGINON

INNODOV INNODDV 0od od

€207/0€/900L  €202/10/90 NOYL

£207/L0/80 ONLLITIW SEALSNAL 40 AAVOL
LIOdT TIVLAQ ¥A@IO0 ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTIMO'X



S¥:92:01 UL, JUSLIND <€0L0T0 PA>  VOI 0100d ‘Al Hoday
€202/97/L0 :ore( JueLN) T ON93ed HANVNITHA Al esn
8p1d Jo yuowaaosdury 22 3p1 00000000-800-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-0v0%  00'6ZF 66L
soueuRIUIEA 10 S1edoy 00000000-800-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-F1%1 00700000  00°6T¥‘660°L  NILOVALNOD ¥ ONRITANIONT VINIOd  I550H66S
dxg 10dQpa1eg8un[nsuoD5o1d  $0200000-S19-2001-1000-0085-0-€509-TIZT  00°€9¢ 00°€9€ SADIAYAS TVIDOS 40 "LdAA VD 0SS0U66S
dxg 12dQ2gatog8uNNSUO)JOId OTO0000-09-2001-1000-0085-0-€509-CITT  00°THT 00°2HT SADIAYES TVIOOS 40 INTNLAVIAA  6¥S0U66S
dxg 1edQpaegBun[nsuoDFo1d  $0Z00000-609-2001-1000-0085-0-€509-TIZT  00°THT 00°TPT SAJIAYAS TVIDOS 40 INFNLAVIAA  8¥S0U66S
(durguoN)s101081U0D PUIAISUO) 00000000-C19-0S1Z-0000-0585-0-999-1010  00°008° 00°008°T AAD0  LPSOU66S
$30UQIBJUO)) PUE [9ABLL 00000000-C10-0001-0111-002$-0-S€0F-1010  00°00S 00°00S "ONI NOLLVDNAd ALVNINATIL  9¥S0U66S
A801outo01/53sUS0IT 10100902-€10-6101-0111-0185-0-91ZE-1010  00'SLI'TE 00°SLI‘CE OTTONINIVATIANIOVINL  SHSOU66S
dxg 19dQpAISBUNNSUOD/F0IL 00000000~ 110-0€01-0TT1-0085-0-1160-1010  SLTISL' SL'ISLT LSIA SH NOINN INIOL NOLJATINA  T¥S0U66S
dxg 19dQ29A1983unNSUODF0Id 000000001 10-0€01-0111-0085-0-1160-1010  9T'9E9T 97'9€9°C LOTYLSIA TOOHODS VITVIINAD  1¥S0866S
sonddng pue s[eoeAl 00000000-Z10-0012-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  00°0§S 00°0SS SAVIAVAV 0PSO 66S
saddng pue s[euoie]N 00000000-Z12-007L-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  99°L8I 99°'L81 MYVINVAV  6£S0U66S
soddng pue sjeueelnl 00000000-#00-0118-0000-00€¥-0-0000-1010  69°Z8 6978 ONILINIId 7 SNOIS AYLNAS  8€S0U66S
sa1jddng pue s[eLfe . 00000000-211-001£-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  00°9+T 00°9¥7 LOMYLSIA TOOHOS NOLYATINA  LESOUG66S
sa1ddng pue s[eLeElAl 00000000-520-1118-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  TT'9LI IT9L1 ODNIUVIS JUNL  SES0U66S
$90UAIOJUOY) PUE [9ABLY, 00000000-T10-001L-0000-002$-0-0000-1010  00°SLT 00°SLT VINYOAII'TVD J0 SADIAYAS TOOHDS  PESOA66S
soueuSUIRJA 10 SIEdSY 00000000-700-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00'ILS'T 00'ILST HOWAIN » SSV'ID YALLLIHM LSVA  £€50866S
souruRuIE[ 10 siteday 00000000-#00-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°+8¢ 00'¥8¢€ WALLLIHM JO ALLD  T€S0U66S
pajeoy1Ie)) Peredol]y ‘GadO 00000000-0S6-0001-0111-T10LE-0-0000-1010 00°000°001  00°000°001 SYAITVO  8IS0U66S
A8010ut291/595USIT 1010090Z-€10-6101-0T11-0186-0-91ZE-1010  00°000°€T 00°000°€Y OTIONINYVITANIOVINL  LTISOU66S
soddng pue sjeusie]yl 00000000-110-0£01-0111-00€4-0-1160-1010  00°%19 00°¥19 ONLLNINd XATTVA VNAGAVD  9TS0U66S
sarddng pue s[euaejy 00000000-600-00LZ-0000-00£4-0-6600-1010  L§'8SS LS'8SS ONI SHNOX SHYOM TVNIOIRIO  60S066S
(dwguoN)s104081U0)) PUIAISUOD 00000000-0£0-00LE-0000-0S85-0-0TES-ETEL  00°0ST'TT 00°0ST‘T1 SIWVIYd ONIAAAS ¢qP SONV VHdAd  0£00N66S
NOILdTIOSAd LOArd0 YAGANN INNOWY  TVIOL YOANTA HHTANN
INQODOV LNNODJV 0od od

€207/0€/900.L  €207/10/90 NOYA

€207/L0/80 ONLLAA SHALSNYUL A0 QIVO4

LI0dTd TIVLIAd JA@IO ASYHOUNd
ds INIOrL TTHMO']



KJoouyos1,/595u901]
K3ojouyoa ] /sasuaory
SN0OgIXaT,

sariddng pue sjeuae

dxq 19dp2A19§3uUnnsuo)/Joid
A3ojouyds] /S9suadI]

dxg 12dQ29A10g3UnNSUO)/JOI

3pig 3o yuswraaoxduwy 2 3pig
3p1g jo yuswaaoxdwy 29 Spig
8p1g 30 yuswroaoiduy 29 3p1g

3pig jo yuswaoxdwy 29 Spig
3p1g 3o uswmsaoxdu 2 Spig
8p1g Jo yuswaaoiduy 2 3pig

soueuUIBIA 10 sireday]

dxg 12dQ2a10g3unnsuo)/Joid

€207/0€/900L  €707/10/90 WOIA

NOILLdIIOSAd LOArd

90100000-210-0001-01T11-0185-0-00£9-1010
90100000-210-0001-0111-0185-0-00£9-1010
90100000-C10-0001-01T1-0€1%-0-00£9-1010
00000000-C11-001.-0000-00¢¥-0-0000-1010
00000000-210-0611-09L5-0085-0-2059-1010
90100000-C10-0001-0111-0185-0-00£9-1010
00000000-029-9201-9C11-0085-0-0097-C1ZI

00000000-110-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-0¥0%
00000000-900-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-0¥0¥
00000000-100-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-0¥0¥

00000000~ 110-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-0¥0%
00000000-900-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-010%
00000000-100-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-0¥0F

00000000-800-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010
£0S00000-219-0001-1SL1-0085-0-T9L9-1010

HAGNON
INNODIV

€207/L0/80 ONILAAN STALSNYL A0 AAVOd

00 PPE°TE
0S'1SL°6
L6P1S9F
91'2¢
00°000°
1S 1L¥°T€
00°009°1¥
P8 eIl
PSL9T-
65°6Z¥°S1
$8CIF 1
v¥'6L9°C-
6S°6Z¥'ST
0009
00°00%

INNONV
LNNODDV

Sy LIObSY']
86°V9LLT8
IS°T06
00°S00°70€
00°0T¥°91
00" LV TY
66°880°S67

00'bYETE

LV99T°9S
91°Z€
007000°%
ISTLYCE
00°009°T#

66°L9TV1

66°LIT‘VI
0009
00°00¥

TVvLOL
O0d

:SI3PIQ SeYIINJ JO JUNOWY [BI0],

;[eyoL, op pung
fleyoL 17 pung
‘)01 b1 pung
‘1oL €T punyg
;[0 ZI pung
:[e10, 10 PUng

ONINIVAT ADVONIO

LINODAVH NI'TAATIN NOLHDNOH
SSTALIXH NVOISHINY

YHIINTD AMVIIHL SUVI A'TLLI'T
ONINIVHAT HDVONHED

dIS ALINNWINOD VIAVH V140 ALID

ONI SHIILLSOANI QAVMOH

ONI SHRILSNANI IV OH
ANVAINOD ADIAHAS SOI
LSIA TOOHDS HOIH NOINN WITHVNYV

JOANdTA

LIOdT TIVLIA ddddO ASYHOUNd
ds LNIOSL 'TTIMO'T

S100U66.L

9000d66.L
LOO0ING6.L
00X 66S
6550 66S
8SS0W66S

95S0U66S

SSS0U66S
PSS0U66S
£€SS0U66S

AN
0d



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2022

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2023/24 #1 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #1 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued June 1, 2023, through June 30, 2023.

DB/ds

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-A2-1



1035189 054D PAIEPIOSUOD 1600EE  Hodey

61:87:0] :PWILL JUILIND 3
£20T/9T/L0 :dBqIUdLIN] a3eq ZopueWSH SUd[IE( - ZIANVNITIHA 4950}
1L 16€°660°T [6JO L puBlLy)
1L 16£°660°C [B10L Hued 66
junowry j3Y7) smeyg AdAY, e PIue) e YYD sqng QUIIY owieN a9hed 1 294eg Ny

€202/0€/9 03 £207/1/9 WOy
1998183y Y9y PajepI[osuo))
ds LNIOf TTAMO'T



61:8¥:01

13w ], JUdLIN))

1335139 399y PAEPIOSU0) :600eMd :310day

€707/97/L0 :93B( JULIND adeq zopueuloy sudjled - ZHANVNYGHA 12801
96’15 SI M €207/90/90 HO  €T0THTE VANVD ZANILIVIN NVILSIMHD ¥570066d 8€9¢€0000 66
£EE61°TT SI M £207/90/90 HO 0STEPIT8 ONINYVATAOVONHD LE00066A L£9¢0000 66
69°S6L°T SI M £€207/90/90 HO YrCE99STIV ‘ONI 471ddV ST00066A 9¢€9¢£0000 66
0£'696°C SI M €202/90/90 HO 056991 LIOdSNVIL TYOINAHD AdONVAAY 0000664 g€9¢0000 66
0006 SI M £€202/90/90 HO 96576 AHdOYL NOILOV  LO00066A 7€9¢€0000 66
TS6£T8T SI M £€20¢/50/90 HO 1€2€TS0 SNOIS TOOHOS TdIN0O CITE066A £€9€0000 66
G8'Sy SI MK €207/S0/90 HO €C0TLISO ZANLLIVIN VOINOJHA 01200664 7€9€0000 66
S¥'601 SI M £€207/50/90 HO £20T/61/50 SIAVA VNILSTIHO S¥00066d 1€9€0000 66
SY'LE9 SI M £207/50/90 HO 0£68505£66 VI-SSHTIIIM NOZIYdA  6000066() 0£9¢£0000 66
000099 SI M €207/50/90 HO 6TL1 AYALNID TVINLTNO YHTVHINAADNN  SPPE066A 679¢0000 66
00'SE6°L SI M €207/T0/90 HO YL9¥8 dNOYOD VINd  0910066A 879¢0000 66
$0'801 SI M £202/20/90 HO £0-989¢671 "ONI "00 HIVAMTIVH NOLONILNNH L£000664 LT9€0000 66
18 1L¥°9 SI MW £€202/70/90 HO €CIdY ANVANOOD ATddNS JAdVd I ®d  6000066N 979¢0000 66
00°S¢S SI M €207/T0/90 HO Sh6611 LINGAL TVINANNOIIANA SOHNYT AV $¥000664 ¢79¢0000 66
00°081 SI M £€207/20/90 HO €TIddY dI'1d Hnd 71000664 ¥79€0000 66
€T610°1 SI MW €202/70/90 HO AOOUdAVIN VNID ‘AQVAINTIL 11000661 €29¢£0000 66
00°005°¢ SI M €207/20/90 HO  SDOAS £20C AVIN VANIT ‘SOVIIVL S8YE066A 77920000 66
L8'¢91 SI M £€202/70/90 HO £20TS01TH0 dTHON-L 80000661 179€£0000 66
10°€95°9 SI MIN €202/20/90 HO LE691TI80081 SIWHLSAS JALVM NVEdNdNS 900006601 079¢0000 66
£9°966°C SI MW €207/20/90 HO £8597-ANI OTT ALINIAWNALS  019€066A 619€0000 66
Se6hy SI MIN €207/70/90 HO (11 %4 DS AJOSNAS VINYOAITVYO NJdHLNOS TSSE066A 819¢0000 66
YT 1L8] SI M £202/20/90 HO £TTTSOrTr0 NOSIAd VINYOATTVO NdFHLNOS  +00006601 L19€0000 66
90°88¢°¢ SI MIN £€207/20/90 HO q41898LT¢d SHNIZVOVIN DILSVIOHDS  $TTE066A 919¢0000 66
00'0¥8°1 SI M €207/20/90 HO SdASIIeTr0 SNOILLONAOAd 22 HONVA HWYI 1910066A S19€0000 66
00°06C SI M £€202/70/90 HO SS6eTy "ONI NOILdO 1Sdd £5000664 ¥19¢0000 66
00°00L SI MIN €202/70/90 HO ¥CS590 JINI VNO'T/ VNOT TNV 91000661 £19€0000 66
00°00S SI M £€202/20/90 HO £2T050 ANITAQVIN KAV “ZAAVAN  STVE066A 21920000 66
00°000% SI MIN €207/20/90 HO  €TOTAVIN-HIVD NOYVHS ‘ AHTISNAH  98S€066A 119€0000 66
65°'8¢ SI M £€202/20/90 HO 1LSLIT00L6 YAONIVID  08S5£066A 019£0000 66
00T1S1 SI M £207/70/90 HO €207 AVIA 800 FININNS ‘SIAVA T€SE066A 609¢£0000 66
00061 SI M €207/20/90 HO 65899 dI'Td DNd 1000664 809€0000 66
[A847%: SI M €202/20/90 HO 76£801 "ONI YdMONNMVT 1S9 11000664 L09¢0000 66
£0°S01 SI M €202/70/90 HO L88BLE6OYS dNOZOI1NV L0000664 909¢£0000 66
€6 1L1°] ST MW €20T/10/90 HO VOEFEEE ATddNS ADNVNHINIVIN AHSYITD ££000664 S09£0000 66
junowy %o3y)) smyeyg 2dA e EOUR) e NIYD sqNg IUAIRYOY duwieN 23Ae g 29Led NI3IYD

€207/0€/9 03 €£T0T/1/9 Woyy

J9ISISAY YI3YD PIjepIfosuo)

das INIOf TTIMOX



61:87:01 :dWILY JuLIN) z 1935189 o9y ParEpIIosU0) 1§00ENY  Irodoyg
€207/97/L0 e IudLIN) aded ZOpUBUISH dUdLIR( - ZAANVNITHA 13501
SPPLI SI MIN €207/80/90 HO dWIHY dXH V4SO THINVA TIV 86000664 ¢L9€0000 66
YL OLT SI M £€202/80/90 HO 199€50-50¢C ANVINOD HIVMAIVH SHINVI 0000664 1L9€0000 66
vE'8L9Y SI M €202/80/90 HO 9€SETOTOTLANI "ouf suohedtunuuoy 01,00 9LEL066A 0,9€£0000 66
00°STI°TI SI M £€207/80/90 HO 1691 "ONI ONILTNASNOD WSD 8Y00066A 699£0000 66
98°LE SI M £€207/80/90 HO 1£096¥% VI9dVH VI TIVA@IVH SONINNVYD 1000664 899€0000 66
61'6CC SI M €207/80/90 HO Per801 ONI JAMONNMYV'T LSHY 11000664 L99¢£0000 66
76'¢Cl SI M €202/80/90 HO 9€96£66¥S ANOZOLNV L0000664 999€£0000 66
$6'995°6T SI M £€207/80/90 HO AAACTANNL AAd00D 404 STOOHOS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A §99¢0000 66
6TL6T°9 SI M £€207/80/90 HO ASALTANNSL FAd00D 404 STOOHDS A0 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A ¥99£0000 66
€I sTel SI M €207/80/90 HO  NGAITAETHANAL FAd00D 40 STOOHOS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A £99¢0000 66
LT TP SI M €207/80/90 HOIWIZYT dXH €THTSO HIONOd VNVIIAV £0000664 799¢0000 66
08'Z7L8°91 SI M £€202/90/90 HO 86¢S SLOdLIHDOYVY NONNVI HAOVLVHD 11006669 199£0000 66
00°STE°S SI M €207/90/90 HO 0LEETI-€0 DHLIHOYV ALVIS HdHL 40 NOISIAIA  65S00066A 099£0000 66
€0°1¢s SI M £€202/90/90 HO €TI1S00LST69 STVIIALVIN ONINIVAT TIOHSHAV] £0T0066A 659¢0000 66
LS'8SS SI M €207/90/90 HO NI-1dTSS89 ONI SINOA SAOM TVNIDTIO £€9¢066A 869¢€0000 66
76'¥S SI M €207/90/90 HO 8S9VIST6 dd00  vET0066A LS9€£0000 66
9L'Ebe SI M €202/90/90 HO 98¥VISt6 4dD0  vE€10066A 959€0000 66
8T°€1S°T SI M €202/90/90 HO LY0TE8IT "ONI NOSYVHAd SON  6C10066A $S9€0000 66
YT 61T'SE SI MIN £€202/90/90 HO €0€T-TTOTN 1SIA TOOHODS AIAINN OTTdFdINOW  SLSE066A ¥$9€0000 66
65°8Y SI M €202/90/90 HO -S 1SVAd-SIMTA SAW00D NIl 8000661 £69¢0000 66
00°S1T SI M €202/90/90 HO €TT0-Sh1 NOILOHLAQ LSINOYAINI  T600066A 759¢0000 66
$0'€0Z°C1 SI M £€202/90/90 HO I[T9¢LIN SINANMNILSNI ANVE TVIIHdINT 8800066A 159€0000 66
0019 SI MIN €202/90/90 HO 124433 DNIINTId AJTIVA VNAH@IVO  TLTE066A 059¢0000 66
00°00S SI M £207/90/90 HO 9v0870S ITVD OS 40 ODNIAOW ONVId Td0ONH 0v9€066A 679€0000 66
007671 SI M £€202/90/90 HO 9€T61 JOIIN % SSVTID YHILLIHM 1SVH LT000664 8+¥9¢0000 66
QL ESH8Y SI M €207/90/90 HO ¢0-¢T-TT02d LONRILSIA TOOHDS AAIAINN AHNMOA  PLSE066A LY9€£0000 66
PP 1TLTY SI M £€202/90/90 HO 70-£T-720Td LONILSIA TOOHDS QHIAINN AHNMOA  #LSE066A 9+9¢£0000 66
90'CEl SI M £202/90/90 HO £70T-7T-S HONN'1 OLOS dSINAd 86000664 SH9€0000 66
09°T1+C SI M £207/90/90 HO ysyceeso0dd VINJIOAITVD A0 TVINAd VL TAA  9500066A ¥¥9£0000 66
LT616°T SI M €207/90/90 HO 00L89+0L901 ‘dTONLLAIVIN TT1dd 7T9€€066A £/9€0000 66
88°LSET SI M £€207/90/90 HO VI8¢€1ES INAEWIINOY d330ad 8STEL066A 7r9£0000 66
6EVSIY SI M €202/90/90 HO NI-€8¢TC SNOISSHAdI VILVA £S00066A 1+9€0000 66
L6'SEY ST M €202/90/90 HO 9791¢T SHTIODNY SOT 40 ALNNOD 8€9E066A 0¥9€0000 66
00 1¥8°1 SI MIN £20T/90/90 HO 1878BECHFTY @MIVO4d 40471100 0+00066A 6E9E0000 66
junomy Y3y smeyg AL e PIUER) e HIYD sqng ERLICIEIEN | awe) d9de g (I 394ed ) nklife)

£20T/0€/9 03 £T0T/1/9 W0y
JISISAY YI3YD pIjepIjosuo)
ds LNIOI TTIMO'T



61:8p:01 :PUILL JUdLIN) € 1918133 }o5yD pAEPI[OSU0)) :GO0ENT  M0ddy
£202/97/L0 IR JUSLIND a3ed zopueloH aualre(] - ZAANVNIAHA 235
0S°CI1 SI  MIN €20T/¥1/90 HO VLITO €T0TAVIA NATTA “T1dSSNd 870661 90L£0000 66
05°29¢ SI M £€20T/¥1/90 HO PLS6VOANIT "ONI 001 YHLSAHOOY €9T10066A S0LE£0000 66
00°0Z5°C SI M €20T/¥1/90 HO asr1¢zoeso SNOLLONAOUd 2 HONVA HINYI 1910066 A $0L£0000 66
16°01¢ SI M €207/¥1/90 HO TT#T1S66N "ONI VSN DNISVAT LNAIaAVNO 67 10066A £0L£0000 66
TLOTET SI M €20T/¥1/90 HO LOS891T0000LIHM "ONI VSN FONVNIA INFIGVNO 8¥10066A 20L£0000 66
79'¥88 ST MW £€20Z/¥1/90 HO L88T8L TVINTY LNANJINOG OAd 5000664 10L£0000 66
00°0¥T°6 SI M €20T/¥1/90 HO LTLT A JALNAD TVENLTND YHTVHLNAXONN SHe066A 00L£0000 66
8¢C'LY SI M €207/¥1/90 HOIWIHY dXH €TETSO LSINOWTH A1LVITIVIA 8¢100664 669¢0000 66
00°005°1 SI M €202/¥1/90 HO 6L0 THAINNAL “TAINTY 1SSE066A 869¢€0000 66
£8°¢96 SI M £207/¥1/90 HO V8TLEEE AT1ddNS AONVNALNIVIN AGSVID £2000664 L69¢£0000 66
00°000°001 SI MW €207/#1/90 HO S810881L100000001 SYAdIVD TEPE066A 969€£0000 66
00°SLZ°C SI M €207/¥1/90 HO €TAVIN-4dd -10 SILINY “T1TaMS0d PSSE066A $69¢0000 66
8Y'LES SI M €¢07/¥1/90 HO “NVI-NVAQIOL NOSYIHILNH dIDNV 10000661 ¥69£0000 66
98°006°9T SI M €T0T/¥1/90 HO €COTI9YHILLIHM SSTAIXH NVOTIHdINV £100066A £69£0000 66
000 aan NnA £€20Z/¥1/90 HO AANILNOD qmg panunuoy) - pIoA LLNOD 'dIOA 769£0000 66
7Ts9 SI M £€207/80/90 HO JAA LTINS FAJ00D 904 STOOHDS 40 dONVITIV 0T100066A 169€£0000 66
gsel SI M £207/80/90 HO ASACTANNL FAd00D 04 STOOHOS 40 dONVITIV 0100066A 069€£0000 66
09°9¢t°S1 SI M €207/80/90 HO €COCAVIN VZ7Z1d VINYOII'TVD NddHILNOS €100066N 689€0000 66
66'801°9 S MIN £202/80/90 HO CC0TAVIN ANVINOOD ATddNS ¥ddvVd 4 % d 6000066N 889¢£0000 66
00°S¢S SI M £207/80/90 HO 8916¢C LINYAL TVLNAWNNOIIANA $ON9 AdV] S¥000664 L89¢£0000 66
87 17T6T SI  MIN £202/80/90 HO €COTAVIN SAO04 dv.IS AT0D LO00066N 989¢0000 66
7€T9TS1 SI M £€207/80/90 HO €C0TAVIN ANIVA dAOOMIATIA 000066N $89¢0000 66
16'€80°C1 SI MIN €207/80/90 HO €C0TAVIN S9feg [ejuaunuoy) ST100066N 789€0000 66
00°081 SI M £€207/30/90 HO €COTAVIN di'ld ONd 1000664 £89¢€0000 66
66191 SI M €207/80/90 HO 00-€6EPSIL SHTVS NOLLOV 1000066N 789€0000 66
07'859°6 SI M £€202/80/90 HO (IS8 274! TVSOdSIA TIVA 01000661 139€£0000 66
L1VTET SI MW £207/80/90 HO £00°8¥66S1€CIS JOIALOATE ATVSATOHM SHdLTVM 69000664 089¢£0000 66
60°CLT SI M €202/80/90 HO 0-¥1L9 ‘00 SIWVITTIM-NIMIIHS HHL 09000664 6L9€0000 66
LTSTl SI MIA £€207/80/90 HO L8TS6ELN SANIZVOVIA ODILSVIOHOS YTTE066A 8L9¢0000 66
L6'681 SI M £€202/80/90 HO LETSLTILIEY LHOMI LI AVS 119€066A LL9E0000 66
0T 120°1 SI M £207/80/90 HO 1D696A INHNIINOG NOLATA +000666S 9.9¢0000 66
6°LTIT SI M £207/80/90 HO 100°9698L9001S IHTLNO HTVSHTOHM DNIFNNTd 5000664 GL9€0000 66
00°1SS SI M €207/80/90 HO €TES8L TVINTI LNIWINOA 0dd 75000664 ¥L9¢0000 66
00°0Z0'1 SI MW £20Z/80/90 HO DASLOMIND €T UALNTD AIVAIHHL SUVH I1LLIT 89CE066A £L9E0000 66
junowry Yosy) smueyg 2dAL, e PIUE) e YYD sqn§ ERLICREIEN: | swre)N ied BT b nklife)

£207/0€/9 0 £20T/1/9 woy
J9)SISAY YI9Y)) pajepIjosuo))
ds INIOrL TTIMOT



61:85:01 :PWLL JuUdLIN) v 19)8139Y }93YD) PABPYOSUO)) 600ENg aeday
£20T/97/L0 :djeq IudIINy adeq ZopueulsH Susjie( - ZHANVNIIHA :19s(]
1wt SI MW €20T/91/90 HO €TP0906L8VELST SLLATAVIS 08T0066A 0rLEO000 66
£8°616 SI M £202/91/90 HO 05¢9588¢E1S "ONI VS(1 VAONOS $000666S 6£L£0000 66
00°0sS SI M £202/91/90 HO NI-€9L6TTM VINIOAI'TYD 40 SEOIAYES TOOHOS CLT0066A 8€L£0000 66
00°056°1 SI M €20T/91/90 HO 096¢1 ALISYHAINN SASNOXH ON  £€10066A LELEOOOD 66
00'GL8°L SI M €202/91/90 HO 18781/08C81 OUDIN % OYDIN  [E€T0066A 9€L£0000 66
00°0ST°LT SI M £207/91/90 HO S6SY SUHTIVIL HIIdNH ANVINI - ¥9EC066A SE€LE0000 66
00'000°€1 SI M €202/91/90 HO 9900¢¢ OTTONINIVATANIOVIAI  ¥0VE066A ¥€LE0000 66
00°000°€ SI MW £€202/91/90 HO 80¢C1v HdOH Y04 SNOLLNTOS AILVAYD  6T9€066A ££L£0000 66
05°75S°T SI M €202/51/90 HO 761556 DONILSHL 22 ONIYHANIONT AdN0OA 000664 TeLE0000 66
8l SI MW £€20T/S1/90 HO €C0TETANNS HWTVA LHIVOIVIA P€100664 1€.£0000 66
00°SL SI M €202/S1/90 HO £2¢0901050 HTIdON-1 800006611 0€L£0000 66
9€'9¥T°1 SI MIN £€207/51/90 HO 09506150081 SINHLSAS JHLVM NVEINdNS 900006601 6ZL£0000 66
70'796°C SI MIN €202/51/90 HO £2L0906050 NOSIQE VINYOATTVO NYIHLAOS 00006601 8TLEO000 66
61°8EEEET SI MKW €20T/S1/90 HO 100¥L99¢18T1 H NOILVONAd TOOHDS TIIH-MVIDIOW  8110066A LTLE0000 66
ST 8y SI M €207/S1/90 HO  9006TO0000NLS 4 40 901440 ALNNOD SATADNY SOT  S¥9£066A 9ZLE0000 66
00°56T SI M £202/S1/90 HO 1444 aNT0 AYVIOY VIaVH V'] T10T0066A §TLEO000 66
004198 SI MIN £207/51/90 HO LSPSBI9 ONI NOILLYDONAd ANV JOIAVHIL 1000666S ¥TLEODOD 66
00005°C S M £€20T/¥1/90 HO 99L SINI VNOYT/ VNANT TNV 91000661 £€CLE0000 66
00°001°8 SI M €T07/¥1/90 HO €207 AVIN-AVIA SINVHIA ONIdd4d4d eqp SOWV vVdddd 90000661 TTLEOO00 66
67611 SI M €207/¥1/90 HO €9%SL9099891EETT SSHYdXH NVOIIAINY  €100066A 1TLE0000 66
69°LIET SI MIN €207/¥1/90 HO SYHMOd €CANNC ATddNS TOOHDS LSHMHLNOS  6L10066A 0TLE0000 66
00°S6£°01 SI MIN £207/¥1/90 HO £207-S5d 0D vdd D11 SASTILIALNT VNVAAVL  0TSE066A 61L£0000 66
61°LEE SI M £20T/¥1/90 HO LdLEESTITO1ET SSHYIXH NVOTJHWNY  £100066A 81L£0000 66
79°09%°S SI M €20T/v1/90 HO [A% Y4 NOILVONAd HALLDVY  TSEE066A L1LEO000 66
67958 SI MIN £€202/¥1/90 HO 910-2200X66S VNID ‘AVAINTIL 11000661 91L£0000 66
£9°156°S SI MIN £20Z/¥1/90 HO TORTILSYL NOILNLLLSNI O¥d .LOddd dNOH dH.L 65000664 SI1LE0000 66
99'Z5S°S SI  MIN £2027/¥1/90 HO 1£9665¢00181 SIWHALSAS ¥ALVM NVEINGNS  9000066/1 P1LE0000 66
$0°58C SI MIN €207/¥1/90 HO €79TS0LTY0 00 SVD VINIOAI'TVD NdHINOS §00006601 €1L£0000 66
¥T6TIL SI  MIN €202/¥1/90 HO £210901050 NOSIAA VINYOAI'TYO NddHINOS  $0000661) T1L£0000 66
WLl SI M £202/v1/90 HO TLI9YT-SOET 10Naodd NOILLONYLSNOD LSVAHINOS LS000664 11,.£0000 66
86°LELT SI M £€207/¥1/90 HO 06L85L8ETS "ONI VS1 VAONOS §000666S 0TL£0000 66
L6'S80°T SI MIN £202/¥1/90 HO Lvy DONIINDId % SNOIS AULNAS SLT0066A 60L£0000 66
0001, SI M €207/¥1/90 HO NI-628LETO VINYOAITVD 40 SHOIAYAS TOOHOS TLTO0066A 80L£0000 66
6E 616 ST MIN £T0T/¥1/90 HO ELTECTO-ETS SA004I.LVd TOOHDS 6910066A LOLEOOOO 66
jyunowmry Y9 snye)§ mm.%h. e [due) Ne( YYD sqns IIUAIIY UIeN w@\mﬁa— al 00%&& HdYD

€207/0€/9 03 £70T/1/9 Wo1y

J3)SISIY NI9YD PIjepIjosuo))

ds INIOI TTHMO'T



618510 WL JUIIIND) 3 1935180 }PaYD) PAEpIIosuCD 1500 d  doday
£207/97/L0 :a1e( IUDLIND adeq zopuewiay 2ualieq - ZIANVNYEHA 950
61°0¢ SI M €202/97/90 HO oLD FANTIVD NOSI'TV 02700664 YLLEO000 66
617896501 SI M £207/17/90 HO 1# ddV AVd ONI "OD NOLLOMYLSNOD "OddS 66SE066A €LLEODO00 66
00°5L9°981 SI M €202/17/90 HO 1 #ddV AVd 047149 % SNOLLVOINNININOD HdAVM d3d 86SE£066A CLLEOO0O 66
6€1¥2°TST SI M €202/17/90 HO I#ddV AVd ‘00 NOILOM™LSNOD 'SOdd 1.S0d 909€066A 1LLEO000 66
00°00Z°S SI M €20T/17/90 HO 90¢81 OUDIN % OUDIN 1€10066A 0LLE0000 66
0S°219°6¥T SI M €207/17/90 HO [#ddV AVd ONI ONIFNNTd Y TTIN IdIN [109€066A 69L£0000 66
00 TIL 6T SI MIN €207/17/90 HO 99% ANVANOD H4ANVH €10066649 89L€0000 66
05°1£€%9 SI M €202/17/90 HO 65¢S SLOALIHOYY NONNVE HAOV.LVHD 11006664 L9LEO000 66
0L'879°691 SI M £207/12/90 HO €l# ddV AVd NOILONYLSNOD TTVH-NOSYIOIdd 01006664 99L£0000 66
16106 SI MIN €202/17/90 HO 10L690-O0 VONdd A0 INFINLIVJHd VINJOAI'TVD 8LTE066A §9.£0000 66
12 A8% SI M €207/17/90 HO £€2079TS0 SIAVA VNILSTIHD 000664 ¥9L£0000 66
L6'TY SI M €207/17/90 HO -S HSAYAHY-Sd( SOVAVL AINLIHM ¥120066d £€9L€0000 66
06'689°1 SI M £207/12/90 HO 134 OS AMOSNAS VINIOJAITVI NYHHINOS TSSE066A 79L£0000 66
6978 SI M €202/17/90 HO 60ty DONILNIId % SNDIS AYLNHS SLI0066A 19L£0000 66
05°L6L SI M €20¢/17/90 HO CIVISOANT "ONI 001 J4LSHHOOA £9T0066A 09L£0000 66
9¢°6¢ SI M €202/17/90 HO JOVATIN ZANOSVA IANVY £9100664 65L£0000 66
007009 SI M £€202/17/90 HO C10SIST6 d4d00 PET10066A 8SL£0000 66
00°0¢ SI M €202/12/90 HO 8L8VISY6 Hdd0 PE10066A LSLEOD00 66
6SLLLT SI M £202/17/90 HO ovév1 ALISYIAINN SSNOXH ON £€T10066A 96L£0000 66
18°0¥S°1 SI M €202/17/90 HO [48%) SADIAYAS YdAvAT 010066 A ¢SLEO000 66
Teot SI M €202/127/90 HO TOTLOLYLHAI DIW SEINOOD NIf 8000664 $SLE0000 66
0508 SI M €202/17/90 HO rSLE0l SAIDOTONHDOA.L LNIId! £0£C066A £SLE0000 66
05966 SI MIN €20T/12/90 HO S9111STT LOMALSIA TOOHOS NOLIATINA LLO0066A TSLE0000 66
00°TLS T SI  MIN €202/17/90 HO 6vT61 YOI 22 SSVTD JHILLIHM LSVH LT7000664 16L€0000 66
9 E9LT SI M £€202/17/90 HO VZi0ecs INANWJINOH dTIDIA 8STEO66A 05.£0000 66
00'78¢ SI MIN €207/17/90 HO 6709000101 YALLLIHM A0 ALID SI9€066A 6vL£0000 66
00°66%°1 SI MW €20T7/17/90 HO 148254 ‘ONI LOOAVHII LYEL066A 8¥L£0000 66
61°¢e SI M €202/12/90 HO MHS TOH-dd NONNVHS ‘D34 9r9¢066A LYLEO000 66
91°9¢€‘1 SI M £20T7/17/90 HO GTSILSST TAVIAVAY 9100066A 9rLE0000 66
0017891 SI MIN €207/17/90 HO €20C AVIN-1¢€C NOILVONdd FALLDY CSEEL066A SrLE0000 66
00'00L°T SI M £€207/91/90 HO 18Z81/08281 OYDIN 2% OIDIN 1€10066A ¥rLE0000 66
0005901 SI MIN €207/91/90 HO 9SLS900ANI SdVIA ONIZPINIHL S610066A €¥L£0000 66
00°0¢€9 SI M £202/91/90 HO 12:14% DdV INISSOY OV.L LSTE066A L0000 66
0S'TLT 91 ST MIN £T0T/91/90 HO LTLSLY ATIIIM SHIANLS £810066A 1FLE0000 66
junowry Yday>H sme)s ad{j, 9je( PoUB) e[ YD sqng ENIESEN E) | awe) 3dled I 994eq ¥YH

€207/0€/9 0 £T07/1/9 Wo1y

J9)SISIY I3y PIjepIjosuo))

das INIOf TTHMO'T



61:81:01

fawlL], JUALIND)

1938130 ¥99YD) PrEpIIOSU0D 1500ENd  H10doy

£20T/9T/L0O 936 IUdLIND adeg ZapueuIsy auspie( - ZAANYNYIHA :19s0)
L9°L98 SI M £€202/97/90 HO 80€68L TVINTE LNANJINOT Oad 75000664 808€£0000 66
00'¥9¢°S SI M €207/97/90 HO 8¢To6Y STVINAY LNHAH 11990 9€TE066A L0O8E0000 66
8T'85¢€°1 SI MA £€207/97/90 HO €COTAINS JLIHM ADNVN 6000066 908€0000 66
00'0¥8 SI M £€202/97/90 HO T€LT A JHINAD TVINLTNO I TVHLNANONN SYPE066A €08¢£0000 66
(44! SI MW £202/97/90 HO 6€£1001601 ANVJINOD NOZTIIA V IDIN £000066N 708¢€0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M €202/97/90 HO €COTAINS OVAVINNA LHIVOIVIA £1000664 £08€0000 66
60°6L SI MW €207/97/90 HO DOTHVT-096206 SHMOT L¥000664 208€0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M €202/97/90 HO €COTATINL NVINSTIV NAYHLVI S100066¥ 108€0000 66
S1°601 SI M €207/97/90 HO SNAJIXHETOTANY SAINOOD NIf 78000664 008¢0000 66
[/t SI M €202/97/90 HO JLD NOSHOV( JJAINNAS 12200664 66L£0000 66
SL'8T SI M £207/97/90 HO GINTAIETS 190 ONIATYL JLIANVHL 16C€066A 86L£0000 66
06’11 SI M £202/97/90 HO 156%50-90€C ANVINOD TIVMTIVH SHAVS 0000664 L6LE0000 66
£TP9¢ SI M £€2027/97/90 HO 8PCLOCANT SSANISNE ¥0d THIVIdV HOVIAL L800066A 96L£0000 66
0S°18¢ SI M £202/97/90 HO eELLE ANVINOD ADIAYAES SOI 8€000664 $6L£0000 66
TE61S°1 ST M £€20T7/92/90 HO SE€0619¢€09 D171 SuoneduNWlOd[ ], Sj1uel) 0Zre066A P6L£0000 66
0 18€°¢ SI M €202/97/90 HO VSelvee ATddNS ADONVNALNIVIN AdSVID ££000664 £6L£0000 66
70°69C SI MA £€207/92/90 HO €TOTAINS SYEDOY HTAVO L000066d Z6L£0000 66
SLISLT SI M €202/97/90 HO YE€C0ISOL LSIA SH NOINM LNIOLf NOL¥dTINA 9L00066A 16L£0000 66
209§ ST MIN £€202/97/90 HO £260600190 YHILLNOYA 200006601 06L£0000 66
97T S9¢ SI MW £€20T/97/90 HO #0001CL8920A dSNOHDVTA 67EL066A 68L£0000 66
00°891 SI MIN €202/97/90 HO 6v6YT8TLOTLL Xd ddd 1L00066A 88LE0000 66
¥9'€09 ST MW £€202/97/90 HO €COTAINS VOHA AQdd 1000664 L8LEOO0D 66
7€°9T6%C SI M £202/97/90 HO NI-¥8€£¢¢C SNOISSHAdNI VLVA £S00066A 98L€0000 66
7L €661 SI M £202/97/90 HO £25090€050 WILAVJAd JdLVM VIaVH V140 ALID 100006601 G8L£0000 66
YLTLTT SI M £207/97/90 HO AVOoPS-€CHT VddVH V140 ALID 61000664 ¥8L£0000 66
97°9¢€9°C S M €202/97/90 HO GLO-€TTT LONALSIA TOOHDS VITVILNAD €V9C066A £€8L£0000 66
8T'8SE'T SI M £€207/97/90 HO €COTAINS ANV NATOIVD L¥Te066d 78L£0000 66
60'95 SI M £202/97/90 HO 21D UOSHOUH 11D §ST0066H 18L£0000 66
88611 SI MIA €207/97/90 HO £70TFCSSHIAVIS NOSYHLSIIHD NIEIVDO ¥£000664d 08L£0000 66
60'L9 SI M €202/97/90 HO LETI6Y VIAVH VT 2IVATIVH SONINNVD S1000664 6LL£0000 66
007008 SI M £€202/97/90 HO LSOLY dI'ld HNd 1000664 8LL£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M £€707/97/90 HO €TOTATU NVINSTIV LNAd49 10000669 LLLEOOOO 66
TL'88 SI M £207/92/90 HO 965801 "ONI JHMONNMVT LS9 11000664 9LLEO000 66
0S'THFp1 ST MW €20T/97/90 HO £70T AVIN TH9E£89 ¥ ANNy VAOTNOSTIANY NOSNIDLLY 0Z00066A SLLEDDOD 66
junowy Yd3y) smvyg 2dAL 9e PIUE) ANe( FIYD sqnS dUIIIY JweN 3Led Al 294ked b 6Ll g )

£€207/0t/9 03 €20C/1/9 Woyy

J9ISISAY YI9YD PIepIosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



61:8%:01

2wl ], JUdLIND)

1015139y 02U PSIEpIiosuo)) :s00edd :1doday

£20Z/97/L0 23 JUDLIND adeq ZopUBUISH AUS[Ie( - ZAANVNYAHA 1980
1L 16£660°C +panssy
00°$#8°S SI M £€202/87/90 HO G6S1¢C ONI ONILTASNOD HOHL-V 6STE066A 6£8€£0000 66
00008°61 SI M £202/97/90 HO €7ddd-1d4S TOOHDS HOIH NVILSIIHO YHILLIHM  0LPE066A 8¢€8€0000 66
9L €SET SI M £€207/97/90 HO 79168 dNOID VINI  0910066A LE€8E0000 66
0525501 SI M £€207/97/90 HO G9¢s SLOALIHOYY NONNVY HdOV.LVHD 11006664 9€8£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M €207/97/90 HO €COTAINS OTILLLVd 30N¥d 20000661 SE8E0000 66
0T €¥9°1 SI M €202/97/90 HO €T0TANNS VZZ1d VINYOAI'TVD NddHINOS £100066N $£8€0000 66
96°018 SI MIN €207/97/90 HO €20TANNS ANVANOO ATddNS YddVd A % d 6000066N ££8€0000 66
9EVTIY SI M £€207/97/90 HO €ZOTANNS SAO04 dvis d10D LO00066N 7€8¢0000 66
£5°€ST°T SI M €202/97/90 HO €TOTHNNL AdIVA AOOMLATIA  ¥000066N 1€8€0000 66
05 18%°1 SI M €202/97/90 HO €TOTHANNS S9JES [eusunuon) ST00066N 0£8¢£0000 66
6£'7ST SI MIN £€202/97/90 HO AVOyS-¢CH1 VddVH V140 ALID 61000664 678¢0000 66
00081 SI M £202/927/90 HO €C0TANNS dI'ld ODN4d 71000664 878€0000 66
STRILTY SI M €202/97/90 HO WYOHIdOTHEZAVIN ALNNOD HONVIO 40 VOWA 1CSE066A LT8E0000 66
8118 SI MW £207/97/90 HO -SHSNAIXH LSdId NVA 11.00S 78100664 978£0000 66
£T06 SI M €207/97/90 HO €8.9071dI0 ‘00 2 TIIDOVINA WVITIIM ~ 60C0066A STBE0000 66
0S'LLS E SI M €207/97/90 HO €T/TT-TTHMOTIL TOOHODS HOIH NVILSTYHD YAILIIHM LOTO066A $T8E0000 66
01°506 SI M €202/97/90 HO  +00°8%866S1€TIS DOMALDAT ATVSdTOHM STAdLTVM 69000664 €78¢0000 66
0L'618°8 SI M £€202/92/90 HO 10-TT8YLTL ONIYV.LS Jd4NL 9000664 TT8E0000 66
£€9°16C SI MIA €202/97/90 HO L€9L9 ‘00 SWVITIIM-NIMIIHS FH.L 09000664 128€0000 66
L6'€90°T SI MIN £€207/97/90 HO 11L80T1SL NOILLNLILSNI Odd 10ddd 4INOH HHL 65000664 078¢£0000 66
00°0St SI M €207/97/90 HO Sivy DdV INISSOY OV.L LSTEO66A 618€0000 66
¢Ioll SI M €207/97/90 HO VLES6IST SNOILVOITINd JddNd IddNS ¥8T10066A 818€0000 66
STILS SI M £207/97/90 HO €79T90L1S0 0D SVD VINIOAI'TVO NJAHLNOS $00006601 L18€0000 66
€S YOS T1 SI MIN £202/97/90 HO ¢CI1901150 NOSIA4d VINIOAI'TVD NIJHLNOS 00006611 918£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M €207/97/90 HO €COTATINT AAMAVIN AHTTIHS 21000669 S18¢€0000 66
9¢°¢81 SI M £€207/97/90 HO ST100LZ+0180¢ D711 ALTVIOAdS TOOHDS 66TL066A 718€£0000 66
00°56¢C SI MIN £€207/92/90 HO NI-ECTTEIM VINAOAI'TVD 40 SHIIAYAS TOOHOS CL10066A £18£0000 66
0689 SI MIN £202/97/90 HO €COTAINS HJdTOANVY A'TVNOd 11000664 C18€0000 66
0L°L91 SI M €207/97/90 HO G8¢1797€004¢ET HTLSHN A9 HSTIATIAAVAL  #ST0066A 11820000 66
00°06T SI MIN €202/97/90 HO (423544 "ONI NOILLdO ISdd £5000664 018€0000 66
8T 8SE°1 SI M £C0T/9T/90 HO £COTATINS MOFHIMTAVIN ANNH 01000662 608£0000 66
junowy Y39y smyyg L], e PEIUED AN YD sqng 20UdI3J0Y awe) aLed d1 294Aeg }2YD)

€207/0€/9 03 £20T/1/9 Wwoly

19)S133Y YI9YD pajepiosuo)

ds LNIOf TTHMO'T



G1:8p:0] :PWILL JUIIIND 38 12)s180Y JoeyD pAjeprosuo) :600eMd  1odoy

£20Z/9Z/L0 :@IeqIUdLIND adeg ZopURWISY SUS[IE( - ZHANVNITHA 5380
1L 16£°660C ‘[ejo ], pueldn
1L 16£660°C [B30L NUBY 66
junowy }P3y) smuyg 2dA], e PoUE) e YYD sqnS uUdIJOY aurepN dAeg UECLLE /YD

£207/0€/9 03 €Z0T/1/9 Woay
J9)SIZNY YYD pdjepIrjosuo)
ds INIOf TTAMO']



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with School Services of ACTION/
California, Inc., to Provide Consulting Services (RATIFICATION)

Related to Fiscal Budget for the 2034/24 School Year

Since 1975, School Services of California, Inc., (SSC) has served most of California’s school
districts, county offices, and community colleges in meeting their management, governance,
and fiscal responsibilities through their consulting services. The effective administration of
California’s public schools is the firm’s primary mission and the company has played an
integral role in the development and implementation of education policy at both the state and
local levels.

Specifically, SSC provides daily fiscal information via e-mail articles, school budget
workshops, an e-mail question and answer feature, search tools for legislative information,
and consulting services in the areas of fiscal and business services, mandated costs,
categorical services, special education, and legislation that impacts the District.

The cost for services is $4,500 annually, plus expenses.
It is recommended that an agreement with School Services of California, Inc., to provide
consulting services related to fiscal budget for the 2023/24 school year be approved, in an

amount not to exceed 4,500 (plus expenses as defined in the contract), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To; President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Acceptance of Certificate of Substantial ACTION/
Completion, Erickson-Hall Construction, Modernization (RATIFICATION)
and HVAC Upgrades at Meadow Green Elementary
School

Background:

Under Section §8180(a) of the California Civil Code, “substantial completion” for the purpose of
filing a mechanic’s lien requires:

o Actual completion of the work;
e Occupation or use by the owner after the labor has been completed,;
e 60 days after all labor on the project has ceased; or

e Assoon as all work on the project has completely ceased for at least 30 days and a notice of
cessation is filed.

Current Considerations:

On April 4, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for a Lease
Lease-Back contract with Erickson-Hall Construction Company specifically for the Modernization,
ADA, HVAC, Roof Replacement, and Fire Alarm upgrade work at Meadow Green Elementary School.
The Fire Alarm Portion and the rest of the modernization work were divided into two application
numbers with the Division of State Architect (DSA).

Due to long lead electrical gear procurement issues out of the Control of the District or the Contractor,
the District has accepted Notice of Completion for the Fire Alarm Application number with DSA in
order to get that portion of the project certified by DSA pending the delivery and installation of the new
electrical gear in 2024. On May 22, 2023, the District provided Erickson Hall with a Certificate of
Substantial Completion indicating the District has accepted the scope of work to date as being
substantially complete with the District having the advantage of moving Meadow Green students and
staff into the newly renovated campus for use at the start of the School year in August.

When the Electrical gear upgrade equipment is received, bid and installed in 2024, the District will then
issue a Notice of Completion to Erickson Hall for the remainder of that scope of work.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4-1



Financial implications:

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact at this time.
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the acceptance of a Certificate of Substantial
Completion, Erickson-Hall Construction Company, Meadow Green Elementary School, Fire Alarm
Upgrade, Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

DB: cw

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report ACTION/
2023/2024 #1 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, (RATIFICATION)

Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #1, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the
supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #1,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated,
classified, and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Bl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #1

August 7, 2023
L. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. RESIGNATION
FECTIVE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Evenson, Amanda 07/20/2023 MG Resignation. Meadow Green Teacher
B. RETIREMENT
NAME EFFECTIVE SITE COMMENT
DATE
Needham, Deborah 07/01/2023 MA Retirement Option I. Correction of EER #12 2022-2023
C. 2023/2024 CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL/
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
STEP
McCoy, Stacey 08/14/2023 C3/81 MG Temporary Contract. Meadow Green

TK/K Combo Teacher.

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day
and/or $50.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday
School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and PowerSource, Power Up, ESY

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in
the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant
Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers,
if needed, for the 2023-2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage
will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2023-2024 school year.

D. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per
day and $100.00 per half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six
hours) as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties,
Saturday School. Intervention, PowerUp, ESY and Power Source.

Allsman, Brent Hall, Benjamin Ocanas, David
Anderson, Tammy Harding, Savannah Ontiveros, Christine
Azucar, Nicole Head-Shahrestani, Courtney Osborn, Elizabeth
Barber, Alexandra (Alex) Hernandez, Veronica Patel, Kunal
Barcenas, Deejay Hsu, Wiseman Perez, Jennifer
Belk, Juliette Jaber, Adla Peterson, Monica
Bell, Jessica Jacobsen, Brennan Petrakis, Aly
Bishop, Davette C Jarvis, Melanie Plant, Gillian
Brooks, Edward Jimenez, Alyssa Quinlan, Dyana

X-B1-2



Buckner, Hope
Buckner, Iris
Calleros-Wiltzen, Esther
Campbell, Kevin
Carbajal, Betty
Carr, Candice
Chen, Marcia
Chevallier, Michele
Childress, Whittany
Conforti, Tammy
Correa, Jose
Dankert, Marian
Davis, Eloisa
DeBruijn, Lisa

De Silva Jayasinghe, Kevin
Dowell, Austyn
Fuller, Duke
Gaber, Michael
Galvan, Diana
Gamez, Kimberly
Garcia, Mailey
Garcia, Patricia
Garcia, Tom
Gonzales, Ilene
Gonzalez, Alma
Gonzalez, Leslie
Green, Georgia

Guillen, Jennifer

Jimenez, Ieneke
Johansen, Amanda
Jones, Lillian

Kato, Cathy

Killeen, Isabel
Kimes, Betty

Kjer, Kevin

Ko, Kevin

Lawton, Amber

Lee, Joshua

Lees, Debra

Linta, Vicki
Magdaleno, Michael
Mangold, Hannah
Manriquez, Gina
Martinez, Amy
McCullough, Jennifer
Melgar, Tania
Mendoza, Hannah
Mendoza, Jacob
Mgrdichian, Jennifer
Milton, Lisa
Milward, Catherine
Mohler, Megan
Montemayor, Kathleen
Morales, Ivan
Nordeli, Karen

Nunez, Kayla

kA SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

Rohrbach, Judy
Rouse, Christine
San Martin, Jerry
Sauceda, Antoinette
Schulze, Jennifer
Scott, Susan
Seleznoff, Tamara
Silva, Kathie
Solorzano, Karina
Stepehns, Patricia
Stephenson, Rebecca
Stoermer, Bryce
Stonesifer, Skyler
Sturgill, Berea
Tyner, Bonnie

Van Vliet, Ronita
Vega, Sandy
Villarino, Jill
Warner, Ellie
Wesley, Esther
Windust, Julie
Wood, Lauren

Wu, Crystal
Wybaczynsky, Neely
Zarate, Laurie

Zazueta, Jacqueline

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE
Garcia, Patricia 08/14/2023 05/30/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Intervention
DLIJO
Carbajal, Betty 08/14/2023 05/30/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Intervention
MG
Rouse, Christine 08/14/2023 05/30/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Intervention OL

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES August 7, 2023
X-B1-3



A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTI END

EMPLOYEE ID# VE DATE
DATE
Anaya, Arlene 7/13/23
Balzano, Christina 7/25/23
Cardenas, Eva 7/11/23
Cardenas, Eva 7/11/23
Cardenas, Eva 7/11/23
Chavez, Diane Marie 6/21/23
Coombs, Tanner 6/21/23
Diaz, Angelica 7/6/23
Diaz, Angelica 8/3/23
Gonzalez, Kayla 8/14/23

Hernandez, Frances 6/5/23 6/30/23
Long-Gomez, Stephanie 7/13/23
Long-Gomez, Stephanie 7/17/23
Mendez, Brittney 8/15/23

Montanez, Laurie 6/5/23 6/30/23
Obezo, Brittney 7/18/23
Parikh, Purvi 5/30/23
Parikh, Purvi 5/30/23
Ponce, Adriana 7/1/23
Rodriguez, Beatriz 7/5/23
Shaw, Shannon 7/6/23

RANGE/
STEP

SITE

R20/54
R23/81

R30/S3

R29/86

R23/85

X-B1-4

DO

MA

DO

DO

DO

DO

M&O
DO

OL

MA
JO

DO

DO

DO
DO

MG

DO

DO

DO

DO
OL

COMMENTS

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Child Development Assist
Resignation: Instructional Aide Early
Learning

Additional Assignment: Substitute
District Office Receptionist
Additional Assignment: Substitute
Child Development Assistant
Additional Assignment: Substitute
Clerk Typist

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Child Development Assist 3

New Hire: Summer Custodian Intern

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Instructional Aide

Resignation: From Permanent Noon
Duty Aide to Substitute Noon Duty
Aide

New Hire: Preschool Teacher
Additional Assignment: Substitute
Summer School Office Manager
Additional Assignment: Substitute
Café Worker

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Child Development Assist

New Hire: SLPA

Additional Assignment: IA ESY
Summer School

Resignation: Instructional Aide SE-
Mod

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Clerk Typist

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Café Worker

OOC as Information Systems
Specialist

Step Increase: Fiscal Service Clerk

Resignation: Instructional Aide SpEd



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Brennen ACTION

Logan to provide Dance and Theatre Workshop
Classes for Expanded Learning Opportunities
Program for the 2023-24 School Year

Arrangements were made with Brennen Logan to provide Dance and Theatre Workshop
Classes for the 2023-24 school year. These dance/theatre classes are in response to
stakeholder survey and request. These classes will be provided at Lowell Joint elementary
sites when Lowell Joint Youth Theatre is not in production, as well as finish up PowerSource
class sessions after the show concludes. This is in order to build continued engagement and
excitement for theatre arts in Lowell Joint School District. Additionally these workshop
classes would take place at El Portal’s campus when Disney Musicals In Schools is not in
production, on an as needed basis. Brennen Logan’s contract amount is $25.00 per hour, not
to exceed $2,500. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and
Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Brennen Logan to be Dance and Theatre
Workshop Class Teacher(s) for the PowerSource Expanded Learning for Lowell Joint School
District during the 2023-24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $2,500, to be paid by the
6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund
12 ELOP funds, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cl-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Camille ACTION

Vargas to provide Dance and Theatre Workshop
Classes for Expanded Learning Opportunities
Program for the 2023-24 School Year

Arrangements were made with Camille Vargas to provide Dance and Theatre Workshop
Classes for the 2023-24 school year. These dance/theatre classes are in response to
stakeholder survey and request. These classes will be provided at Lowell Joint elementary
sites when Lowell Joint Youth Theatre is not in production, as well as finish up PowerSource
class sessions after the show concludes. This is in order to build continued engagement and
excitement for theatre arts in Lowell Joint School District. Additionally these workshop
classes would take place at El Portal’s campus when Disney Musicals In Schools is not in
production, on an as needed basis. Camille Vargas’ contract amount is $25.00 per hour, not
to exceed $2,500. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and
Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Camille Vargas to be Dance and
Theatre Workshop Class Teacher(s) for the PowerSource Expanded Learning for Lowell
Joint School District during the 2023-24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $2,500, to
be paid by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement Tana Carmichael ACTION

to be a Costume Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth
Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year — Macy and
Meadow Green

Arrangements were made with Tana Carmichael to be a costume designer for Lowell Joint
Youth Theatre for the 2023-2024 during the 2023-24 school year. Tana Carmichael’s hourly
contract amount is for $25.00 per hour for the 2 spring shows (Macy/Meadow Green) for
changes and additions to costuming, not to exceed $2000.00 total. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by the One Time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP
funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Tana Carmichael to be a costume
designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for Lowell J oint School District during the 2023-
24 school year, at an amount of $25.00 per hour for the 2 spring shows (Macy/Meadow
Green), not to exceed $2000.00 total, to be paid by the One Time Art & Music Block Grant
and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement Tana Carmichael ACTION

to be a Costume Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth
Theatre for the 2023-24 School Year — Olita and
Jordan

Arrangements were made with Tana Carmichael to be a costume designer for Lowell Joint
Youth Theatre for the 2023-2024 during the 2023-24 school year. Tana Carmichael’s
contract amount is not to exceed $1000 per fall show (Olita/Jordan). Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by the One Time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP
funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Tana Carmichael to be a costume
designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre for Lowell Joint School District during the 2023-
24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $1000 per fall show, to be paid by the One Time
Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Before and After School Childcare ACTION/
Services Effective August 16, 2023, through May (RATIFICATION)
31, 2024, at Various Sites in Lowell Joint School
District

In an effort to meet the needs of LISD families, Boys & Girls Club La Habra will offer before
and after school, full cost child care services to school district community members. Boys &
Girls Club La Habra will provide services with the following program goals at no cost to the
district:

1. Provide a safe, supportive and comprehensive program and environment daily for
participating students.

2. Provide students with opportunities to practice their academic skills (language arts, math,
science and social studies) through diverse activities, projects, books, materials, computer
software, and community settings which will enable students to grow academically.

3. Support and supplement the standards-based academic instruction that students receive
during the school day with homework help, diverse activities and communication between
school/before school staff and parents.

4. Provide the students with enrichment activities to further develop leadership, responsibility,
health and safety awareness, social skills, and encourage community engagement.

5. Provide staff with staff development opportunities for working effectively with students and
delivering an exemplary program.

The program will be open from 7:00 a.m. until the start of the TK/K school day (9:30 a.m.), and
then from TK early bird dismissal until 6:00 p.m. The program serves children grades Transitional
Kindergarten - 6th grade attending elementary school at no cost to the district. The cost to families
is: Before school only: $25.00 a week, after school only $60.00 a week, and before school and
after school $85.00. La Habra Boys & Girls Club will operate at El Portal, Macy, and Olita
Elementary Schools. A termination notice of thirty days is also included in this contract, should
the district determine these services are no longer necessary.

It is recommended that the agreement with Boys & Girls Club La Habra effective August 16,
2023, through May 31, 2024, at various sites in Lowell Joint School District, be approved and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Mosaic Network, Inc. to ACTION/
Provide Services during the 2023/24 School Year (RATIFICATION)

Arrangements have been made with Mosaic Network, Inc., the owner of a software program
called CoVitality, which includes the supporting documentation and processes for use in the

collection, management, and evaluation of student assessments in CoVitality beginning July
1,2023.

Lowell Joint School District will use the Software and its companion documentation and
services for data management and reporting needs related to social emotional assessment and
data collection activities. Mosaic will provide limited consultation for the purpose of
performing these assessments. The cost for this service is not to exceed $8,117 and will be
covered by ESSER III funding.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Mosaic Network, Inc. be approved and the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-C6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement #14082 with Thinking ACTION

Maps Inc. to Provide Professional Development
During the 2023-24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide a full day of on-site
Professional Development on August 14, 2023 per Agreement #14082. Molly Fuentealba of
Thinking Maps Inc. will provide this training at a cost NTE $3,500.00. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by LCAP Supplemental.

It is recommended that the agreement with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide on-site
Professional Development during the 2023-24 school year at a cost NTE $3,500 per
Agreement #14082 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-C7-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with West Coast Protection, ACTION

LLC, dba: Interquest Detection Canines, to Provide
Contraband Inspection

The contract provided by West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: Interquest Detection Canines is
for canine detection services at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for substance
awareness and detection services for the period August 2023 through June 2024.

It is recommended that the contract with West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: Interquest

Detection Canines, to Provide Contraband Inspection be approved, and the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

CE/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 7, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Contract with Whittier Christian High School, ACTION

for Student transportation to and from the Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate and Maybrook Campuses during Rancho
Starbuck Modernization (Bond Fund)

Background:

On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School District passed measure “LL”. As part of
housing students and staff during the renovations of their own home campus, it became necessary to
engage a cooperative taxi service that was already providing shuttle services for the Special Education
department, to provide transportation services for some Jordan students to Maybrook and back to
Jordan during the Jordan modernization project June 2021 to March 2022.

With the mobilization of Erickson Hall Construction Company onto the Rancho Starbuck campus on
July 10, 2023, it will become necessary for Rancho Starbuck students to be transported to and from the
Rancho Starbuck and Maybrook campus’s during the 2023/2024 school year during the Rancho
Starbuck modernization project.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $68,250 *

*Based on previous contracts for site to site transportation.

Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund - Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Contracted Services Agreement with
Whittier Christian High School, for student transportation to and from the Rancho Starbuck and
Maybrook Campuses, effective August 8, 2023 through August 12, 2024, not to exceed $68,250
Measure LL General Obligation Fund (21.0) and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D2-1



	June 26, 2023 Minutes.pdf
	Approved the Amended Agreement Numbers 50622, Amendment #3 and 50623 Amendment #3 with the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) for Software Support Services, Human Resources Application Software Support Services -$11,550, Business Plus System Implementation and Software Support Services- $29,700, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution.


